Public Document Pack

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL

To: Councillor Milne, Convener; and Councillors Crockett, Lawrence, McCaig and
Stuart

Town House,
ABERDEEN, 5 December 2014

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

The Members of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL are
requested to meet in Committee Room 2 - Town House on MONDAY, 15 DECEMBER
2014 at 10.00 am.

JANE G. MACEACHRAN
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

1 Procedure Notice (Pages 1 - 2)

COPIES OF THE RELEVANT PLANS / DRAWINGS ARE AVAILABLE FOR
INSPECTION IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AND WILL BE DISPLAYED AT
THE MEETING

TO REVIEW THE DECISION OF THE APPOINTED OFFICER IN RELATION TO
THE FOLLOWING APPLICATIONS

2 6 Albert Street, Aberdeen - Extension to existing office to provide additional office
and support accommodation - 140714

PLANNING ADVISER - GAVIN CLARK

2.1 Delegated report and letter of objection (Pages 3 - 16)




2.2 Planning policies referred to in documents submitted (Pages 17 - 72)

2.3 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
(Pages 73 - 174)

24 Determination - Reasons for decision
Members, please note that reasons should be based against
Development Plan policies and any other material considerations.

2.5 Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members
are minded to overturn the decision of the case officer

3 Baads Farm, Peterculter - Removal of Condition 1 (Control of Occupancy) from

Planning Permission Ref P120873) - 141149

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

PLANNING ADVISER - LUCY GREENE

Delegated report and letters of objection (Pages 175 - 198)

Planning policies referred to in documents submitted (Pages 199 - 200)

Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
(Pages 201 - 224)

Additional letter of representation from objector (Pages 225 - 226)

Determination - Reasons for decision
Members, please note that reasons should be based against
Development Plan policies and any other material considerations.

Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members
are minded to overturn the decision of the case officer

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.qgov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Steph
Dunsmuir, tel 01224 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk



Agenda ltem 1

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

PROCEDURE NOTE

GENERAL

1.

The Local Review Body of Aberdeen City Council (the LRB) must at all times
comply with (one) the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (Schemes
of Delegation and Local Review Procedure) (Scotland) Regulations 2008 (the
regulations), and (two) Aberdeen City Council's Standing Orders.

In dealing with a request for the review of a decision made by an appointed
officer under the Scheme of Delegation adopted by the Council for the
determination of “local” planning applications, the LRB acknowledge that the
review process as set out in the regulations, shall be carried out in stages.

As the first stage and having considered the applicant’s stated preference (if
any) for the procedure to be followed, the LRB must decide how the case
under review is to be determined.

Where the LRB consider that the review documents (as defined within the
regulations) provide sufficient information to enable them to determine the
review, they may (as the next stage in the process) proceed to do so without
further procedure.

Should the LRB, however, consider that they are not in a position to determine
the review without further procedure, they must then decide which one of (or
combination of) the further procedures available to them in terms of the
regulations should be pursued. The further procedures available are:-

(@)  written submissions;

(b) the holding of one or more hearing sessions;

(c) an inspection of the site.

If the LRB do decide to seek further information or representations prior to the
determination of the review, they will require, in addition to deciding the
manner in which that further information/representations should be provided, to
be specific about the nature of the information/representations sought and by
whom it should be provided.

[n adjourning a meeting to such date and time as it may then or later decide,
the LRB shall take into account the procedures outlined within Part 4 of the
regulations, which will require to be fully observed.

DETERMINATION OF REVIEW

8.

Once in possession of all information and/or representations considered
necessary to the case before them, the LRB will proceed to determine the
review,

Page 1



9. The starting point for the determination of the review by the LRB will be Section
25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, which provides
that:-

“where, in making any determination under the planning Acts, regard is
to be had to the Development Plan, the determination shall be made in
accordance with the Plan unless material considerations indicate
otherwise.”

10.  In coming fo a decision on the review before them, the LRB will require:-

(a) to consider the Development Plan position relating to the application
proposal and reach a view as to whether the proposal accords with the
Development Plan;

(b)  toidentify all other material considerations arising (if any) which may be
relevant to the proposal;

{c) to weigh the Development Plan position against the other material
considerations arising before deciding whether the Development Plan
should or should not prevait in the circumstances.

11. In determining the review, the LRB will:-
(a) uphold the appointed officers determination, with or without
amendments or additions to the reason for refusal; or
(b) overturn the appointed officers decision and approve the application
with or without appropriate conditions.

12.  The LRB will give clear reasons for its decision in recognition that these will
require to be intimated and publicised in full accordance with the regulations.

committees/local review body/procedure note

Page 2



Agenda ltem 2.1

Signed (authorised Officer(s)): 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN
EXTENSION TO EXISTING OFFICE TO PROVIDE
ADDITIONAL OFFICE AND SUPPORT
ACCOMMODATION
For: Russell Gibson Financial Management

Application Type : Detailed Planning Permission

Application Ref. . P140714

Application Date  : 13/05/2014

Advert : Section 60/65 - Dev aff LB/CA
Advertised on : 28/06/2014

Officer : Sally Wood

Creation Date 121 July 2014

Ward: Hazlehead/Ashley/Queen's Cross(M Greig/J

Stewart/R Thomson/J Corall)

Community Council: No response received
RECOMMENDATION:

Refuse
DESCRIPTION

Located at the west end of Union Street on Albert Street, this building is a
Category B listed building, and is also designated as a group Category A listing
with other properties within Albert Street (including numbers 2-18 (even numbers)
Albert Street). The site also lies within the Albyn Place/Rubislaw Conservation
Area.

The building consists of granite walls and natural slate roof. The building is
single storey in height with attic and basement level. The building lies within a
terrace. The building fronts onto Albert Street, and its rear elevation can be seen
from Albert Walk which is a lane to the rear of the site.

RELEVANT HISTORY

A5/0360 Demolition of part of boundary wall and outbuilding and alterations to
form car park in rear garden. Approved subject to conditions, both listed building
consent and planning permission (combined), 06.07.2005.

PROPOSAL

Detailed planning permission is sought for an extension to the rear of the
building. The proposed extension seeks consent for accommodation over three
levels. At basement level the extension would measure approximately 5.0 x 6.0
metres (at the widest point).

P140714 1

Page 3



The ground floor element would be linked with a corridor, which would be over
two floors, which would measure 2.5 metres long by 2.1 metres wide. The main
extension just beyond the link would be 6.6 metres wide by 14.9 metres length
(ground floor level), whilst at first floor, would also be an office extension
projecting from the ‘link’ extension which would measure 5.55 metres long by
4.575 metres wide. In addition to the first floor office a roof terrace is proposed
above the ground floor extension, which would include walling around the
perimeter at a height of 1.1 metres.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref=140714

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

CONSULTATIONS

Roads Projects Team — the existing floor area is approximately 175 sq. m. and it
is noted that 127 sq.m. (approximately) of floorspace is proposed. In accordance
with the current car parking standards the applicant could provide 1 space per
50- sq.m of gross floor area, which equates to 6 spaces. Noted that the plans
propose 4 car spaces, however in reality 3 spaces could be provided, therefore
there is a shortfall of 3 car parking spaces. The development is located just
outside of the city centre and is within a controlled parking zone. Although the
site has a shortfall in parking, given the site’s good accessibility to public
transportation and proximity to city centre, the proposed shortfall in parking is
acceptable. However, in order to mitigate the potential for additional parking
pressure require the introduction of measures such as promotion of public
transport & the city car club

Satisfied that 6 cycle parking spaces are proposed.

No contribution will be required to the Strategic Transport Fund (STF) as per the
Supplementary Guidance.

Note that currently the site has been served by a vehicular access on Albert Walk
and the applicant plans to remove an existing wall. Support the proposal to
remove the wall as it would improve visibility.

Note that Albert Walk is maintained by the City Council and any damage to the
lane during construction should be reinstated to the satisfaction of the Council.

A Drainage Impact Assessment (DIA) in line with SUDS principles should be
submitted.

P140714

Page 4



The submitted Travel Plan is acceptable but the applicant should be advised that
the information gathered by the surveys and the targets set along with the results
of the audits should be submitted to Aberdeen City Council for further comments.

Environmental Health — stated, no observations
Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) - stated, no observations
Community Council — no response received

REPRESENTATIONS

One letter of representation has been received. The objections raised relate to
the following matters —

1. No other extensions on Albert Street are taller than single storey in height;

2. The proposed cladding is not in keeping with the stonework of the listed
building;

3. Objections to the imposing nature of the proposal adjacent to the
boundary and the massing, height and presence of the first floor element;
particularly given the narrow garden area of the adjacent feu;

4. Adverse impact on daylight;

5. Impact on privacy and overlooking;

6. Concern of privacy and overlooking from the proposed terrace at first floor.

PLANNING POLICY
National Policy and Guidance

Scottish Planning Policy

This states that in determining applications for planning permission or listed
building consent, special regard should be had for the desirability of preserving
the building or its setting or any features of special architectural or historic
interest which it possesses. The layout, design, materials, scale, siting and use of
any development which will affect a listed building or its setting should be
appropriate to the character and appearance of the building and setting.

Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland) Act 1997

The planning authority is required to have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the building, or its setting, or any features of special architectural or
historic interest which it possesses.

Historic Scotland’s Scottish Historic Environment Policy (SHEP)

States that the planning authority must pay special attention to the desirability of
preserving the building, or its setting, or any features of special architectural or
historic interest which it possesses.

P140714

Page 5



Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1 Architecture and Placemaking

Ensures that high standards of design are achieved through a number of
considerations, including context, to ensure that the setting of the proposed
development and its design is acceptable.

Policy D5 - Built Heritage

Proposals affecting Listed Buildings will only be permitted if they comply with
Scottish Planning Policy.

Policy BI3 — West End Offices
In this area (shown on the Proposals Map), applications for change of use for
office purposes will be given favourable consideration.

Supplementary Guidance

Historic Scotland: Managing Change in the Historic Environment (leaflet series):
Extensions; Roofs; Setting.

Other material planning considerations

Interim Supplementary Guidance : Conservation Area Character Appraisal and
Management Plan, including the Conservation Area Character Appraisal — Albyn
Place and Rubislaw, July 2013

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Section 64 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) (Scotland)

Act 1997 places a duty on planning authorities to preserve and enhance the
character or appearance of conservation areas

Listing
This building is a Category B listed building, and dates back to the mid 1800’s.

The building also forms part of the Category A group of listed buildings, including
2-18 Albert Street (even numbers), amongst others. The listing notes that the

P140714

Page 6



Street is similar in style to other Archibald Simpson developments, and is a good
example of the "Aberdeen Cottage", developed from the Butt and ben from the
1820s. Usually with 2 main rooms on the ground floor, a smaller room tucked
behind and further accommodation in the attic, lit by dormers. The cornicing of
the door and window openings combined with ashlar finish and eaves blocking
course unify the terrace.

Discussion

Impact on the Listed Building and the Character of Conservation Area

6 Albert Street is a Category B listed building and located within the Albyn
Place/Rubislaw Conservation Area. Circa 1850s and an example of an
Aberdeen Cottage, the building is single storey in height with basement and attic
levels. The terrace that it sits within is characterised by such uniformity, and
apart from 4 Albert Street which has a single storey extension to the rear, much
of it has remained unaltered in terms of extensions.

The proposed rear extension would be over three levels and would greatly
increase the development on this feu and would result in over 50% of the rear
garden being built upon. It is considered that the proposed extension would not
preserve the setting, but rather it would have an adverse impact on the listed
building, and the terrace (which is Group A listed), by eroding the historic feu
pattern because the extension would erode the spatial relationship of the building
to the original garden, as it would extend full width and obscure views of the
existing rear elevation. This is contrary to the key principles of Historic
Scotland’s Managing Change Guidance on Extensions and Setting.

The Council’s Interim Supplementary Guidance: Conservation Area Character
Appraisals and Management Plan, July 2013 is a material consideration in the
assessment of this application. The Strategic Overview and Management Plan
includes specific reference to rear extensions in the West End Office Area, which
is where this site is located. It states that buildings within the west end come
under considerable pressure for new or enlarged extensions, and notes that in
relation to rear extensions:
» Any extension should allow the listed building to be understood and
appreciated;
= The form, scale, design and materials of any proposed development
should complement and relate to the principal building and not normally
exceed 30% of the original rear garden size.
* Where an extension is centrally positioned across the rear of the listed
building it should not normally extend more than 70% of the feu width; and
= |t should respect the location of existing windows and doors.
» |n general extensions should not be greater than single storey in height
above ground level (excluding sub basement level if present) unless: (i)
the design is of an exceptionally high quality with reference to scale,

P140714

Page 7



massing, materials, detail and setting and/or (ii) it can be demonstrated to
the satisfaction of the local planning authority that a larger extension is
required to act as enabling development to secure the long term viability of
the listed building.

» The Guidance continues to note that rear extensions do not impact solely
on the principal listed building, but also on the wider terrace. Any
proposed development will be assessed in terms of its impact on the
adjoining listed buildings and on the terrace as a whole.

Assessing the proposed extension against these principles it is evident that the
proposed extension fails to comply with the Interim Supplementary Guidance
(ISG). The extension would obscure the rear elevation of the listed building and
the traditional dormer, which is a feature of properties along this terrace, as
evident from Albert Walk. The flat roof and ‘bulky’ nature of the extension is
considered at odds with the fineness of the granite building in terms of
proportions, and would obscure the eaves height and part of the roofline of the
building.

The extension would exceed more than 30% of the original rear garden size. It
would be 14.9 metres long excluding the link corridor, which if taken into account
would overall account for 17.4 metres, whereas the original building is 10.6
metres in length. It would occupy the whole width of the feu. The existing
original rear garden size is some 220.5 square metres, the ground area of the
extension accounts for some 114.84, this equates to 52% of the original garden
size. Not only would the extension be significantly larger than the existing office
building, it would also occupy more than half of the rear garden, which is clearly
in breach of the 30% referred to in the ISG.

The extension occupies 100% of the width of the feu, which is significantly
greater than the 70% referred to in the ISG. The width reduces the openness of
the rear aspect. The extension would wholly obliterate the position of windows
and doors, particularly when viewed from Albert Walk. Due to the height of the
extension it would effectively remove the traditional dormer, which is a
characteristic of the wider terrace, and pay no respect to the scale of the original
building in terms of eaves height, which is a feature which unifies the terraces.

The extension is greater than single storey. Due to its bulkiness (flat roof, chunky
banding), it is not considered to be of an exceptionally high quality design. There
is no evidence that it is required to act as enabling development, rather its
purpose if for additional office accommodation for the existing occupier. The
proposal therefore also fails to accord with the ISG in respect of height.

The proposed extension, taking into account the above considerations, by virtue
of its mass, scale and design, would not preserve the setting of the listed

buildings but instead would have a significant adverse impact on the listed
buildings in the vicinity and also substantially undermine the character of Albyn

P140714

Page 8



Place and Rubislaw Conservation Area. The proposed development is therefore
considered to neither enhance nor conserve the character and/or appearance of
the conservation area, or have an acceptable impact on the Category- B listed
building or the Category A group of listed buildings. The extension would be
clearly viewed from Albert Walk. It is considered that the proposal does not
accord with the Interim Supplementary Guidance, or Scottish Planning Policy,
Scottish Historic Environment Policy, and policies D1 (Architecture and
Placemaking) and D5 (Built Heritage) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan.

Scale and Design of Extension

The scale and mass of the extension are such that the proposal would result in
the overdevelopment of the site, and dominate the original building, and the wider
terrace. The length of the extension is considerably longer than the original
building, it is as wide as the feu, and would be taller than single storey in height.
This scale and mass would therefore hide the rear traditional dormer window, pay
little regard to the eaves level, which is a unifying feature of the terrace, and
would appear bulky against the roof line. Due to its width and length it would
occupy more than half the rear feu, which would have been originally the rear
garden.

The extension to the rear of number 4 Albert Street demonstrates the harm that
can occur by such long and wide extensions. It is single storey in height only, but
hides the rear elevation of the property and the original feu, in contrast the
application seeks permission for a much taller extension. Furthermore, planning
policies and guidance have evolved since the building of the extension at number
4 Albert Street.

It is considered that the scale and length of the extension would dominate the
original building to an unacceptable level, and the wider terrace, and would result
in the overdevelopment of the site. The extension would be substantially larger
than any other extension/properties in the vicinity of the site. The proposal does
not accord with Policy D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) of the Local
Development Plan.

Impact on Amenity

The extension by virtue of its height and design would have an over-bearing
impact on 8 Albert Walk. It would cause loss of light to a number of the rear
windows, and would cause over-looking concerns from the ‘link’ corridor and the
terrace above. Whilst the neighbouring premises are commercial in nature, as
opposed to residential, it is nevertheless considered that the proposed rear
extension would have a negative impact on the adjacent property. Discussions
did take place with the agent for this proposal to seek a single storey extension,
with no upper floor or roof terrace to overcome these concerns, as well as a
reduction in the length and width.

P140714

Page 9



In terms of impact on number 4 Albert Street, it is considered that due to the
existence of a ground floor extension to the rear of that property, and the position
of the first floor extension as part of this proposal, that the proposed development
would not have an adverse impact on number 4 by way of loss of light or privacy.

The rear extension as proposed would have an adverse impact causing over-
shadowing to the neighbouring premises, 89 Albert Street, it is therefore
considered that the proposal has not been designed with due consideration for its
context or in relation to neighbouring properties.

Access and Car Parking

It is noted that the Roads Projects Team have no objections to the proposal on
the basis of access and car parking, although would seek measures to promote
alternatives to car use, including Travel Plan, car club, etc. In addition the cycle
spaces could be secured by condition.

However, in considering the access and car parking, it is noted that the
remainder of the wall would be demolished to make space for an addition car
within the rear feu. This alteration would require planning permission as it is not
permitted development, as well as listed building consent. In terms of planning
permission, the removal of the wall which runs parallel with Albert Walk and part
way into the feu contributes to the character of the Conservation Area and assists
to define the historical feu. The Strategic Overview and Management Plan
clearly state that a weakness within Conservation Areas is the loss of the original
development pattern and boundary walls due to backland developments, car
parking and rear extensions. The deterioration of back lanes, including the
removal of boundary walls to make way for car parking, is considered a threat to
the historic character of the conservation area. New development within the
conservation area should preserve patterns of development and building lines as
these features all contribute to an area’s form and special character. The
removal of the wall is therefore considered unacceptable due to the impact that it
would have on the setting of the listed building and the character of the
Conservation Area, it should be borne in mind that the rear feu can be clearly
seen from Albert Walk.

Other

One letter of representation was received in connection with the application
which raised a number of points, and each one is responded to below.

1. There are no other extensions on Albert Street of this scale. It is
considered contrary to planning policy for the reasons mentioned in this
report.

P140714

Page 10



2.

3.

4.

Condition could seek appropriate materials, however, it is judged that the
scale, mass and design of the extension are inappropriate.

Concerns are raised within this report with regards to the impact of the
proposal and its relationship with the neighbouring properties.

Points 4, 5 and 6 and are referred to in this report. Although the adjacent
properties are commercial in nature, as opposed to residential, it is
nevertheless considered that the proposal would have an adverse impact,
due to its height and projection, through over-shadowing. Furthermore,
the glazed two storey link and roof terrace would raise concerns of
privacy.

In addition to the above considerations, the application was accompanied with a
‘Planning and Design Statement’, and further correspondence was received from
the agent (e-mail 16.07.14). The main points are summarised below, with a
response as follows:

1.

‘“In our design of the extension, we have carefully considered the
architectural and historic merit of the building and ensured that the
proposed extension respects and enhances this. Paragraph 143 of SPP
2014 (Conservation Areas) states that ‘proposals that do not harm the
character or appearance of the conservation area should be treated as
preserving its character or appearance.” We do not believe that the
proposed extension at 6 Albert Street will adversely impact on the
character or appearance of the Albyn Place / Rubislaw Conservation Area,
for the reasons outlined in the submitted Design and Access Statement.”

Response: It is considered that the proposal is inappropriate due to its
design, scale and mass. It would obscure the rear elevation of the
property and occupy more than 50% of the rear garden. It pays little
respect to the traditional dormer or eaves height, which are unifying
features within the terrace. It is considered that it would have an adverse
impact on the Conservation Area, as it would erode the rear feu which can
be clearly seen from Albert Walk.

“Unclear as to how we are impacting on the existing roofline (sic)— as the
proposals have been considered in relation to existing features (roof line of
extension does not extend above line of existing dormers) and does not
protrude above the ridge to impact on the front elevation of the terrace”.

Response: The extension obscures the eaves, which are a unifying
feature of the terrace. It would result in alterations to the dormer window
to create a doorway, which would be obscured by the extension. Due to
the bulky nature of the extension it would adversely impact on the rear
elevation, and the wider terrace. Although it would not be discernible from
the front elevation, quite clearly the site can be viewed from Albert Walk.

P140714

Page 11



The Conservation Appraisals make reference to the importance of rear
lanes.

. “Unclear as to why a second storey is not permitted, the Conservation
Area Guidance states that In_general extensions should not be greater
than a single storey’, but taking into account the proposed high quality
extension and business case, should a second storey not be considered.”

Response: It is considered that the extension is not of a suitable high
quality design, it is overly high, wide and long. It would obscure the eaves
details and the dormer window, which would require to be altered. The
extension would appear as an alien feature in the terrace, where there are
no other similar extensions. The extension would also have an adverse
impact on the amenity of the neighbouring premises. It lacks the
refinedment of the existing terrace and obscures many of the features
which make the building, and the wider terrace, unique in terms of
Conservation Area and listing status.

. “In relation to the 70% recommended width...the site is very narrow. The
guidance states ‘it should not normally exceed more than 70%"™

Response: occupying the full width of the feu will lead to the loss of the
traditional feu pattern within the wider terrace, as it would ‘read’ in
conjunction with number 4, as just one large area built on. Approval of
such a wide extension could set a precedent, and erode the historic feu.
The rear area would have been the garden to the original ‘cottage’, an
extension of the width proposed would undermine the historical
importance of such a feature, which contributes to the character of the
wider conservation area. A more modest extension could be built, and
clearly this would not provide the level of accommodation sought, however
the harm to the historic building and conservation are considered to far
outweigh this.

. “In relation to the 30% recommended length, have included a justification
in our design and planning statement, which demonstrates why this is
unworkable for this particular site. The guidance states that the length
should ‘not normally exceed 30%’. A 30% extension would not provide
sufficient desk space to allow the business to expand effectively. The cost
of building an extension of this size compared to the productive output,
unfortunately does not stack up.”

Response: the 30% is not the length of the extension, but the size per
ratio of the rear feu. The Interim Supplementary Guidance states that the
form, scale, design and materials of any proposed development should
complement and relate to the principal building and not normally exceed
30% of the original rear garden size. The proposed extension would

P140714

Page 12

10



occupy some 52%. This is more than half of the original rear garden. The
impact on the historical feu, setting of the listed building, and terrace, and
the impact on the Conservation Area far outweigh the applicants desire to
extend the premises by so much. The proposed extension would almost
double the existing floorspace.

6. “Policy BI3 — West End Office Area aims to encourage and promote the
continual development of office development in the area. As stated in our
supporting information, specifically the letter by the applicant dated 29™
April 2014, the applicant is keen to stay in their current accommodation
and this proposed extension will allow them to do so.”

Response: the Council supports the West End Office Area, however, any
proposed development must also consider its setting and other policies
contained within the Development Plan. Whilst in principle an extension
may be acceptable, the proposed extension is considered excessive in
terms of scale and massing, and the applicant’s desire to extend does not
outweigh the impact that the proposal would have on the setting of the
listed building, the setting of the group of Category A listed buildings, or
the character of the Conservation Area. There is a statutory duty placed
on planning authorities to have special regard to the desirability of
preserving the building, or its setting, or any features of special
architectural or historic interest which it possesses and protect the
character and appearance of Conservation Areas.

7. “The client was keen to remove the wall adjacent to the lane to allow for
safer entry/egress from the car park, but understands the importance of
retaining these features. We will amend the plans so that the wall shall
remain as existing. For confirmation, the tree is not to be removed.”

Response: in order to accommodate the proposal as submitted both the
wall and tree would have to be removed. The removal of the wall is
resisted by the Planning Authority.

Conclusion

The proposed development would have an adverse impact on the character of
the conservation area and the setting of the listed building (Category B) and the
wider group of listed buildings within the terrace (Category A) due to its scale,
mass and design. The proposal, therefore, does not comply with the Interim
Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan, July 2013, Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic
Environment Policy, or Policies D1 (Placemaking and Design) and D5 (Built
Heritage) of the Local Development Plan. The proposal would also have an
adverse impact on amenity of the adjacent building within the terrace, number 8

P140714

Page 13

11



Albert Street, through over-shadowing and overbearance of the extension due to
its scale, and loss of privacy.

RECOMMENDATION
Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposed rear extension due to its scale and mass is contrary to the Interim
Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan, July 2013, which is a material consideration for extensions
within Conservation Areas, and Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic
Environment Policy, and Local Development Plan Policies D1 (Placemaking and
Architecture) and DS (Built Heritage), and Managing Change: Extensions
(Historic Scotland). In particular, the extension is overly long, wide and high, and
obscures many of the features of the building, which is Category B listed,
including dormer window, windows, and the eaves. Due to the design of the rear
extension, being bulky, it would appear as an alien feature, particularly at first
floor level within the terrace obscuring the eaves which is a unifying feature of the
terrace and the traditional dormer window. The proposal would not preserve the
setting of the listed building nor would it preserve the character of the
Conservation Area from within public areas of which it would be visible.

The proposed demolition of the boundary wall to accommodate additional car
parking is considered unacceptable. The wall, which runs parallel with Albert
Walk and part way into the feu, contributes to the character of the Conservation
Area and defines the historical feu. The deterioration of back lanes and removal
of boundary walls would have an adverse impact on the setting of the listed
building and would not preserve or enhance the character of the Conservation
Area, contrary to the Interim Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area
Character Appraisals and Management Plan, July 2013, Scottish Planning Policy,
Scottish Historic Environment Policy, Local Development Plan Policy D5 (Built
Heritage), and Managing Change: Setting (Historic Scotland).

The proposal, if approved, would set an undesirable precedent for similar
developments in the Albyn Place/ Rubislaw Conservation Area that would

adversely affect and undermine the special character of the area as a result of
the impact on the rear lane and rear feus, and on the terrace of listed buildings.

P140714

Page 14



Robert Vickers

_ . e NSRS
From: webmaster@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Sent: 10 June 2014 14:04
To: PI
Subject: Planning Comment for 140714

Comment for Planning Application 140714
Name : Edward Talbot

Address : 37 Larchfield Avenue

Newton Mearns

Glasgow

G77 5PW

Telephone |
Email
type :
~omment : | represent the owners of 8 Albert Street.

To my knowledge there are no other extensions in Albert Street on more than one floor.
The cladding material of the proposed extension is not in keeping with the stonework of the existing listed buildings.

There is an extension at No. 4 Albert St which has a simple flat roof and is clad in block similar to the stonework of
the existing building. The overall effect is that this side wall merely looks like a &#8220;high&#8221; garden wall.
The side wall abutting our property would be at least 1m higher than Nr 4, clad in grey cladding, which we are
concerned would have an &#8220;imposing&#8221; and &#8220;massing&#8221; effect, together with the
additional height and presence created by the upper floor meeting room to our rear narrow garden area . This may
also have a detrimental effect on daylight to our premises.

If the upper storey were to be built could the glazed link be solid to no. 8, in order not to compromise our privacy
and prevent overlooking.

We would be concerned if access to the flat roof area from the upper floor was for anything other than
~~aintenance as this would compromise our privacy and allow overlooking.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst
we take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any
viruses transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and
they do not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or
its attachments, neither this email nor its attachments create, form part of or vary any contractual or unilateral
obligation. Aberdeen City Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring.

Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda ltem 2.2

Policy D1 — Architecture and Placemaking

To ensure high standards of design, new development must be designed with
due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its
setting. Factors such as siting, scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation,
details, the proportions of building elements, together with the spaces around
buildings, including streets, squares, open space, landscaping and boundary
treatments, will be considered in assessing that contribution.

To ensure that there is a consistent approach to high quality development
thropughout the City with an emphasis on creating quality places, the
Aberdeen Masterplanning Process Supplementary Guidance will be applied.

The level of detail required will be appropriate to the scale and sensitivity of
the site. The full scope will be agreed with us prior to commencement.

Landmark or high buildings should respect the height and scale of their
surroundings, the urban topography, the City’s skyline and aim to preserve or
enhance important views.

Policy D5 — Built Heritage

Proposals affecting Conservation Areas or Listed Buildings will only be
permitted if they comply with Scottish Planning Policy. In relation to
development affecting archaeological resources further details are set out in
Supplementary Guidance on Archaeology and Planning.

Planning permission for development that would have an adverse effect on
the character or setting of a site listed in the inventory of gardens and design
landscapes in Scotland or in any additional to the inventory will be refused
unless:

1. The objectives of designation and the overall integrity and character of
the designated areas will not be compromised; or

2. Any significant adverse effects on the gaulities for which the area has
been designated are clearly outweighed by social, economic and
strategic benefit of national importance.

In both cases mitigation and appropriate measures shall be taken to conserve
and enhance the essential characteristics, aesthetics, archaeological and
historical value and setting of the site.

Policy BI3 - West End Office Area

In this area applications for change of use for office purposes will be given
favourable consideration. Applications for change of use of properties to
residential use will also be encouraged, subject to a satisfactory residential
environment being established and that the continued operation of existing

Page 17



uses is not prejudiced. The creation of new residential buildings, where
considered acceptable, on the rear lanes of properties requires that a safe
means of pedestrian and vehicular access be provided. Where there is scope
to provide access to properties from rear lanes this will only be considered
acceptable if satisfactory traffic management measures are in place, or can
be provided by the developer, along the rear lanes. In their absence,
proposals will be expected to contribute to the future implementation of
satisfactory traffic management measures in rear lanes.

The development of associated front gardens to car parks and driveways, and
the subsequent erosion of associated landscaping, will not be permitted. The
reinstatement and restoration of car parks to front gardens will be encouraged
by the Council.

Page 18



yn'AobA}ousaplage - mmm
avl 01av
ussplaqy

198.1S peo.g
ab9||0D |eyosLIB -  QNH Ssauisng

[1ouno) A1 usepiaqy
aJnjonJselju| pue Buiuueld ‘esudisyug
juawdojanaq a|qeuie}sng pue Bujuueld

€10z Ainp

ue|d Juswabeuel) pue sjesielddy Jajoeieyd ealy UOIBAISSUO))

F = ¥
(g ~ aﬂ_ B i _Ij_ _

pu_m_% .M_m@% »{ y i e - X

)

-
]

TIINNOD ALID

NAHAdIH9Y

e



N~
-5 3P0

M ® O N O W O ©

€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D ussplaqy

sisAleue 1OMS
jusawabeuepy 4

JUBWUOIIAUS |BinjeN
wjeas a1qnd
JUBWUOIIAUB }INg
Bues

Jajoeley)d ¢
Ai0ys1y Juswdojanag
uoleo0

“—CQEQO_w>0n_ pue >._O“—w__|_ .:O_U—NOOJ rA
aoueoubig Jjo Artewwng
3lo.id

uoljonpo.Jjuj l

4

SJUaU0D

Page 20



€

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

"2J]ua9 A0 ay) 01 8soo sbulp|ing ayuelb
[enuelsgns Adno20 yoiym sailjioe) [euoneasnpa
pue |BloJaWwWod ‘SSauISN( JO UOIRJIUSOUO0D

B S| 819y} 1SBd 9y} 0] "S}9al)s Jeaul| 4Jo yoeq
1S pue sAal0)s OM] ale UYdIym Jo Jsowl ‘a)e|s
pue a)uelb jo sbuljjamp |enuapisal payoeiep
pue payorlop-IWSs S90B.Ia) )IS 1SOM pue
yinos ‘yiiou ay} 0] ‘suswdojansp paoe.ss)
[ernueysgns oA Jajdwis JO SMOJ aJe aJay) ‘se||IA
payoejop pue payoe}ap-Iwas aAlounlSIp

pue sjuawdojanap asolpuelb ay) apisbuoly

‘ooeds |ewuoyul 8jeAld pue aoeds |ew.loy

o1jgnd Jo alnmxiw e si alay] ‘sbulpjing Jo Jeal

8y} 0] ssa09k aplaolid 1ey] Saue| Yoeq pue sjjem
uap.eb juoly syuelb moj Aq paluedwoooe ale
Auiolew ay] -ussped pub pue Jesul| e moj|0}
UoIlym ‘s}oalis paull 9aJ} apim Aq pasliajoeleyd si
eale ay] ‘siuswdojonsp |enuapisal pue suapieb
[ewloy ‘sadeos)ead)s pauueld jo sajdwexs poob
Buipinoid ‘A0 ayj Jo Juswdojaasp UeLIOJOIA

ay) seoeiqud | ‘sbulp|ing pauoISSIWIWOD S}

pey oym asoy} Jo pue A0 ayj JO yyjeam pue
Awsadsolud ayj moys 0} }jing sem eale ay
‘usapJlaqy Ul pajeubisap sealy UOIBAISSUOD)
1SJ1} 8} JO BUO Sem Me|sIgny/aoe|d UAQ)Y

aoueoyiubis jo Aiewwing z°|

R pJod8y SjusWNUOl\ pue sa)s
198J1S UOIUN ‘JUNOWaSOY ‘peoy UIBISBANA leals) sealy uonealasuo) Buluiolpy
0 S]JUSWINUO|A JudIouy pajnpayos
0 sty je sbuiping

GGlL — D Alobeie)n
¥0¢ — g Aobaje)
2z — Vv Kobeen

|8% —|ejoL sbulp|ing pajsi| J0 JoqUINN

G seale Jajoeleyo Jo JaquinN

salejoay gEL (saJejosy) azig
SOA uonoallqg ¥ spPnly

e/u s|esieidde usjoelieyd snolnalid

(seJejosy 9z'z pue salejosy z'L) 8/61
Atenuer ‘(pappe salejoay z'/) G/61 Yyolen

pspus}xy

8961 AInr |

ajeq uoneubisa(

s|yoid 'L

uononposu| |

Me|SIgNy pue ade|d UAQ|V

Page 21



€10z AInp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy UOBAISSUOD A)ID usapiaqy ¥

"aAljounNsIp A||eoo| ale jey seonoeld Buip|ing pue

s|eldlew ‘sajA1s Auew Buissedwoous ‘sbuipjing
Jo Aeule Buipueisino ue sybiybiy eale ay| “paisi|
dnoub ase Auew pue Buipjing paisi| jo Ajuewnd
1SISUOD Baly UONBAISSUOD 8} UIYlIM S}9al]s oy}
1o Auejy 'sainjonuis pajsi| pue sbuipjing pajsi|

JO Jaquinu eiuelsgns e sasiudwod eale ay |

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 22



S €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

‘adeospue| ay} ul 8|geadiou aiow Ji Bupjew 1pang
UG puNo. ‘Baly UoleAIaSUO) ay) Jo abpa
ulaysea ay) e Ajdieys dip saop siyy Buipunouins
pue| 8y ‘ealy uoneAlasuo) ayj jo Ajuolew

ay} Jo} sunJ uinquaq ay) ‘s1eals Buipunolins

ay1 Jo 1noAe| ay) 0] anp aAs payeu ay) 0} 9|qISIA
Aj@1eipawwi Jou ybnoyy|y ‘Baly UOIIBAISSUOD

ay] Ul ainjes} Agj|eA pue Jaiem ulew ay) sl
‘Me|sIgny JO uing YlION 9yl SB UMOUY SaWIlawos
‘uinqua 8y 1eA0 }|Ing uUsaq aABY SaINea) asay)
ybnouyle me|signy J0 uing 1SOAA\ Y} pue uIng|oH
ay1 Buipnjoul eale ay) ybnoay) uel Ajjealiolsiy
Salnjes) I9jem JO Jaquinu \/ "ealy UOIBAIaSUO)
ay} Jo auids ay} ybnouy) 1ses 0} 1sem sunu

yolym Asjjea pajeloosse sjl pue uinquaq ay}

0} anp Bunejnpun Apybis si adeaspue| ay |

‘'subisap pue sawayos uellodIA 0} padojorap
alem 1nqg adeospue| ay) Jo Aydeibodo] ay}

MOJ|O} JOU Op Bale 8y} UIylm s}aa.)s ay] ‘(peoy
s,usanp) ayiduin| ausayg pue (s1e9) s,bury) peoy
19)001S Yjnos usamjaq Aep sji ul 8ynod Jolew

B SeM pUB Yjnos 0] Yliou payul] Yolym ‘peoy

PIO @yl ‘elnoJ A1unoo SS0JD JUsIoue Ue JO 19|

Sl jey} ||e sI peoy ||lwspeds " me|signy 0} 8}nol,

|euiblio ayy 0} uonosfoid Jejiwis e uo S)Is peoy
s .usanpd ‘peoy 19320}S Yinos JO 8)no. 8y} MO||0}
aoel9) anolbyosag pue ajes) sbury ‘eale ay}
0] ss220e papiroid jeyy syoed) ybnou jeuibluo
ay} JO "oelg Sy0er Ul Baly UOBAISSUOD) ay)

10 1S9M 8y} 0} uJa)ied 19aUis uellojoIA aid ay)

JO @ouapIne sI alay | “saniadoud jo Ajiolew ayy
Buissaooe saue| yoeq yum ‘s1ealls plib pue
Jeaul| }jing UBLIO}IIA JO 8ouasald ay} 0} anp
BAIIOUNSIP SI BAlY UONBAIBSUOD 8y ‘1SEd 8y} ul
aelg SB[ 0] }SOM 8Y} Ul peoy S,usan Wou}
pue yinos ayj ul saueT Asjysy 0} yjlou ayj ul
ajeo) s bury wouy buiyoeal ‘esjuad A)10 usspliaqy
0 1S9Mm 8} 0] S}IS Baly UONBAISSUOD) 8y |

uoneso 1'g

juawdojanap pue Alojsiy ‘uoneso] g

Page 23



%,t @Emﬁz ponsosel w&% Em_iaoo.&?oa

w..... .

payoeals Ajuo pey usapiaqgy O pu3 1SOpA U}
G/8l Ag “Aunyusd yig| ay) jo sieak Gz i1se| ay)
Bulnp pu3 3s9A) 8y) ul pides sem uoisuedx]
‘wiloy 8sayy a|buel 8y} UIylIM IS Yolym sjeans
pajeloosse ay) pue ade|d UAQ|y pue aoeld
uapJe) yum uebaq juswdojanap pauueld Aue3

‘aoeds uap.ieb sjdwe pey yoiym jo Ajolew ay}
‘Se||IA pue se||IA payoelep ‘saijiadold paoelis)
ajuelb pasaplo [jam Jybiens Jo pa)sIsuod
wawdojensa "pleubululol pue [jeyuiejuno
‘me|signy Jo asoy) se yons spooysnoqybiau
pauue|d ul Bunnsal ue|d e 0} Buipiodde Jjo

c10z Ainp | mejsigny pue adeld uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAalasuo) AjI) usspiaqy 9

m?e.s

Im.w.m.dﬂéovmmooo_. __oc:o.UxQ_

<qum>gwmw_ wEac __(camm_;aoo E&.@w@

Bale Me|signy pue aoe|d c>n_< Joy sdew EmEQo_o>mu [eoLI0ISIH

plos aiam s)oid Jojjews ‘pue| jo saoald Jabie|
wol4 (YvyD) uoneinossy pue] usspiaqy
10 A1ID 8y} Jaie| ‘UoieInoSSY pueT usaplaqy
By} WOJ) pue ‘Dudyg sawer ‘JIaumopue| ay}
Aq pajeniul je sem eale ay) ul jJuswdorag

‘90e.I9| anoibyosag pue aes) sBury mou
— PEOY 190013 YINog jes Yyliou sy} o] “/€8L
Ul paysl|ge}sa sem ‘asnoy||ol Me|signy ay}
10} Jaypn}  "usapleqy JO pu3 1SS\ 8y} Jo
uoneald ayj Joj Aem ay} paaed pue €08l Aq
Bunelado sem ayiduin] auayg ay] ‘eoe|d
uapJe) pue 19811 SUSYS MOU ale Jeym

eIA aul| 1yBiel)s e ¥00) peol ay | ‘ses8isni)
ay1duiny s,usapiaqy Aq pJoj|y 0} ussplaqy
woJj pauueld sem peoy s,usanyd 008l Ul

‘usapJlaqy wod pue o} Buiuund sanol

$$900€ YBNoJ Yyjim UoISuBW |BUOISBII0 By}
pue sw.ej [[ews ‘s}gjwey |[ews Jo |njpuey e
ypm apisAljunod uado Jo pajsISuod pue spueT]
wopaal4 8yl SB UMOUY Sem eale a8y} 0Z8lL O}
Jold "0061 0} 0Z8) Wol} ‘UmoiB susspiaqy
10 aseyd puooas ay) wolj Apsow juswdolaasp
sassedwoous Baly UOIBAISSUOD 8y ]

Ki1ojsiH juswdojaneq  Z°Z

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 24



A

eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoliieAlasuo) AlD usaplaqy

'sAa10)s oM} ale yoiym Jo 1sow sbuljjamp
|eluapIsal payoelap pue payor}ap-ilss
‘saoe.la) ale|s pue ayjuelb Ayenb ybiy aj
s)oa.)s 9say) puohkag ‘ussplaqy Jo a1jusd

A)90 ayy 01 8sojo sbuip|ing ajiuelb |eiuelsqns
Adnooo yoiym sanjioe} jeuoneonps pue
[B1DJBWWIOD ‘SSBUISN( JO UOIJBJJUSou0D B

Sl aJay) ‘peoy s,usanp jo Ajlolew ayj 1o}

pue ade|d uaple) ‘@oe|d UAQly Buoe jses

8y} 0] 'ssaulsng/[eloJawwod pue sbuljjamp
[ellUBPIS] UBBMIS] SPIAIP SAIIOULSIP B SI alay |
‘Aepo) saop 11 se s}is uleyed 19a41s 8yl 0061 Ag
‘ooe|d Ul }19811S UIYIMS 1S YlIM SS0I) S,usanpd)



"9oeUI9] 1Jaq|y JO ylou ay} 0} syis ‘Buipjing
paisl| ¥ A10681e9 Jayjoue ‘(1Y uene] ) sAiep
1S "udapJlaqy Jo }sem ay} 0} AJlunwiwod
Buipuedxa ay) aAlas 0) paubisap sem ‘auid gr

A W= = \
Ty xmq NWE = 12 ]

seale Ja)oeieyD Bale UOIIeAISSUOD ME|SIgNY pue aoe|d UAQ)Y

€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue adeld uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy UoleAlasuo) A)I) usspiaqy @

Aq )ing ‘younyo sy "Buip|ing pajsi| v Alobajed
e ‘(1881) yainy) (9814) SS0ID S,UsdNY) [BAINSY
21Y109) 8y} SiiS a2e|d UAQ|Y pue ade|d uspied

usamjaq o|buel} ayy jo dij ayy 1y "sieah oz Jo

3 W N 20

14
i 1

pouiad e Jano adeys 300} yoiym (0zgl) @oejd
uAq|y padojanep ‘uosdwis pleqiyoly yim
uonounfuoo ul Bupjiom ‘eusys ‘pare|dwod
SEM ]I 810}8q S8Wi} JO Jaquinu B pasinal Sem
awayas ay) pue papaadoid uoI1j0as ulayinos
ay) AluQ -eoeds uado pue sasnoy paoe.la}
‘sasnoy payul| J0 ainixiw e jo Bunsisuod joij|3
pleqiyaly Aq 6181 Ul padojonap sem awayos

"'S8Y0INyYd Palsi| OM] pue suspJlen) adella|
s usanp pue aoelis] Me|signy 0) swoy si
BalE 8y "UOI}EpOoWWOoId. 8211J0 MOU dle
yoiym sbuipjing 8018} Jo Jaquinu e pue

90B|d UapJe) pue adels] 1aq|y ‘1991
BLI0JOIA UO sBuljjamp jenuapisal abenon
udspJlaqy JO alnixiw e sasldwoo j| "eale siy}
ul Juswdojanap pauueld 1saljJed 8y} JO BWOS JO
a|buel)] e SWIo} }934)S BLIOJDIA pue dde.ld]

Maq|y ‘aoe|d uapie) ‘aoe|d UAqly | v
Buies '

20e|d ajoely Buipunolins eale ay] '3
eale uag Mejsigny ‘g

usQ Me|signy Jo ises Jnq
‘peOY S,usany JO YINOS pue YLoN D

aoe|d UAQ|V jo apis
yinos ay} pue peoy susanp g

198.1S BLIOJOIA pUe 8oBlI9]
Jaqy ‘eoe|d usple) ‘aoe|d UAQIY 'Y

:seale Jajoeieyo Joullsip 9AIl OJUl
PAPIAIP 87 UBD Baly UOIJBAISSUOD) 8y |

Jajoeieyn ¢

Me|SIqny pue 99e|d UAQlY €

Page 26



6 €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

peoy }salo4

‘uinquaq ay} 0} UMmop spes| yoiym adeospue| ay)
10 ainjeu des)s pue Buiejnpun ay} pue jussaud
aoeds uado jo ebejuaaiad ybiy ay) aie aaioulsIp
Bale 8y 8yew Yolym sainjes) ay) Ing ‘ededs ay)
sajeuUIWOp [00YoS Jewwels) ay) abejay jjing Jo
sw.8) u| ‘Bunssuibus ueLio)dIA ybnoay) payipow
Buiaqg uey) Jeyiel Aydeibodo} |BoO| 8yl SMOJ|[O} 1
se seale JajoeJieyd Inoy Jayjo ay} 0} pasedwod
uaym aAiounsip Alan sl aoe|d apoe | 3

‘wQ/ Jo wiod mo| e wolj JauI0D }SaM Yliou

Ay} UO |oA8] BOS BA0QR WGQ 0] SaSli Bale

Ay ‘sunJ me[signy Jo uing Y1oN ayl yoiym
ybnolyy uapieb ajeald Jo Bale ue punoJ PaWLIO}
ale s}oalis ay] "yinos o0} ypou Buiuuni suo

pue s)oa.is }sea 0} 1sem oM} sasldwod pue
Baly UOIIBAIBSUOD 8y} JO abpa JSow uJis)sam
ayl Adnooo yoiym sasnoy payoeiep ‘ejeulo
‘obue| sesludwoo ealte uag mejsigny | g

"Yylnos 0} Ylou woudy |iyumop Ajpybiis sunu

eale Jgjoeleyod ay] 19a4S UIYIMS 1S JO
uoI308S UJaylnos ay) Je sasiwaud [iejal ||lews
10 UOI109||00 B S| aJ8y) 194 ‘|enuapisal Ajpsow
S| BaJe 9y "WJoj ul [eiuesgns }aA uield sjoym
9y} uo ale sbulpjing ay| ‘sjjem ajuelb moj
pulyaq siuswaAed paul| 981} 9pIM Y} WOl oeq
19s ‘saljladold paoelis] pue payor}ap-Iwas
Apsow sesilidwod eale Ja)oeleyd ay] ‘eueT
9A0JS) UOIUN UO S)IS 8bpa ula)sam ay) 9jiym
199415 UIYIMS 1S 1O aue| yoeq ay} Buoje suni
abpa ulaises ay] "yinog ay} ul sue A9|ysy
0] Y1lou 8y} Ul yinos aueT s,usanp wody sunl
€ ealJe Jgjoeley” JO UOIO8S UIBYINoS ay |

"'seale uleyed ul sBulpjing aAnounlSIp JO Jaquinu
e ale alay) Jenamoy ‘uied Aylolew ayy uo si 9jA1s
asnoy ay] ‘eale a8y} Ul Saue| ¥oeq Jo Jaquinu e
ale alay} pue ‘paul| 98l pue apIm ale S}eal]s
ay] ‘senJadoid paoells) pue payor}ap-ILas
JO S)SISUOD A[}SOW pue ‘|enuapisal s yoiym
adeos)eaus ayl| pub ‘Jesaul e saslidwod eale
ay| ‘peoy 1salo4 Buleq Alepunoq ulsisem ay)
yim ‘g eale Jaroeleyo Buoje sunis Alepunoq
3y} YInos a8y} 0] ‘|00yoS Jewwels) ay} Jo

[lem Alepunoq jsow uJa)sam ayj 0} sunJ |

1sea ay} 0] ‘a1 s,buly JO yllou ay} 0} ealy
uoneAIasuo) ay} Jo Jed Alisyliou jsow ay)
sasLIdwo9 eale sIy| "ua@ me|signy Jo jsea
Inqg ‘peoy s,uaanp jo Ynos pue yiiou | 9

peoy s,usanpd

"spJeA1noo usalb aney osje sesiwald Jo Jaquinu

e ‘sebpay pue sbuljiel uoll ‘sjjem Asepunoq
ajuelb mo| Aq aJejybnoloy} urew ay} wouy
pajeledas aie sbuip|ing ay| “1eyjebo) aso|o
puels yolym ‘sasnoy payoejap |enuelsgns Auew
sey 1l pue pajsi| ale peoy s,usanp uo sbuipjing
8] JO 1SOJ\| 'Smopulm Aeq 1seoq os|e Jaquinu
"slawlop yum sej|ia Aalols ajgnop pue a|buls Jo
pealds e yum ‘se||IA payoejap saslidwod aoe|d
uspJen ‘susapieb yoeq abie| UMo JIBy} UIYIM 189S
sosnoy Ajenb ybiy Jo 19s e se padojonsp sem
a0e|d UAQ|Y 'peoJ 8y} WoJ) Yoeq 18s suoinyisul
pue sBulp|ing payoelap abie| Ylim }Sam 0} }sed
unJ S)oa.1s paul| 93] ‘apIm 8y 198w a9e|d
uaple) pue ade|d UAQ|yY a1aym pawiio} sI yoiym
‘peoy s.usanp pue ade|d uspied Jo apis yuou
ay] ‘eoe|d UAQY JO apIs Yinos auy) - sloalls
9aJy} sasldwo? }] "ealy UOIBAIBSUOD 8y] JO
alejybnoloy) ulew ayj SMoj|o) ade|d UAq|y

JO 3pIS Yjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

Page 27



aoelI8] 1eqly

‘s1n0j0o Buuayip Auew jo Buipjing aAiounlsip e
S| ‘(1Y uepe]) sAJe|y 1S ‘1841 8y "sayaINyod
paisl| ¥ Alobajen om) ale Jussald os|y

"'SMOpPUIM A810}S OM} PaMO(Q OM) O} aNp 188118
JNYLY 90ULld YIM JauIod 8y} uo asuasald Buolys
AJOA B sey pue SMOPUIM JBWIOP Papunol pue
Juswaseq Yim ‘shalols om] Jano ajuelb pasinod
Ul JIng SI @oe1I8| UAQ|Y "1@841s ay} Jo yibus| ay)
Buoje Buluunl sBuljiel uodl Yyum 19a11s ayj wolj
)OB( 189S ale S90e.Id) 8| "SMOPUIM By} punole
uoljejusweulo Ul pue 8sinoobulls pue [ajul|

8y} 0} pPaNuUOI SI YoIYM ‘Sawe.ioop ay} uo
[leyap anuelb Aneay ay) pue sajqeb paddas
MOID 8y} 0} anp Buljielep Ul 8)euIO 8J0W SI
aoelIa] Me|signy 10|} 1S.l} 01 JuUBWSSeq WO}
unJ 12yl SMopuim Aeq ay) Yum aje[s pue auueld
ul o1)1e pue Juswaseq ‘sAaiols om) asLIdwod
sBuip|ing ay ‘sdajs auuelb Aq passaooy ‘sloalls

€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |estesddy Jejoeiey) ealy uonealasuo) A)D usepleqy Q)

BNUBAY 1S810 ‘UOISUBIX8 UISPOW 0} YUl [00Y0S UAQ|Y

Buipuno.ains ayy Jo ssauule|d 8y} 0} }SEJU0D Ul
AInuad yiglL ayi Buunp 3jing saoeuus) Japuelb
ay1 Jo om] aJe Buljielsp 2Isse[o pue |eluoleg
S100G JO pasdwod SaoelId) OM) 9S8y "9deld]
s,usanp pue adeLd] Me|signy 1S Ylou ay}

0] pue eale Isjoeieyod ay) JO apIS Yinos ay} Jo
Ajiolew ayy Adnooo ‘uspues) adells] susand
pue uspiec) adella] Me|signy ‘syJed [ewuo) ay |

"SMOPUIM Jauwiop yym sbuipjing sjdwis ale
a9e|d UAQ|VY 91-Z Siaquinu pue ade|d Me|signy
19811S 119q|V J0 seoedla) ay | “sesiwaid
[B1DJOWWIOD 8SNOY MOU MO|8(g pauolusw
s)08.1s 8y} ul sbuipjing jo Ayuolew ayy ‘sbuljjamp
|enuapisal se jing AjleuiblQ buiuisped

8]euJo Jsow ay) Buieg Smopuim pue sioop
aA0Qe S|ajul| Uo suJalied [|0JoS YIM ‘wnwiuiw

e 0} 1day si sbulp|ing aoe.Js) ay} Jo Auew

pue sabe}j00 usspiaqy ay) uo Buljeyap ay |

aoe|d uapJle) ‘(1Y ueue] ) s hiep 1S

"Wy} punolins jey) sbuipjing onje pue juswaseq
yum sAai101s om] Jaj|e] 8y} Wolj Jounsip ale sypals
asay) uo sbuljamp |enuapisal 8y “S|diul] MOPUIM
pue Joop ay} uo juasalid Buljielap yum ubisep
|euonipel; a|dwis Jo ale saoelId) 8y "Siowlop
YlIM sasnoy aoe.la} Aalo}s OM] JO S)SISUOD
JaAaMOY 19818 BLIOIDIA JO apIs jsea ay] "pJeoq
elose) 4100160p Ylim pajie}ap us}jo ale pue
asnoy ay} Jo Japulewsal ay) 0] jeuontodoidsip

Jo abuejsano Jeadde ueo s}oalls 9say) Uo
sJawlop 8y "sJawlop Joos ab.e| jeulblio

yum sbuijjemp Aaloys s|buls |jews Jo saoella)
9]A1s abeyoo usspleqy Jo abejusalad ybiy e
2s11dwoo s}oal}s 9say] "}9al}S BLIOJJIA pue
ooe.LI9] 113q|y ‘9de|d uapien ‘aoe|d UAq|VY | v

saJnjes) pue swoj buipjing [eaidA]  L'z's

JusWUOIIAUD }jing  Z'C

me|signy pue ade|d UAQlY €

Page 28



patterns and criss-cross sections of stone

_=.__.i), T

H"'*_'“

'_' “ ::'l IT:' t\-”%o
|

{] 3& | “F‘ ""‘J_g i

Lt

Plan 1 : Character area A, Listing Buildings

and slate. The second, Queen’s Cross (Free)
Church sits in a very prominent position at

the focal point of five roads at the tip of the
premises were not designed with a rear extension
although some have had modest rear ones
added. This has allowed for the original form and
feature of many of the buildings to be retained.

triangle that forms the character area.
used for access. In domestic premises garages

boundary walls and a number of these have
cast iron railings, or hedges. Rear lanes are
and rear gardens are enclosed by high stone
walls which remain mostly intact and large
proportions have garage door openings built into
the walls. Car parking for commercial premises
has reduced or removed high walls to allow for
greater visibility. The majority of commercial
The maijority of buildings and terraces in the
character area are individually listed with
recognition that their collective architectural
and historical significance is even greater than
their individual importance (Plans 1 and 2).

Buildings are enclosed by low granite front
many have higher group listings. This is in

Page 29

1

Aberdeen City Conservation Area Character Appraisal | Albyn Place and Rubislaw | July 2013

Key to listed building categories

I Category A
I Category B
[] Category C




€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue aoe|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoijeAlasuo) A)Q usspiaqy  Z|

g8z8| 9id ‘speol 01I0)SIH mmm

g AiobBsyeo dnoig Buiping paisiT [l
v AioBejeo dnoi Buipiing peisi [l
Koy

| el By 1Ruidde Rl g

T T

R == _“I,..Hl_ 1 1} | | | @QIU—//\A \\\_ : .
AW\ || aCanlansnnsioman | {Nunsi bl = =2 YlON Ua@ me[signy :woyog
T Fh i — 7 - %_rbm_ bl Pr\“m\,/r\‘..._ eoe.i9] UAqly :dog

. il

) b l_mzzi_m & __

==

! __mrulm. _H!J_.Ll_‘u o d) 5 f

Me[signy pue eoe|d UAQlY €

Page 30



el eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esielddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoileAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

5 kioBeen [ ale sjuswaseq JI SI9N0A)} Jo sdays Aq passadoe
ale jey) syybiapis pue sybijue) ym sioop juol)
abue| ainyes) Auew pue puelb ale sbuipjing ayy
Jo suoiuodolid sy Bu0}S By} Ul S}II0W Se yons
Salnjes) 9)eulo 2J0W JO Jaquinu B pue SMOPUIM
Jawiop ‘smopuim Aeq Aejdsip pue |eijuejsqns
ale peoy s,usanp Buoje sbuip|ing ay] ‘peoy
s,usanp Buoje asoy) ueyy pajuod} uieid pue
alaisne aiow ale aae|d UAq|y Buoje sbBuipjing
oy} 1sea ay) 0] "aJow Jo sAalois om) Bullonoo
91ing Ajjenueisgns pue payoelep ‘ebie| ale
sbuipjing onsawop Ajjeulblio ayy jo Ajuolew ay |

g Aiobeied [l
v AioBeled [l
saliobajeo Buipjing pajsi| 0} Aay] .

‘wyiAyl ayy Buipunodwos uiebe ‘|esljawwAs
abeuwl JouIwW S| ‘S}8S Ul 818ym ‘10 WO} Ul
|eoulawwAs aJte sbuip|ing ayy ‘siy} apisbuoly ‘mojy
Jejnbal e Buneaso ‘pajeadal ale sjoid ay) uiyiIm
sBuipjing ayj Jo Juswaoe|d ay) pue sbuipjing ay}
usamiaq saoeds ay] “wylAyl aanounsip e aaey
eale siy} uiyum sbuipjing sy -buyled Jed juoly
pue abeubis ‘Buiyied Jeo Jeal ‘suoisualxe Jeal
Buipnjoul ‘suonippe Jo Jaquinu B udaq aAeY aJay |
‘saljiedoud |eloJowwod se pasn mou aJe sbulpjing
ay) Jo Auew se Janamoy pabueyoun Ajaanelal

ale sbulp|ing ay} Jo sepeoe) ay] suonnyjsul

JO Jaquinu e aJe a1ay) se||IA ay) apisbuoly
"S8IUOJ|BQ UOJI }SBD SB Yons ‘eale ay) Jo |eaidAie
ale jey} sainjes} pue Buljielap ayealjul sey
‘sbulp|ing g A1o6a3e) pajsi| Ajlenpiaipul sey yoiym
‘uspJles s,usanp Jo aoeuls) ay] ‘Buljielsp ajeulo
[ewiuiw aAeY ‘BJA)s [BOISSE|D B Ul }jIng Aj}sow
‘sBuipjing uield AjgAne|al asay) Ajjesauan juasaid
ale se||IA payoelap-1was Jo Jaquinu e ybnoyye
sJawlop o1je Yum sAalols aaiy} 1o sAalois om)
byt Jo payoejep AjjeaidAy ale sbuipjing ay | "ade|d
i g ue|d uAq|Vy JO 9pIs Ynos ay} pue peoy s,uaanpd | g

L E T

EL

i3 ..._|_..+. J

! iy ﬁ

==
g

I 1 ) T e

sBuip|ing pajsiT ‘g mw‘_M‘_ﬁoEmco

Page 31



€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue adeld uAqly | |esieisddy Jejoeley) ealy uoljeAlasuo) A)Q usspiaqy  y|

8Z8| 9id ‘speol OlI0)SIH mmm
g Aobereo dnoig Buipiing paisi [l
v AioBejeo dnoig Buipiing peisi [l

‘ajuelb Aa1b pue yuid ul sjiI0W BAIBI008P
UJIM SMOPUIM [31I0 pue S}alln} ajbue pazisiono
Bunelodiooul ‘e|jiA o113e pue As10}s OM] e S|
asnoy pajsi| v epels ay} (2881-G881) SUAID
9 allld S}odlydJe ussplaqy Ag paubisag
‘Awapedy MejJeH JO Sjuawajd alaisne pue
paul| Jybies;s ‘|eaisse|o ayj 0} }SeJjuod yiels
e s| ‘sajA}s |eanjoayyole Auew Bunelodiooul
‘peOY S,UsaNYD G "OAI}OBYS 1SOW SH 1B
WISIDISSE|O Udaplaqy SMoys 1l pue spib 1oy
abeueydlo ue se }jinq (89e|d UAQIV 61)
Awapeoy mejieH apnjoul sbuipjing Jejdwax3

‘Buipjing ysep Aip yuid ‘Asiols om) e si pue
20e|d UAQ|y wolj} passadoe si Aliadoud ay] asn
SS9UISNg Ul SI YdIym ZwQ9 Jo Juswdojenap
aue| yoeq ab.e| suo si a1ay | )00|q Aa10}s om}
e ul sjej} 1ybia sasudwod pue asn d13sawop sey
eaJe Sy} ul JuswdojeAap auQ "ash ssauisng

e aAey pue zwe Ajerewixoidde BuiAdnooo
‘llews Apsow ale sjuswdojaaap ay] aueT
uAg|y wouy passaodoe Ajjensn ale yoiym
‘sjuswdojanap Aalols OM] JO WO} Y} Udye)
AjleaidAy aney asay] sasiwaid mau jo Buneald
8y} J0 sasnoy yoeoa Bunsixs Jo sjuswdojonap
aue| oeq Jo Jaquinu e usaq aAeY aJ4ay |

"sainjes) pajieiap alow bBunosie Ag jsaisyul
9SBaIOU| INg ‘1981)S 8y} JO Jopulewal ay) se
uBisep swes ayj mojjo} Aay ] ‘pJepuels ybiy e jo
AjleaidA} ale eale usjoeieyd ayy uiyym sbuipjing
Jaulo) "peoy s.uaanp Jo 1sam ay) o} sbuipjing
paubisap Ajjeonuapl Jo S}8s, aJe a1ay] ‘Jussaid

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 32



Sl

eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoleAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

828l @.d ‘'speol 0LOISIH mmm
g Asobereo dnoig Buipiing paisi [l
v AioBsjeo dnoig Buipiing paisi [l

UlIM SJ00p peolq ainjesy op Ing bBunAys ul uield
ale sbuip|ing ay | ‘senJadoid paoe.is) Aalo)s
934y} saslIdwo9 1 Se 8AIUNSIP SI 9A0IS) UoIuN
‘eaJe 8y} Jo [eo1dA) si uey) 9jA1s Jauied e jo
saljadoud Jo Jaquinu e salnies) 19841S UIYIMS 1S

obeoo usaplaqy ay) buneinws Apybis
‘siawlop yum paddo) ‘sasnoy aoeula) Aalols
9|buis sasudwod aoe|d duIogsQ ‘|oAd] 19a.1s
WwoJ} pajensd|d S| 8oe|d POOMSS(] JO apIs

yjdou ay| -sainjes} Jood Buiaino yum sbuipjing
papua a|geb ‘s[ajul| Joop djeulo se yons
salnjea) Yjim pajielap pue asIaAIp alow ale
soljladoud ay] "paquosap ulaped ay) wodj
yealq a9e|d Uo}|IWEH JO UOIJO8S ulaises ay)
pue a2e|d POOMSSa(] JO UOI08S UJa)ses ay |

'sBuip|ing Jauloo usamiaq diysuolnejal ay) pue
ulened 19ans Jeaul| 8y} ‘sbuipjing ay} Jo ainjeu
[esljawWwWAs ay} 0] anp wyjAyl aAioulsIp e sey

eale Siy] "ealy uoljeAlasuo) ay) inoybnouy
asald sI Yolym ainjes) e ‘eale Jajoeleyd siy}
ul Juasaud aJe s|lem Aiepunoq juody ajiueld

MO| uleby ‘sAemioop payole pue |iejap yaiod
jinqui Buipnjoul Juasaud sainyea; Aemioop
Bunsausyul Jo Jequinu e ale aiay] ‘syybiepls pue
sybiuey sse|b pauiejs ainjes} uontodoud ybiy

e pue ‘peouq ale saladoid ayj Jo skemioop

3y 'Jjoos umo Jisyy Aq paddes usyjo ale pue
Buljielap uoJl [elusWEBUIO dABY SMOPUIM ABq 8y |
"SI00}J} Y10g JaA0 Buluuni smopuim Aeq ainyesy
pue sAalo)js om] ‘1sapouw AjjeaidA) aie sasnoy
Ay "BJ|IA |eUOISEDD0 BY) UM ‘SEJ|IA payorlap
WSS pUB S8JBLIS) [BO}SWWASE Wlioyun Jeau
sasldwoo eale sIy| “ua@ me|signy Jo }sea
Inq ‘peoy ,usanP Jo yjnos pue yuou | H

Page 33



€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoljealasuo) A)Q usspiaqy 9|

8Z8| 9id ‘speol OlI0)SIH mmm
g AioBejeo dnoug buipiing paisi [l
v AioBejeo dnoig Buipiing peisi [l

90B|d pOoOMssa( 9 0} ¢

;ﬁ.._ﬁ_______ E&E

_. Uni. Auadoud ay) zG/| xoidde ul jjing "sbuipjing
1S9pP|0 8y} JO BUO SW.I0} 8SNOH [|eyuleluno4
Ajlewuoy ‘eoe|d Wieyuie|g 0glL @say} JO ‘(gL obed
| ue|d) D eale Jajoeleyod JO Uonoas ulayliou

ay} ul sBuip|ing pa)s| Jo Jaquinu e aJe aiay |

‘le1op YJomauo)s pue Jswiop ‘so|qeb ayey, se
yons UOIIBAS|S JUOJ] puUe 8Ul| JOOI 8y} UO sainjes)
yum |lejap aul aiow apisbuoly ‘eale Jajoeleyo
ay} ybnoly} uowwod ale jey) sainies) oy}
Ke|dsip 194 ‘se||IA payoe}ap-IWas 10 payoelap
ale Ajuolew ay] "|eoidAy ueyy Jebie| ale 1ey)
sBuip|ing ssessod peoy [jeyuleiuno4 Jo pus
uJBYINOoS 8Y) pue peoy 1salo4 pue ajen) sbury)

‘BuIp|ing 8y} JO 8pIS 8UO UO SI0O|} 881Y] ||B JOA0
) : e unu jey} smopuim Aeq aAey sbuip|ing sy} Joau)s
wmmeI jing ‘D eaue ‘_Bomt_mso 9 ue|d 8y} JO apIs YInos ay} uQ 'syybiepis pue syybijuey

:
m

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 34



A

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuod A)D ussplaqy

20B|d U0)|IR) 0] BUE| puepoeyg

"S]9a.}S JO SI8uJ0d 8y} uo AjjeaidA} ale pue
S)00]q paoe.ua} Jo 100j} punolb ay} uo jussalid
ale eale ay) ul sBuip|ing |enuapisal-uou ay |

"JSOM 0} }SBD sunJ Yolym aug| 3yoeq ay} pue peoy
[leyuieluno4 usamjaq uonounl ay} Jo apis yjyiou
3y} uo Buip|ing J8uJ0d |[eulblIO 8y} JO SMBIA IO}
Mo||e saop juswdojaaap ay} Jo Buiuonisod ay |
1841} yded Jeo sy yum Jjasyl sjuasald pue 1981
3y} JO Japulewsal 8y} Uey} peoJ 8y} WoJ) yoeq
Jayyiny syis ‘Joauis 8y} Jo aul| Buip|ing 8y} moj|o}
10U S80p }| ‘PeOY |leyuleluno Jo Yyinos ayj o}
juswdoljonsp 892140 ue si uisped Ssiyj Moj|o) Jou
S90p Yolym Juswdojaasp ulapow auQ "piepuels
ybiy e jo AjjeaidAy ale pue [1elop pue jsalajul
ppe eale ayj ul sbuipjing Jauloo ay) uleby

jooy pue yojAey e yum aue| ayj o} a|jqeb sjis
yoiym Buipjing ajqqnJ ajuelb pasinoo Aslo)s
om} ‘abue| e si ypou ayj 0} siy} Bumnagy (9861

uabpoug) 140dieo jool uodl payebnilod yium
Jaquii e SI Juod) Ul pue aue| 8y} 0} a|qeb sy
yum syis Buip|ing Aalois jjey e pue auo a|jqqgn.
a)luelb 8sIN02 8y ‘aue| 8y) Jo aul| p|ing 8y}
WwioJ} Yoeq 18s ‘smaw s.Jnayneyd e si buipjing
9y ‘aueT wisyus|g  S}S aue| 8y} ul uin} ay}
0] 9S00 9pIS }SBd Ylou 8y} uQ due] wiayualg
UIY}IM pajeoo0] Yloq aJe }Salajul JO aJe Yolym
sBuipjing Jayling -a|qeb pajiejep pue jusuiwoud
AKJ1an ay) pue BullAls ayy ul 8ouanpul syelD

pue suy Sil 01 anp 1l punolins yaiym sbuipjing
By} WoJ} SAJOURSIP S1}] "WIO) S} Ul pajodjjal

sI yoiym ‘joid Jejnbueln e saidnooo sasiwaid
SIY} ‘siawLiop Ylim sAai10)s om| “eale Jajoeleyo
ay} 0} uonnqguuod aAnisod Alejnonded e seyew
pue peoy ||eysliyp\ pue aoe|d poomssaq

10 JauJI09 8y} 1e ays juenodwi ue saldnooo

PEOY IIBYSHUM €L/838B|d poomssaq ¢-¢

"9AIOUNSIP SI 18s Yoes 194 1nq ‘enbiuyos)
9AI1BI008P BWES 8y} JO UoleleA e pue Buissew
‘[elsiew uoionJsuoo ‘uisyed swes ayj sasn
sosiwald Jo 18s yoe3 ‘way} usamiaq Buluuni
1odesed e pue one ay) 01 sajqeb om] yum ‘ueld
paJoLliw JO SE||IA 9|gNop [BdL}BWWAS ‘ejnwioy
B MO||0} PUE |IB]ap Ul YOl 8Je Se||IA payoelap
-lwas Aalo}s om] abue| ay) 0681 dle| 8y} Ul
ling "peOY |[eyulejunod pue peoy |[eysiypA
usamlaq ‘eoe|d uo}|ieH JO BpIS YlJou ay}
Buoje unu yeyy sbuipjing paisi v Aiobajen

61 JO 189S e sas.dwod eale Jajoeleyo siy)
uiyim sanuadoud jo 19s Bupjuls 1sow ay |

"19841s a8y} pue Apedoud Bululolpe sy 0y o|bue
22.69p G B 1B SIS MOU UyoNns Se pue spueT
wiopaal 8y} JO SaJnoJ p|o 8y} Jo IN0AB| 8y} SMO||0}

Page 35



Nam.aw ¥€20004 __o%o}v/ﬂ 58p) ﬁ« cmzmw@azm_:_{ﬁm

€10z AInp | mesigny pue aoe|d uAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy UoneAlasuo) A)jD usaplaqy gl

8Z8| 9id ‘speol OlI0)SIH  mmm

g AioBejes dnoig Buipiing peisi [l
v AlobBejeos dnoug Buipiing paisi [l
Koy

y_._g..wcaow“u@ 4
i .._f .
ﬂﬂ}, =g %

wmc_v__:m_ _omﬂw_.._ n_ eale LQoEmLO.” m ueld

yINog uaQ mejsiany

suapJeb juouy 8y} ul uoneyaban jo aalbap ybiy e
pue Buniennb pue sadid umop uodi 1seo ‘Buljielap
asJinoobuLns ‘sjiem Alepunoq auuelb moj ‘syybi|
apIs pue sjybijue) Yim Si00p SpIM ‘SMOPUIM

Aeq Jo asn ay} apn|oul Baly UOIBAISSUOD) ay}

JO awWay)} 8y} anunuod jey) Jussald ale yoiym
salnjea- "Juol) 8y} 0} pJeAlinod Jo eale ue Yjim
peoJ ay) wolj Jej yoeq }os pue ‘sAalols aaiy)

10 om} ‘Buisodwi ase sbuipjing ey "sualo Jo
Ayjeuoslad pue Ajuadsoud ayj 109|041 0} subisap
anbiun pue Bulep aonpoud 0} pakojdwa usyo
alam oym awly ay} Jo s1o8}ydJe Jusuiwold ayy
Aq padojanap alam pue Ainuad Yoz Alles pue
U16| @)e| aJe sasnoy ay] "Yyinos pue YloN

uaq mejsigny Buoje uni yoiym spunolb abig)
ulyym 18s AjjealdA] ‘sasnoy payoelep [elueisgqns
sasudwoo eale 8y | -ease uag mejlsiqny | a

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €

Page 36



6l

eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoliieAlasuo) AlD usaplaqy

g8z8l aid ‘speol 01I0)SIH  mmm
g AioBsyeo dnoig Buipiing paisiT [l
v Aioberes dnolg Buipiing pajsi [l

YMON @ue suaanp : wopog
peoy susanp : do|

Page 37



€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uolealasuo) AjI) usspiaqy 0z

gz8l 2.4d ‘speol 0LO)SIH mmm
g AobBereo dnoig Buipiing peisi [l
v AioBejeo dnoig Buipiing peisi [l

%

A
|
I i

"adeospue| 8y} JO ainjeu ay} 0} anNp UOIBAS|S
U0} 8y} Uo Jajjews Aalols auo ay) o} bulieadde
sobe)j0o ay) yum ‘sAalols aalyy Apsow ‘ybiay
Jejiwis e Jo ale sbuip|ing ay} JnoAe| j9a1is Ul
Jejnbau jou ybnoyyy ‘ooeds uado |ewoul Jo eale
Bune|npun ue UIYlIM pPauIRlUOD Ble pue uinqua(
ay} jo As|len au} UIYIM }is 8de|d BB\ JO
passaooe sbuip|ing ay| sebepoo pue sasiwald
payoelap 1WaS ‘S)00|q pade.la) JO ainixiw e

10 1SISUOD A8y “|enuapisal ale pue usamiaq

Jej pue ma} ale sbuip|ing ayy Jo Japulewal ay |
19811 BUBYS U0 Yainy)D 9|IA|B\ JawIoH 8y}

AQ pamoj|o} ‘|00YyoS Jewwels) ay) sl 8say] Jo
1sebue| ay | 'sbuipjing Jo Jaquinu ||ews e ale alay}
BaJe Jajoelieyo Siy} UIYIAA “9oeld anjoen | 3

il

M ¢

—
|

_f;;
b

A=
-.“‘I &
i\

\

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 38



¥4

eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoleAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

g8z8| ald ‘speol 01I0)SIH mmm
g AiobBsyeo dnoig Buipiing paisiT [l
v AioBejeo dnoi Buipiing peisi [l

3 £ 7 s I~ ~ v iy v, 3 il -
X \?”. / g T il J e b
) N’ > g SN 2y
Va by A X% ....\ > ; . R <
T o 7 v ..y Tl by S p

abejusH yIng ‘g eale Bﬁwm._mco : 0l ueld

Jo8llS 8usyS G/L-1/1 wonog
19811 U S

‘looyoS Jswwels) usspJiaqy o) asnoysjes) : doj



suspJes s,usanp “YI0Muoll 1SE) : Wojjog
90B.1I9] 1J8(|Y ‘SMOPUIM JBwIop 8seo pue yses : do|

€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D usepleqy  zg

29B|d 9UJ0qsQ ‘UOI}BI008P JIOMBUO]S pue d)e|S : wonog
19811S eLI0YIA ‘@)uelb juld : doj

"S8JN)ed) MOPUIM JBWIOP pue JooJ Uo pue

‘sadid umop pue Burieynb uo ‘suspieb juol) wouy
190418 ay) Bunesedas sbuljies Jo asn ay) ybnoayy
paJnjea;) sI uodi 1se) ‘sbulpjing [euonnsul
BWOS UIYJIM SMOPUIM pawel) uodl yim jed jsow
8y} J0J 9SO pue yses Jaquiy pajuied ajym ale
SMOPUIAA “Ble|s A||eaidAy si jelisiew jood ay |

‘s|lem Auepunoq pue sajqeb uo suiaped
[loJos se yons Buljielap |ejusweulo ybnoiyy Jo
Buijielap aull abpu pue ayuelb Aaib painojod
Buiayp ybnoayy panaiyoe si Buljielaq
‘sBbuip|ing [enuspisal ul Juasald os|e si ajqgnu
pasino) -ayuelb yuid Ajgjos pue Aaib pue
Nuid paxiw jo sbuipjing JO suoljeljusduod

ale aiay) ‘ajuelb Aaib Jo pajoniisuod ale
sbuip|ing ay} jo Ayolew ayy ybnoyyy iejyse
pue 8sJn02 Yiog ‘e)iuelb ale pasn s|eLialew
3y} 9|0yM B Se Baly UOIBAIBSUOD 8y} UIYNIAA

S|leusie|N ¢'¢’€

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €

o
4

(<))
(@)
©
o



€z €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

@oelia] Me|signy ybnoly) uoijoss ssolo 18a.1S

suapJie
UOPIED ‘yPIM Ul wig Ajerewixosdde aie saue| yoeq
{dels| adella| a0e|d C>Q_<

mejsigny me|signy ay] 1uswaAed 0] JuswaAed WG| JOAO S| 82B|d
Me|SIgNY pue ‘Wi 89e|d AlJanepn ‘W) Alleau
sl @oeIIB| Me[sIgny SIYAA ‘llem Alepunog 0}
[lem Aiepunoq wouJ} Ajaanjoadsal wgz| pue
wg-z| Bulaq 19841 BLI0JOIA pUB 89B1ID] Laq|Y
YlIM SpIM aJe S}9al]s ay] 'slajew G Aq jusipelb
ul sebueyd Ajuo pue e} A1an si eale Jajoeleyd
ay] JusawaAed ay) wolj WG| ale pue ‘19a.)s
ay) Jo apis ajisoddo ayj Uo 8soy} JOLIW YIIYyMm
‘yoiny) jedoosidg s Alep 1S JO Isea ay} 0}
saljuadoud ayy Jo uondeoxa ayy yym uswaned
ay) woJ) we A@rewixoidde s| eale ay} ul aul|
Buipjing ay | ‘sdais pue sIanoA|} ‘suapielb juol)
[lews yim Jayye Juswaaed ay) wolj yoeq 18s

[le aJe sBulp|ing 8y "sainjea) pajielap aiow

J0 asn ay) Aq 1saJ8jul 8sealoul Ing ‘19a.1s ay}

10 Japulewal ay} se ubisep awes ay} Buimoj|o}
piepueis ybiy e jo AjjeaidA} ale sbuipjing Jaulo)
‘wlo} ueqdn Buouis e si 818y} sainsua Ajsuap
ay) pue sainuadoud jo 8jA1s 8y "Yyinos 0} yjlou
Buluun S0y} YlIM pauoi}oas SS0U0 ‘}Sam 0}
1sea Buiuunu saue| yoeq pue salejybnoloy)
ulew Yum ‘Jeaul| pue painjonils si eale ay) ul
wianed juswdojaasp 8yl *}99.3S BLIOJDIA pue
9oBII9] M|V ‘9oe|d udpie) doe|d UAqlyY | v

s)yblay / saul| Bulp|ing / UoNeIUSLO  €'2'E

DUE
2J0ella]
mejsigny

90B1I8| S,usany ‘sesnoyumo) AIois G'g

Page 41



€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D usepleqy g

ue|d Wio4 ueqin ‘y eale Jsyoeley) : || ue|d

mesigny pue soe|d uAqly €

Page 42



sz €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

peoy s,usanp ybnoly) uonoss SsoUo 198.1S

é

yloN yinos
aueT aueT
s,usanpd s,usanp

"YIpIM Ul wg Ajlensn ale pue apis auo Buoje
paned ale eale ay) Ul Saue| yoeg "W/| peoy
susanp pue ‘wg| ade|d uapie) ‘wy| Buieq

20e|d UAQ|Y yim juswoaned o} Juswaned wouy

‘opim AJaA ||e 84e UIyIM S}9a41s 8y "8|geadlouun

Alaanejal si 1 saspawioly g Aldesu jo yibus| e

SJIBA0D 92ualayIp 1YBIay SIy) SY ‘peoy susand

0ZL/8LL 8U} jo Jeas ay} 0} wi/ jo ybiay e

aoe|4 USpIED peoy s,usenp 0] 99e|d UAq|y 1o abpa uialses ay) 1e juiod
1SOMO| S]I 1B WQE WOJ) Sasl g eale Jsjoeley)

"ylnos pue Yyuou ade} a1ojaiay) sbuipjing ayj ‘1sem
0] }SB9 WOJ} SUNJ Baly UOIIBAIBSUOD 9J0yMm 3y}
Jo alejybnoioy) urew ay] ‘wgg si auil Buipjing
ay] peoy s,usanp Jo apIs Ynos ayl uQ "wog o}
smoub pue wg| 1e s}iels peoy s,uaanp JO apIs
Upou 8y} uo aul| Bulp|ing 8y "wg| sl 8oe|d
uAqv 8liym ‘sul| Buip|ing WG| e uo Jis dde|d
uspie) uo sbulp|ing 8y ‘|lem anuelb Bulh| moj
B puiyaq eale pieAlnod 1o uapJieb juody e yyum
peoJ 8y} wolj yoeq 1as ‘payoeiep AjeaidA} aie
Joauis 8y} ulyim sbuip|ing 8y -adeld ukq|y
JO 3pIs Yjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

Page 43



€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D usepleqy 97

Page 44

&ﬁ, 2l rikdeen gl m____.._r...
w..ﬂﬁﬂﬂ ..M.HE e B

ue|d Wio4 ueqin ‘g eale Jsjoeiey) : g ueld

me[signy pue ae|d UAQlY €



)2 €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

80B|d poomsa( ybnoJy) uonoses sso.o }88.)S

YliON yinos
aueT a%e|d aue
90IAIBS poomssa(g ERIINEIN

peoy aJlysuorsQ

"apIM WQ 1e Buniis saue| yoeq ay) yium ‘quawaed
0] Juswaned woJ) WG| Ajsow ale eale Siy] Ul
S]9aJ1S 8] "9A0IS) UOIUN UO WGE 0} a1es) s,bury
uo wgg o} Buisi ‘e|qeadijou alow S| jusipelb sy}
‘ealy uoneAlasuo) ayy Jo 1ed 1sades)s ay) ul s)Is
eaJe Jgjoeleyd ay} Sy ‘Sainjes) pajielap aiow
Bunoais Ag 1salajul 8sealoul Ing 19a4)s ay) JO
Japurewsal ay) se ubisep awes ay} mojjo} sbuipjing
Jaulod "yinos Jo yiou aoe} sbuipjing ayy Jo
Ajiolew ay) ai0ja18Y] ‘1S9M 0] }SBS UNJ S}99.]S
ay} Jo Ayjolew ay] "yliou ay} 0} 8soy} ueyy
Jajlews Apybis aie eale Js)oeIRYD BY) JO UOIJOSS
uJayjnos ay} ul sbuipjing 8y "wg 0} W9 Wo.}
sabuel aul| Buipjing ay| ‘|jem anuelb mo| e Aq
JuswaAed ay} wolj yoeq 1as saiiadold payoelep
-IWas 1o paoelia) AjjeoidA] “uaq mejsiqny jo
JSBd }Ng ‘peoy S,usanp Jo Ynos pue yjiou | 9

Page 45



€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D usepleqy 8z

peoy 1salo4 : woyog
aen) sbury| : do|

L.z - Lggiste N o "
=T ....—._._ _.__..-. .u.nu A .& - a,.u.li__ﬁq__:_.ﬂ-._.qu_.._ ﬁ
- W e

" 1

ﬂ.;w...fw/.,.........-.... N s
A : i
\

3%

all-.-‘.-.l..l. .-_-J
n....a._ L _Hu.

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €



62 €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuod A)D ussplaqy

YlJON ua@ me|signy 0} Yinog us Me|signy Wo.lj UOI}08s SS0IO Joal)S

mejsiany
Jo uing

UHON s —

uaQ
mejsigny

uasg me|signy

yINog uaQ mejsiany

yinos
uaqg
melsigny

"9PIM WGZ SI dALI( UOSIapUY 9|Iym ‘19a.4)S

10 yipim juswaned o} Juswaaed wg| ay)
BNUUOD YINOS puB YLION Uag me|signy "wQl
Bulaq yinog usg me|signy JO dpIs YlJou ay}
UIIM WiZ| Ylog aJe dALI(Q UoSIapuy pue YLIoN
us( Mej|signy JO apIs YInos 8y} ajiym ‘wg je
Baly UOIIBAIBSUOD 8y} JO 1sal 8y} uey) Jadaap
Algeaonou si yinog ua@ me|signy Jo aul| ping
8y} ybnouyye s1oa.is ay) woly yoeq us sbuipjing
By '1SOM pue }Sea 99.} dALI(] UOSIapuUy

uo 8soy} ajiym ‘Buioe} yinos pue yiiou ale
yinos uag me|signy pue YuoN uag me|signy
Buoje sbulipjing ay] -eate uag mejsigny | a

Page 47



€10z Aine | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqy | |esieiddy Jejoeieyd ealy UuoieAalasuo) A)D usapiaqy Qg

UON ua@g mejsigny : woyog
9AllQ uosJapuy : doj

z._.w:.

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €



Le €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

As|leA uinquaq ey} ybnoiy) uonoses sso.o 19811S

uing uaQ

—

190118
auag

aoe|d
PISLYIION

90e|d aud S
‘adeospue| ay} UIylm pajejusalio ale ade|d anoen
ul sbuljjemp 8y ajiym ‘quswaned sy} WO} WZ JSAO
1Nl s)Is 8oe|d dUdNS UO sBuljjemp INoJ JO MOJ 8y |
"Juswaned ay} 01 dn }jIng ale sasnoy aoe.la) Jo
MOJ pUB yoinyJ 9|JIA|B\ Jawio) 8yl ajlym ‘19a1]s
ay) wolj wooL AjJeau si jooyos Jewwels) ay |
"Bale sIy} ulyym aul| Buipjing 18s ou S| 848y "9pIm
wy Apeau o} wg woly sabuel aoe|d apjoep pue
9pIM WQ| SI 8de|d usp.le) ‘sebeyoo ay) buipnjoul
‘wJo} ul [enueisgns Jayjed ale sbuip|ing ay
"Wwlojpue| 8yl MOJ||0} O} PB|qUIBSSE S| 80.|d BIOB\
ul sasiwald Jo UoNno9||00 dY) I1S[Iym ‘19a11s ay) ook}
199.11S 9UdYS Uo salJadold ‘ade|d ajoe | 3

Page 49



nd Rubislaw

3 Albyn Place a

Plan 15 : Character area E, Urban Form Plan

’

. ”\?3

Iq\_.

Bottom : Aberdeen Grammar School, Skene Street

Top : Skene Street

nd Rubislaw | July 2013

I | Albyn Place a

ation Area Character Appraisa

32 Aberdeen City Conserv



€€

€10z AIne | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeieyd ealy uoiiealasuo) A)1D usapiaqy

aoe|d UAQlY : wonog
aoelIa] Maqy ‘(a1 uenel) sAlep 1S : dog

"199.11G 8UdYS JO JoOo|} punolb ay} uo sasiwald
ssaulIsng/|ielal |[ews Jo Jaquinu e aJe a1ay} pue
uoljouUNy [BUOINYIISUI UB SBY |00YDS Jewwelo)
ay] ‘I9ABMOH ‘[elluspIsal sI Bale a8y} UIYlIM sasn
10 abejusalad 1saybiy ay] -ade|d anjoe | 3

‘lenuapisal aie sasiwalid
8y "eale uag mejsiqny | @

"JuswdojaAap 821110 Ue pue yainyd e ‘asn
1sijeloads alow e yym sdoys pue ‘salo}s
9OUSIUSAUOD JO UOI}O3[8S B 9pNn|oul 8Say |

J98J1S UIYIMS ]S JO pus Yjnos ayj 0} pue peoy
[leyuieluno4 JO pud UJdBYNos ay} 0} S8sN Jay}o

JO Jaquinu e ‘Ianemoy ‘ale alay ] ‘|enuapisal
Apueulwopaud si eale ay] -uag me|siqny Jo
Jsea jnq ‘peoy s.usaanpP Jo Ynos pue yjiou | H

‘'sleq pue sjueinejsal ‘|81soy ‘s|a1oy ay} Wods
eale siy} ulyum Awouods awi ybiu e si alay|
"Bale Jajoelieyd ay) Jo 1sem ay) o} sbuljjamp
[enuapisal aJe alay | ‘Buis pue sjeos ‘|eusjew
JO asn J1vy} ybnouy ||om 11} 9S8y} JO BWOS
‘sasiwald ssauisng asllJaApe 0] eale 8y} ul
pajoaJa subis Jo Jaquinu able| e usaq os|e aney
818y "suoisuaixa Jeal abie| a)epowwodoe mou
10 sooeds Bunyled Jed ojul pauin) usaq aAey
yolym ‘sease uspieb 3oeq pue $1un02940} 8y} JO
Auew jo 1noAe| ay} ul ebueyo e 0} po| sey SIy
"eaJe ay) ul aslidisjus |elolawwod ssjowold
yolym ‘ealy 99140 pu3 S9N\ By} Jopun pauoz S|
eaJe ay) Jo Ajolew ay | "S|ooyads pue suonnuisul
‘asn |9joy ‘siauonioeld yjesy ‘sadiAlas |eloueUl
pue |euoissajoid uo Buissnooy ‘asn |eloJawwod
Ajueuiwopaud e sey eale ay] -9oe|d UAq|Y

JO 9pIs Yyjnos ayj} pue peoy s,usand | g

"BalY 90IJO PUT 1S9\ SU} UIYIM pauoz

aJe pue asn |eIoJaWWo9 OJUl [|e) eale ay)
UIYIM S}98J)S JBY10 ||e 8jIym ‘|enusapisal

aJe a0e|d UspJeD JO UOoN0OS8sS YNos sy}

pue aoelI8] 1|y ‘19941S BLIOOIA "8sSn
[euonnIsul Jisy) BuiNunuoo sayoinyo om)

3U] YIIM ‘@SN [e10JaWwilIod pue [enuspisal ol
Ajeanounsip aynb jijds eale Jajorieyd syl ulyim
S)98l1S 8y °}99.}S BLIO}DIA pue 9delld]
Jlaqy ‘@oe|d uapie) ‘aoe|d UAqlY | V

sesN v'C’¢€

Page 51



‘aue UAQ|y Lo passadoe sBulp|ing wody
Apuaulwold 1sow ‘eale Jsjoelieyod Siy} uiyim
aoe|d uaye)] os|e aAey sjuawdojdAsp pue| Joeq
[BI0JBWWIOD JO Jaquinu Y/ "eale Jajoeieyd ay)
ulyym aseds usalb jo uonuodoid e parowal
soseo ul sey sy "usp.eb juoly ayy ul bupyied
Jeo Jo JuswdojaAsp 8y} apnjoul suonippe
Jayyng -Buluonisod ‘a|eas ‘pasn |elisjew Jo

€10z AInr | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uonealasuod A)D usepleqy ¢

SWJI8] Ul Baly UoieAIasuo) ay) yum buidasy ui
J0U aJe asay) Jo awog "abeubis pajoals aney
sos|wald [eloJawwod ‘eouasald Ji1ay) asijuaApe
0] JOp.O Ul ‘JUoJ) 8Y] O] "UOIBPOWWOOJ. 92110
asiwixew o} A1} saiuedwod se |enueisqns
Ajjeo1dA} aue suoisuslxe 92110 8y ‘eale

ay1 ulyum aoeds usalb |eulblio ayy Jo jied
abie| e papols sey SIy] "SUOISUdIXa Jeal Jo
uonoald ay} ybnouyy eoeds 8130 |euolIppE

1o Bunyied 1eo Jeal ojul padojaasp usag mou
aAey seale asay| ooeds uap.ieb ablie| ay)
sem sasnoy Buijamp |enuapisal [euiblio ay}

10 ainjea} anbiun vy "ealy uoneAIasuo) ay}
UIY}IM UOIDLI) 8SNED YOIYM Sainjes) ale alay)
uswdojansp [eloJawwod sayowold yoiym

eale |eroJjawwod Aj@jeulwopald e se ‘eale
Jajoeleyo siyj JO ainjeu ay) 0] an( "ade|d UAq|y
JO 3pIs Yjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

‘Buryied Jeo ojul pauln} usaqg aAeY Jaquinu e
pue ‘sasiwaid ay) Jo azis uapieb ay) Buionpal
SUOISUB)Xa Jeal pajoals aaey sasiwald Jo
Jaquinu y "oella] me[signy uo sasiwald
[eloJawwod ay) Jo sjuswdojaAsp aue| yoeq

0] anp eale ay) Jo wJo} ay) Jo Buusye ue pue
soal)/eoeds uspieb Jo [erowal 8yl YlM anssl
ue s alay| "}93J)S BLIOJIIA pue adeLd]

J1aq|y ‘aoe|d uapied ‘eoe|d UAqIVY | V¥

"UJa2U09 B Os|e S| swueje Je|bing pue saysip
all||91es Jo Juswaoe|d sjeldoiddeul sy “smopuim
JAdN paweds 3o1yy paubisap Aj@ieridosddeul

yuim asay} Jo Juswaoe|dal sy} pue SMOpPUIM

9SED pue Yses Jaquii Jo [eAOWwal 8y} apn|oul
salniea) aAlebau JUBWUOIIAUS }|INg |BlausD)
sanss|/siojoe) annebaN G'Z'¢

Uinog aueT s,usanp : wonog
Buried Jed Jeas sue] aoeuss] mejsigny : doj

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €

Page 52



G€

eLoz AInp | me|signy pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoleAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

SMSIA 1981)S PUB SBISIA <o
Aoyl

sisAjeuy adeosumo] ‘y eale Jajoeley) : 9| ue|d

‘suap.eb |ewuoy ay} Buoje smain Buoj

0S|e aJe alay] '9oeIIa| Me[signy pue }9al1S
BIIOJOIA ‘@0BlIB| 1aq|y ‘@oe|d UAQ)Y ‘@deld
uspJlen Buoje SMaIA U)IM ‘S}9a11S 8y} MOJ|0}
SMBIA 8] "}934)S BLIOJOIA pue ade.Lis]
}1aq|y ‘9de|d uapien ‘aode|d UAqly | v

"Juasald aJe 8say) 8JoyM Saue| Joeq pue
sjea.js Jo yiBus| ay) Buoje sejsin pue smalA Buo)
1o} smoj|e adeos)eal)s 8y} Jo ainjeu Jesul| ay |

sosdwi|f/seisin/smal - L'E'E

wieal olqnd €'¢

Page 53



€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAalasuo) A)) usspiaqy  9¢

SMBIA 1881)S pue SBISIA <=
Aay

sisAjeuy adeosumo] ‘g eale Jsjoeley) : /| ueld

"UOI}ONJISUOD BUOISPUES S)I 0} NP UdBpPJIaQY IO}
[ensnun s| Yalym ‘7,81 Ul SIzZuayoe\ ||ossny
Aq }1INg ‘YyoINYD Mme[signy si 8SaU} JO SANOUNSIP
1SOW 8y "BISIA U} Ul Yeaiq e a)eald ‘s}oalis ay)
JO ainjeu Jeauj| 8y} 0} anp ‘pue sjuiod |eo0} se
1oB sbulp|ing Jaui09 8y} Jo Aue "elI0}dIA usand
10 anjels e s)Is yolym jo doje ‘s}oalis Al Jo
uole|nwnooe Ue ‘ssoi) s,.usanp je Jnogepunol
3y} s! juiod [Bo0} Jusujwold  "99e|d UAq|y

JO 9pIs Yjnos ay) pue peoy s,usanp | g

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 54



1€

eLoz AInp | mejsigny pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoleAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

SM8IA J981)S puUB SBISIA <o
Koy

sisAjeuy adeosumo] ‘D eale Jsjoeliey) : g ue|d

"'4y24ny9 1sOAA udngjoH Buipnjoul ‘peoy

uIB)SONN JBal9) uo sbuipjing usuiwolid ouo
UMOp pUE BaJy UOIJBAISSUOYD) 8y} puokaq ||am
00| 0} 8|qIssod si }l }99.4)S UIYIMS }S wold
‘BaJe Jajoeleyd ay} ybnoiyy smaia Buoj Aiea

Joj moj|e ‘eue [aqy Ajjeloedsa ‘eale ayj ul
Saue| Yoeq 8y "yoinyd Mejsigny uo peoy
[leyuiejuno4 umop pue yainy)d ssol) s,usanp
3} U0 82B|d WIdBYua|g UMOp Sjeulw|nd ey}
smaln Buo| aJe aiay} ‘eale Jajoeleyd Sy} JO |9Ad]
pajeAs|a a8y} pue adeos)aal)s ay} 0} anQ “ealy
uoneAlasuo) ay} jo 1ed 1saybiy ayy ul aye) o)
Sas| eale Jajoeleyd sy ‘ua mej|siqny jo }sed
Inq ‘peoy s,usanp Jo Yyjnos pue yuou | 9

Page 55



€10z AInp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAalasuo) A)) usspiaqy 8¢

SMBIA 183118 pue SEJSIN <o

Aoy

Page 56

"e1SIA Buo| 8y} Japuly Jou S0P SIy) INg ‘YIoN uaqg
ME[SIgNY UIY}JIM 8SLI ||ews e S| 81ay "s}aalis ay)
sishjeuy adeosumo] ‘g eale Jajoeiey) : g ue|d Jo YiBus| 8y} aje smal/ eale uag mesiqny | g

Me[signy pue eoe|d UAQlY €



6¢ eLoz AInp | me|signy pue aoe|d UAQly | |esieiddy Jejoeiey) ealy uoleAlasuo) AlD ussplaqy

SMBIA J88.)S PUB SBISIA <o
Koy

Page 57

‘eaJe ay} Jo Aydesbodo} Buneinpun sy 0} anp
9Jeos [jews Aay] Se ealy UOIBAIBSUO) 8y} JO
Japulewal ay} 0] }SeJluod e ale eale Jsjoeleyd
sisAjeuy adeosumo] ‘3 ease Jsjoeley) : 0Z ueld SIY} ulyum juasald smala ay| aoe|d anjoe | 3




€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy UoleAlasuo) A)ID usspiaqy  Of

sojnoJ uelysapad UIB\ =ssss
S91N0J JB|NDIYSA UlR|
Aoy

. v

=

BaJe UolJeAIasu0D 8y} ybnoly) Juswiarow pue AJIANOY : |LZ ueld

"uasald si asiwalid 921J0 ue ‘1ea.ls 8y} Jo apIs
yjnos ay} uo ‘pue aoeds abelojs se pasn ale
9S8y "aue| 8y} JO dpIS YINos pue yliou ay} yjoq
uo ‘[eaidA} aiow aie sbuipjing A8Jo}s om} Alejjlouy
‘Aybis sabueyo uswuoliaue |eoisAyd ay) aug)
3y} JO apIs 1sed ay] 0] ‘|lem ay} o sjunowe abie|
Buinowal Agateyy ‘Ajiqisia 1erealb apinoid 0y apim
AjjeaidAy aue sbuluado ay] -eoeula] susanp pue
aoelI9] Me|sIgny uo sasiwaid ay) Jo Jeal ay) 0}
Bunyied Jeo 01 ssaooe apinoid 0] ||lem Aiepunoq
ybiy ay; Jo suonoas ablie| JO |eAOwal BY} YlIMm
padojenap Ajiaeay alow S| aue| 8y} Jo dpIS YInos
ay] "s9jA1s pue sjelalew Jo AjalieA e ul sabeieb
Aa10]s o)buls pue saieb ssaooe uelisapad yim
[lem 8|qgnJ pasinod auo}s ybiy e sesdwod pue
290BlI9] 1l9q|V JO 193]S |eljuapisal ay) 0} syoeq
aue| ay) JO dpIS YlJou ay] ‘aueT aoelia] me[signy
Aq Jeal ay) 0] passadoe aJe 9oeIID| S UdaNY) pue
9oelI9] Me[signy uo Us jey} saiuadoud |eioiawwod
ayl ‘eale ay} jo uiayed pue moy a8y sydnisip
yoiym ‘sjiem Asepunoq ayuelsb moj Buinowsa.

AqQ pajealo 19a41S BLI0JOIA UO d9e|d Bupjied Jed
198.)S }JJO [BUOISBID0 8Y} SI 818y '}98l]S UO SI
seale |enuapisal ul Bupjied Jed -eoe|d Allenep)
pue 92ella] 1Jaq|y JO 81n0J SS822€ YINos-yjlou
8y} Uo pue ‘ade|d usple) Jo aiejybnoloy} 1sem

0] ]SBa UleW 8y} UO pajesiuaduod S| Juswarow
9J0IYaA pue ueLISapad "dwil youn| pue sawi yead
18 ybiIy SI JUBWIBAOW UBLI}SBpad '199.]S pa)es e
sulewsal yolym adeldls] 1laq)y buleq uondaoxa

By} YIM ‘palie} ale eale ay} Ul S}9a.)s Jo Ajliolew
oy "uJeped painjoniis e smojjo} il ‘pauueld
A|o1B49qI19p SEM Bale ay] SY *}994)S BLIOJDIA pue
ooB.LIg) J43q|VY ‘9oe|d Uuaplen ‘doe|d UAq|y | ¥

Speoy ¢'¢’€

Me[SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 58



4%

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

‘20| apjoe| Jo sbuipjing ayy Buipunouins
Bunppied jo sease abie| yum ‘198.41S JJO pue uo
yjoq si bunjled ‘usapiaqy jo adeospue| |ednjeu
8y} Jo alnjeu Bunenpun ay) pue Uoi}BWLIO}
adeospue| [einieU 8Y] MOYS YoIym ‘seale aoeds
uado Jo Jagquinu e 0jul SMaIA 8Je 818y} 8de|d
ayoe|\ WOJ) pue |00yoS Jewwels) ay] JO JSom
8y} Wol4 "ealy uoljeAlasuo)) ay} puokaq pue

aoe|d uap.ie) Buoje smaia Buoj 1o} mojje seop
19811S SIY| "oujed) 8|91yaA pue uelsapad yioq Aq
pasn AjiAeay SI pue |[00YdS Jewwels) ay} Jo Juol)
ay) Buoje sunl aoe|d uapie) "ade|d anjoe | 3

‘a|qejieAe sI Bupjied 19a.41s 1Jo pue sBuljjamp
[ennuspisal 1e Buied sidwe s| 818y "19941S 1O
pue uo yjoq si eale ay} ul Bujied ‘1sem ay)

0] Baly UOIBAJBSUOD Y] Y}IMINO S}IS YdIym
sjuswdojanap 99140 abie| 8y 0} anp Ajqissod si
SIY] "Yyinos usg me[siqny s ‘19a.)s |eljuapisal
AjleaidAy e 0} paiedwod uaym ‘sporiad youn)
Buunp oyjesy uelsapad yum Asng si yoiym
198.41s 1S9M 0] }sea Jaylny y “Aep ay} Jnoybnouy)
payoujed) Ajineay sI 810j818Y) pue usapliaqy

ul saleyybnoloy) ulew ayj JO sUo SI peod ay |
JSOM 8Uj} 0} SIS UYoIym (06Y) DA UosIapuy
AemoabBeliled [enp ay} si oljel) 9[2IYdA o) 198.1)S
1S8ISnq 8y "paul| 88l pue apim AJoA ale eale
By} UIylm s)oal)s ay| “eade uag mejsiqny | g

‘saljuadold Jo suspieb yoeq ay) wouj s|jidsiano
yoiym uonejabon Jo saibap ybiy e moys saueg|
¥oeq ay | -uonuodoud ul [lews pue jeau AjjeaidAy
ale sabeieb ay] "sBuIBAOD JOOJ SO}SBgsSe IO d)e|s
Jayle aney sabeseb ay] ‘sjool payosyid-ouow 1o
payoyd moj yum xoLq Jo ayuelb ‘euols Jo 1jing pue
9|eds Ul }Sapow ale 1sow 1ng swoy pue sajAls
abeleb Jo Jaqunu e aJe alay] "sauo}s buidoo

10 Y21Iq yim paddo) ‘euojs a|qgqnJ Jo pasinoo

10 }Ing sjjem Asepunoq ybiy asudwod AjjeaidAy
soue| Yoeq ay] ‘saue| yoeq Jjo sebeleb 0} sseooe
Jeal pue sajjadold Jo juoly ayy 0y bupjied 1paas
UO JO WO} 8y saye) eale ay) ulyum Bunpjied

‘Rep ay) 1noybBnoly) Ajiaeay pasn si pue ealy

uoljeAlasuo0) ay} ulyum gny ylodsuely Jolew

B SI YdIyM JNnogepunod ssol) susanp) ayj o}
SS90k 0] anp A|geqo.d sI SIy| "S9|0IyaA pue
sueLsapad yym payousel) Ajiaeay jsow ay
W9as 19a.1S UIYIMS 1S pue peoy 1salo4 ‘peoy
|leyuieluno4 yjnos o} yuiou unt yolym s1oais
BAl} 8] JO "9A0J9) uolun pue ajes) sbury ase
sueusapad pue Sa|2IYaA Ylim payouel) Ajineay
1SOW 8y} pue }1SaMm 0} }SEd UnJ Bale Iajoeleyod ay)
uIylm syoaJis Jo Ajuolew ay] -uaq mejsiqny jo
}sea Inq ‘peoy s,uaanp Jo Ynos pue yjiou | 9

"aue| ay) uil Juasaud sbuipjingino pue Joop abeieb
os|e ale alay] “leal ay} 0} Bupyed Jeo 0} ssaooe
apinoid 0] panowal usaq aAey s|jem Aiepunoq
ybiy ay Jo suonoas abie "s|ggn. sauols ‘ybiy
ale s|jem Alepunoq 8y "SuoIsualxe Jeal able|
‘aueT UAq|y ul Ajje1oadsa ‘pue Bunjied Jeo Aq
paleulwop aJe ‘eueT UAQ|y pue aueT 1eq|y
‘saue| Jeal 8| "eale ayj Ul }9a4is JJO pue uo
yoq juasaud si Bujied "eale Siy} Ul saue| yoeq
Ay} asn os|e suelsapad ‘Aep ay) buunp oyjesy
3|0I1yaA pue ueljsapad yum Asnq aJe s}oa.)s
9S8y "SIN0gepunol a}eg) suaany pue ssol)
S .usany) 8y} UO pPaleljusdu0d S| SS9IJE. B|DIYdA
Jaylin4 "usspiagy punoJ SN0 S8[DIYaA ulew
ay} Jo auo swi.o} yoiym Aemabelres jenp e (0eY)
Al UOSJIBpUY WOJ) Usye] SI eale Jajoeleyd
8y} 0} $S892k Y1nos 0} YoN ‘Auo ayy ybnouyy
S9]N0J Ulew a8y} JO BUO W0} SPeOo. 8y} Se sloalls
98y} 9say) uo Aep ay} 3noybnouy) 1uLBISUOI S|
oljel3 apIyaA ay L (61164) peoy s,ussnp ojul
abJaw jnogepunol ajes) susanp) ay) 1e 198w
Uolym (611.69) @2e|d Uspied pue ‘ede|d UAqly

- 1sam 0} }sea sunJ aJeyybnoloy} ulew ay |

Page 59



"uonNQLIIUOD dAISod e ayew Jou saop 1ey) Juasald
abeubis s| a1ay) JoAaMOH “Baly UOIBAISSUO)
8y} 0} uonippe aAnisod e ale pue 9|eos Ul
Buiwnsseun ale punoJb ay) 0} MO| IS ‘wniulwnje
paJnojoo pajnw Jo ajuelb ul pawlo) ale asay}

10 Aue "sasiwaid |eloJawwWoD YIM pajeloosse
abeubis Jo aouepunge ue si alay) (8oe|d UAQY

10 8pIS YINos ay] pue peoy s,usanp) g eale
Ja10B1BYD UIYNAA "O1IqNns sI Juasaud si jey) abeubis
8y "99elId] me|signy uo sasiwaid [e1oJawwod
8y} uo wnwiuiw e o} 1day si abeubis [eroJaWWO)

"BaJY UOIJBAISSUOD) BU) O} ||oM d)ejal pue
Jiedau Jo a1e)s poob e ul ale sabejuouy doys
pue sdoys ayj yum pajeloosse abeubis ay |

"SIY1 S109|jo4 abeubis peol paseq |euol}dalip
3y} pue ‘@Al UOSJIBapUY pue peoy suasanp se
yons ‘)1 ybnouy} Buiuuni speol urew |ediound Jo
Jaguinu e sey ealy UOIlBAIBSUO) 8y abeubis

198.1s an|q pJepue)s yym paoejdal usaq sey siy}
(20B1d UAQ|Y JO ©pIS YINOS 8y} pue peoy s.usanp)

g eale Ja)oeleyd ul seoe|d awos u| ‘Bunm

allym ylm sajlj Jey9| 4oe|q |euonipe.) si ealy

uoleAlasuo) ay ul abeubis sweu j0a1)s ay |

abeubls g¢'¢

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoneAlasuo) A)D usspleqy gy

‘'speod 8say) buoje sasiwauid Jo seale
pJeA1inoo pue uspieb ay) uiyum pajue|d sean
10 [aA9] ybly ay) anp papoom Syo0| ||iS eale
ay] ‘ale9) s,usan pue sS04 UsdANY UdsaMlaq
wasaud seal) 19alis ou ale alay) ybnoy |

‘paulejuiew ||om Ajjetauab aie soal] 19a.1s 8y |
‘'swa)sAs 1004 Bulnjew ayy Aq payl| usesq aAey

s)00|q Buined a1210u00 swos ybnoyje ‘seal)
ay} punoue buined 01 ebewep jewiulw sI alay |

"198.1S UIyUMS 1S Buoje pajue|d usaq aney
sbujdes yosag pue peoy pjausuooeag ‘aoe|d
uoyJe) ul Jno pauled usaq sey bunued
Juswaoe|dal JabunoA ‘peoy plalsuooeag

pue ade|d Uo}ieH uo saal} ALay) yium
so|dej\ AemIoN pue alowedAg ainjew
AlleaidAy aue Aey] "s1ealis jo Ajlolew

ay) buoje Bujuunu ‘ealy uoneAIasu0)

SIy} Jo ainjes) Buolis e ale s9al] 199115

sealjPaNS  ¥EE

"peoJ 8y} Uo uey) Jayiel JuswaAed ay} uo

pasn aJe pue juasald ale siaqunu Jablie| alaym
‘peoy 188104 JO apIs }Sed ay) UO pue Yyinos

uag me[signy ul |ielap Jabie| 0] pasn os|e ale
S)18S 9] "198W 82e|d POOMSSS(] pue peoy
[leqUIBJUNOS BJBYM JBUJOD Y} UO puno} 8q ueo
uonejaidiaul uIspow e pue S}18S Al JO MO

B 0} 9Sealoul ue S| alay} ajes) sbury uQ "ealy
uoljeAlasuo) ayj Jnoybnoay) punoy si |iejap
snes ay] uswaAed ay) Bunnge peod 8y uo JIs
yolym doap aaiy] SIS JO SMoJ Ag pamo||o} ‘glay
ayiuelb yuid e Jo S1SISUOD YoIiym |ie1ap uswaned
Bunysaiajul ue si alay) peoy 1Sa104 JO dpIS 1Sed
ay} uQ "ayuelb AjjeaidAy st inoybnoay) suolsqgley
oy ‘shalb pue syuid Jo apnyijnw e ul sge|s
anuelb abie| yum paned ale Aay) se suondaoxa
ale 9oelIa] 11aq|y pue 19a1]1S BLIOIDIA "Sqe|S
9]210U02 Yim paned AjjeaidA) pue paul| 8al) ‘Opim
ale Baly UOIBAIBSUOD By} UIYLM S}al)s ay |

sjuswaned ¢£'¢'¢

me|signy pue ae|d UAqlY €

Page 60



94

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

"pPaJopISu0d 8q 0} SpPaau Yolym eale ue s|
Biu ye sbuipjing jo Bunybi| pooy 8yl "esiry
921110 pug 1S9 Se Buluoz syl usAlb eale
Jajoeleyo ayy Jo} ayelidoidde aq 0} pawasp

sl 1ey) abeubis jo ubisep pue suoijiodolid
‘sjelajew Ajjeoyoads ‘ebeubis [eioJawwoD Ssi
passalppe Jaylin 8q 0} paau |IM YoIym eale uy

90e|d UAQ|Y JO &pis ynos ay)
pue peoy s.usanp :g eale Jajoeiey)

‘'saoeds Bupjied Jed uoy aoeds usalb

10| Apealje aney 9oelI9] Susanp pue
aoelI9] Me|signy uo susp.leb yoeq jo
Aolew ay ] -seoeid ul payidn ase saaly ay)
10 SW8)SAS J004 8y} punole sjuswaned ay |

19811 BLIOOIA pue 8oBlII8] 1eqy ‘@oe|d
uspie) ‘aoe|d UAQlY 1V eale Jsjoeley)d

‘3 pue g ‘D sea.e Jajoeleyo o) Buneje. wies.
ol|qnd 8y} Joj sainjes} aAlebau ou aie aisy |

sanssi / sloyoe) anebaN  2°€°€

"IN0gepPUNOY SS0ID S,udanp ay} je

Yuid jgtew yuid doje syis ey} eloOIA
usanp Jo anje}s azuolug pa)si| g Aiobajed
8] SI Baly UOIIBAISSUOD 8Y) UIYIM
ainjluiny 1@a.11s Jo 99ald SNOIAQO 1SoW ay |

‘panoidwl 8q p|noo pue eale ay) 0} AjpAnisod
8JNQ1JJUOD JOU Op Suolje||elsul 8say) Jo Auey

‘uonnjjod b Jo aaibap ybiy e sasneod Jybiu je

yoiym ‘bunybi pooys Jo 8duepunge ue si alay)
soljJadoud |eroJswwod JO spunolb ayy UIyipA

"suspJeb [ewio) ay) UIYlIM pa)edo| ale sulq
1901 Boq “(9eld UAQIY JO 9pis YInos ay) pue
peoy s,usanp) g pue (joal)S BLIOIIA pue

aoe|d uap.ie) ‘aoe|d UAQ|Y) V eale Jsjoeleyo
ul saipadoud Jo Jequinu e ul Juasald ale pue
suap.eb jew.o} ay) punoains sbuljiel uol| ‘peoy
[leyuieluno4 uo sdoys ayj apIsino pue yainyo
$S0JD S,U9any ay} dpISIN0 ‘IN0GepuUnol SSOID
s .usanp pue ajeo) s,usany) ayj e ‘eoelia]
1aq|y Jo 1sem ay) 01 Buipue)s pJey Jo eale

ue uo ‘suapJec) aoelIa] Susanp) pue adells]
Me[SIqny Ul paledo| aJe sayouaq pue siayue|d
USPOOAN "90BIIS| MEB|SIgNY pUB 8oB.I8] 1Jaqly
ul Juasald ase suwn|oo Bunybi| 9]A1s UBLIOIDIA

‘peoy ||eyuiejuno o} pes| jey; suonoun(
peOoJ 8y} pUNOJ Pajeljuaduod ale yaiym ‘(uaq
ME|SIQNY JO }SBd JNq ‘peoy S,.usany JO Yinos

pue yiou) 9 eale Jajoeieyd Ulyym spiejjoq

uoJl }SeD Xoe|q JO Jaguinu 8|geadljou e ale

aloy] -wussald ale sialeq Alajes uelnsapad
pue sbuissolo |eubis ‘suiq ‘sdojs sng asn siy}
UlIM pajeloosse alow pJepuels e Jo ale sjybi|
1901)s 8y} (984S UIYIMS IS pue 9A0JS uolun
‘06Y ‘@9e|d UAQIY ‘peOY S.usanp ‘@oe|d uspie))
paxyoljel; Ajineay ale jey) s1oalis 9soy) U] “S}ea.]s
[BlUSPISAI UO aiNnjiuiny 19a11S [BwWIUIW S| 818y |

alnjuinjjealls 9'¢¢

Page 61



€10z AInp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy UOBAISSUOD A)ID usspiaqy ¥

3Iomisu soedsusal) [Eg
seale Odl W

sean obuis 041
aoeds usaib ueqin [

Bole Me|SIgNyY pue aoe|d UAQ|Y : JUSWUOIIAUS |einieN : ZZ ueld

dey usaq sey Juswa|d pJeAlinod Juold) ayl alaym
sas|wald aJe a1ay) SIy} 0} Jayling 19alis ay}
Buoje Aiaqgnuys Jo yueq e 1day aney sasiwaid
[eloJawwod pue juasald ale sabpay Alepunoq
JO Jaquinu \ "peoy s,usanp pue ade|d UAQyY
uo uey) ‘eoe|d uapJe) bBuoje jusulwold ssa|

s| @oeds uspJeb juoly Jo [erowal 8y Jussaud
suolsua)xe ab.e| aney os|e suap.eb Jeal Jo
Jaquinu vy “Bunpjied Jed 01 Jono uaAlb uaaq
MOU aAeY suapJleb Jeal jo Ajuolew ay) ealy
90140 PUT ISOM BU} UIUIAA "adeld uAqly

JO apIs Yyjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

"S9aJ] aJnjew YlIm paJsaod ||am S| eale
ay | ‘suap.eb ayj Jo abpa ylou ay) Buoje sun.
apeJisnjeq ajiuelb pajie}ap Y "SopIs ||e uo
sojeb ybnoly) passadoe ale pue sbuljiel uoll
1seO AQ sapis 981y} uo eale juswaned ay} wWouy
pajetedas ale suapieb ay] ‘wy bs | Jano jsnl
SJOA0D UOIYyM SUSBPIEBS) 92BLID] S.u8anpd pue
suapJes) aoella] Me|signy je aoeds uapieb
[ewuoy s1 a1ay] -Bunpyied Jeo ajepowwiode 0}
Buipuels pJey 0} suap.ieb Jeas padojonap aney
20BlI9] ME|SIgNy UO 8soy} se yons sasiwaid
[e1oJaWWO) "suapJeb Jeas pue Juoly |[ews
aABY SaSIWald *}9941S BLIOJDIA puk 9delld]

Jlaqly ‘eoe|d uapie) ‘aoeid UAqly | v

‘Buip|ing yoes saiuedwoooe ey} aoeds
ajeAlld ay} ybnouyy pawoy si Aluolew ayy
JOABMOY BaJY UONBAISSUOD) Y} UIY}IM
aoeds uado Jo sadA) Bulayip ale aiay |

sooeds uadO |''E

JUSWUOIIAUD |edn)eN '

Me|SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 62



St €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoieAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

"BaJe 9y} JO SSaUdANOBI)IR 8] 9SBaldul 0)
9AJas ||e seale spieAlinoo usalb pue saal)
199.1S ‘sI8plQ UONeAIaSald 991] JOASMOH “eale
Jajoeleyd ay} UIY}IM JUSWUOIIAUS |elnjeu ay} uo
10edwi aAnebau e pey Sey SUOISUB)XS 9914J0 Jeal
pue Bupjied Jeo 0] anp susap.ieb Jeal pue Juol)
ay} ul 8oeds uado Jo sso| a8y ‘ade|d UAqly

JO apIs Yjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

‘Bupyied Jeo Jo juswdojaasap ayy 0} enp adeds
uapJeb Jo SsO| 8y} Os|e S| 818y “SOIIANO. JO
uoneodyIsIaAlp ybnolyy pasealoul 8q pjnod asn
Jo Aouanbauly ey "pasn ||om sI usples) aoelss|
Me[SIgNY pue uspJes) adells] s,usanp Jo

aoeds uapJeb |ew.lo) 8y | "}9a4}S BLIO}IIA pue
9oe.LI9] }49q|VY ‘9oe|d uaple ‘aoeld UAq|y | v

‘g pue y eale Jajoeieyd o) aje|al
salnjes) aAljebaU JUBWUOIIAUS [einjeu ay |
salnjeaq aAnebaN €'E

‘o|de\ AemlioN pue alowedAg Buiaq

S9a.] 198.1S 1SOW YlIM ‘Weagaliyp pue
uloyimeH ‘maA ‘AjjoH ‘ewi ‘w3 ‘nuisayn
9sI0H ‘yoosag ‘Auieyn ‘eidey AemiopN
sapn[oul sa10ads 9al) JuUBUIWIOP BY |

‘(9 ue|q) s19a41s Jo Yyibua| ayy Buluuns swos
pue saaJj Jo Jaquinu e Bululejuod siaplQ
uoljeAlasald @a4] JO Jequinu e ale alay|

‘adeos)aal)s 8yl 0] UoIINQLIIUOD d|gen|eAul
ue ayew Buoje sabejuoly Aluadoid ayy ulyym
$S98J) ‘peOY SULANY Se Yons ‘saal) 19alis ou
ale alay] alaym UaAg “eale siy} ul saijiadold
pue s}aaJis ayj Jo Jnapuelb ay} asiseydws 0}

djay seau) aAnoadsiad JuswuoliAUS 21I0)SIY Ue
wou4 ‘Buospuiiq pue jeuqgey ajpjim Buipinoid
‘suoseas ay) ybnolyy sabueyo ayealo Aay) — ealy
uoljeAlasuo) ay) o} Jueyodwi Ajebny ale seal|

$99Il Z'E

"JOA0D 981} alnjew Ag pajeulwop SI pue 1981
BUBS UBY] |9AS| JoMO| B 1. 18S S| Bale ay |
"1910eleyd anbiun AJaA e )1 aaI6 adeospue| ay)
yum Buoje ‘@oe|d anjoely Buipunolins aoeds
uado pue suapleb ajeald ay| ‘seal] ainjew

JO JBquINu B UIejUOD pue paulejulew ||om ale
Aoy 198113 BUBNS 0} uado si jey) [lem Hing
auo)s ybiy e Aq suonoas om) ojul pajesedas

Sl eale siy| ‘|00ydS Jewwels) ay} JO 1Sam ay}
0] ‘azIs ul wy bs v, Ajglewixoidde ‘eoeds uado
|ewLoul Sl @48y “SpunoJb S} UIylm SUS Yyolym
‘looyos Jewuwels) sy} spunouins aoeds uado
|ewlo4 -9oeds uado |ew.ojul pue |ewlo} Jo
abejusolad ablie| e sI aiay] "eale ay) 1Inoybnouyy
sunJ jey) uinqua 8yl spiemol spea| adeospue|
ay} Jo ainjeu Buneinpun ay| *aoe|d ajoe | 3

'youaq USPOOM B pue 831} ainjew

UHM JO BSJE POPOOM [BLUIOJUI ||BWS B SI

BAII( UOSISPUY JO }SOm a8y} 0] "8}Is a8y}
Buipuno.ins senJadoid gG oy syuasalidal
UoIYM ‘UOIeID0SSY SIena- ua@ me|signy ay}
Aq pebeuew uap.ieb sjeald e s| uaqg me|signy
Je pue|poom ay] “eale uag mejsiqny |

"JOP1II0D 8JI|p|IM B Se S}oe pue aoe|d
plalsuooeag Jo Yinos ay) 0} sue| joeq ay)
Buoje suni ‘mejsigny Jo uing YioN 8y eoe|d
uo)|Je) Uo 8uUO pue 8de|d UO)jIWEH Uo auo

- eale Jajoeieyo ay) ulyym jussaid susalb
Buiimoqg om) ale aiay] "uaqg mejsigny Jo }sed
Ing ‘peoy S,usanpP Jo Ynos pue yjiou | 9

Page 63



€10z Ainp | mejsigny pue ade|d uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy UoeAIasuO) A)ID usspiaqy 9y

‘(sdays) JenoAl) e Aq passaooe ‘9sInod Bulils pue [9ul] MOPUIM
pue Joop yym Buijielap ajeulo Jo ‘Buljielep uleid Jayye — sbuip|ing paoelis] -

ajuelb Jejysy -

Juswaseq yum Ajgissod ‘sAaio)s om| -

[le18p [81Ul] MOPUIM pue Joop a|dwIg -«

Buiusened yjooy Bop yim SMOpUIM JBawloq -

gejs buined auo)g
s|jem Asepunog mo| Aisp

[leyop 8sinoo Bulys Buos)s ‘slewlop pue Jool
81e|S YlIM p|ing 8|qqnJ A810]}S OM] pasSInN0d — SY00|q pade.la]

SJaWIop pue JooJ 8)e|s YIM ‘pling 8jqgnJ Aalo]s Jjey pue auo pasinod - 8be)joo ussplaqy

SMOPUIM 9SBO pue Yses Jaquil} S)IlUp »
sadid umop pue Bunaynb uo yJomuold| -

198.)s JO }saJ uey) pajie}ap aJow sbuip|ing Jauio) -

sbumy b 1eeng -

salladoud |elolawwoo padojanap/jenuapisal padojaaspun — sainjeayebeleb)jem aue| yoeg -

aoeds uspieb pue aul| pjing -

S)98.]S paul| 8aJ) Jeaul .

"}93J)S BLIOJOIA pue 92eLId] }Iaq|y ‘@oe|d uapie) ‘aoe|d UAqly | v

"pPaAIBSU0D/ palosjoid/paule)al 8q 0} pesu pue
Baly UONBAIBSUOD 8Y) 80uUByUS sasliajorieyo Aay Buimojjoy ay |

soljsiia)oeleyd A3) G'¢C

a0e|d UdpJe) : wonog
aoe|d UAqly : do|

Me|SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €



Iy €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

peoy allysuoAa( : wopog
peoy s,usanp : doj

‘peoy s,ussnp uey) Bulls ul 8[1qNS pue 210]S BJOW ‘SMOPUIM JSWIop
M8] ‘S8oURJIUS JO Jaquinu e uo Jussald suwnjod ‘BuljAls [eoisse|o— aoe|d UAQY

‘s)ybBijuey pue sjajul] YIm sioop peouq ‘Buipjing ayy 0} uoniodoid ui Jowiop
Jo azis ‘Bujuleped yjoo) Bop se yons sainjes) SMOPUIM JBWIOP - 80B|d Usple)

‘ayuelb yuid ul sainjes) aARI008p pue 8sInod Buls yum sbuipjing swos

ul ayuesb Aaib pue yuid Jo ainxiw ‘sbuiping awos ul sAkem s1oop |a110 pajielap
‘sjybijepis pue sybijuel yym sioop abie| siewlop ‘sajqeb pajielap paddais moud
‘shai10)s om} Jano Buiuuni Apsow ‘Jusiesald ale smopuim Aeg - peoy s,usanpd

sbuijies pue sadid umop ‘Buiapnb uo juasalid uodl 1se)

sBuip|ing jo JuoJ} 8y} pue saaJ} 19a4}s woJ) uonelaban jo Aysuap ybiH

UOI}eAS|d JUOJ) Y} UO S||lem Auepunoq a)jiuel moT

199.41S 8y} JO paulewal 8y} uey) pajielap aiow sbuip|ing Jaulo)

wesaud ale sbBuipjingino pue sasnoy yoeoo |eulblio se yons ‘sbuipjing sue| yoeq |euiblio swos
sauo0)s buidoo yum paddoy ‘eiqgna pasinood ul sjjem ybiy aue| yoeq

Ju0J} 8y} 0} pJeALIN0D B pue Jeal 0) eate uapieb ablie| pue peoJ 8y} Wolj Yoeq 18s aul| pjing
sanJadold payoelap-iwas 1o payoe}ap |enueisqng

S}98.)S paul| 8aJ) Jeaul] spIM Ujim alejybnoioy) ulew paul| 981} Jeaul] apim Aisp

"aoe|d UAQ|V O apIs Yjnos ay} pue peoy s,usanp | g

Page 65



€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoneAlasuo) A)D ussploqy 8y

peoy s,usanp : wopog
9oe|d aulogsQ : do|

92k|d 9ulogs( JO UOIDas ula)ses ay) Buiag uondaoxs syl Yum ‘siswiop ou AjjeoaidA] -
[lem uap.ieb Aiepunoq mo -

Joos mopuim Aeq pue sadid umop ‘siapnb ayj uo Buijielap yJomuol| .

Aemlioop ay) uo |Ie1ep [S1ul -
ajuelb Aaib yum Buljielsp o0} anp a|qISIA SI 8SIn02BULS

Je[yse sl yolym aoe|d aulogsQ pue peoy |[eyuieiuno
1deoxa ‘Jool a1e|s yum sbuipjing auuelb pasinod ANso -

sybi| apis pue ybijue} sse|b pauiels yym sAkemioop peosg -
90B|d 8ulogsQ JO UOI}09S UIS)SEd UOo Jawlop Yum Aalols a|bulg -«

smopuim Aeq yiim Aaiols om] AjjeaidA) sanuedoud paoella) |eolswwAsy .

S}o8l)S paul| 981} Jeaul| SpIA -

‘ua@ me[siqny Jo }sSea jng ‘peoy s,usanNP Jo Ynos pue yjiou | H

me|signy pue ade|d UAqlY €



6v

€10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

99B|d 9DOB\ € : wonog
yloN ua@g mejsigny : doj

sBuip|ing Aai0)s @aly| -
uing -

wJiojpue| 8y} jo ainjeu Bunenpun

s|lem Asepunog

aoeds uado papoom Jo sjunowe abe

"aoe|d anjoe | 3

3oeq }8s S8snoHy

sadid umop pue sJ1a1Inb ay) uo Buljielap JJOMUOI| -
s|lem ajuelb mo -

SYbI| opls pue uey Ypm sioop apIpn -

smopuim Aeg -

sA810)s ¢ Jo g sasnoy |ejjueisqng .

suapJeb juouy JI uoneysban jo salbep ybiH -
suspJeb abie| ulyym 183 -

sasnoy anbiun pue aAounsiq .

S)o8.)S paul| 88} apIM AJB/

‘eaJe uag Mejsigny | g

Page 67



¢10z Aine | mejsigny pue adeld uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAalasuo) AjI) usspiaqy QS5

SJBWIOpP XOg U0
‘'saysip ayljjeies Jo wawaoe|d ajelidoiddeu] -
saljadoud paje)) Ul s|elsjew pue sajAls MOpIM JO AJBIIBA

sBuipjing [enpiAipul Jo sainjes} }saq
ay) wouy Bunoenep Bunybipooy)s ereldoiddeu) . abeiay a)uelb syl pue usapiaqy JO dnsLIBloORIEYD

$4n0j092 pue suollodoud ‘sjelieiew abeubis ajelidoiddeu) - SI yolyMm s[eLejew Jo apsjed oLoIsIY pue [euonipelL -

suoisua)xa pue Bunjled Jed 0] anp suapleb Buipuyy Aem pue SMaIA PIE SBUINYD JO SMBIA «

Jeal pue pJeApinod juolj 8y} ul uone}aban Jo sso . sBulpjing Jauio) -

‘'suolsuaixa Jeal pue Bupjied Jeo 0} anp juswdojanap sobeyul| 1odsuely olgng -

pue| yoeq Jo sjjem Azepunoq pue uiened |eulblio 8y JO SSOT - pasN [BUSIEW 10 ANEND) *

sBuip|ing pajsi| JO UOIBAS|S JUOJ}) UO Siawlop xoq ajeldolddeu) . $100.1S [EQUOPISAI L0 POUIE)al ulened JouLIop [BulblLO -
saysip ayl|a1es paoe|d Ajerendoiddeu) . sBUIPIING JO ANSIONI] -
SMOPUIM DALN POWEL] 3OlU} JO UORE|EISU] spJeA1Inod juol) /suapaeb Juol) ulyIm
SMOPUIM 8SBD pue YSES Jaquil} JO [BAOWDY - uolnjeloban/saal) pue saal) 19aJls JO 9ouUBpuUNqY -
ulened 10a.4)s jeulblio ay) Buinowal 198.1S adueusjulew pue Jiedal Jo ajels poob
BLIOJOIA Ul safjiadoud swos uo Bupjied Jeo juoiq . ul ‘paisi| ale yoiym jo Auew ‘sbuipjing Ayjenb ybiy -
$92J] JO Wa)sAs 1004 8y} punoue Jiedal Jood ul sjuswened Jo ealy . wawdojansp ay} jo uleyed pub pue Jeaul] .

‘pasodoud ale sallepunoq ealy uoleAlasuo) ay) 0} suonelsaye oy (zz
abed uo © uooss) ealy 8210 PUT 1ISOAA BY] UIYNIM SUOISUSIXD Jeal
uo aouepinb ol10ads SUIRJUOD OS|e Z UOIJ08S ey} 8Jou asea|d "ealy

UOIIBAIBSUOD ME|SIgNY/a0e|d UAQ|Y J0 Juswabeuew ayj 0} Buijejal aouepinb
||le Jo} ue|d uswabeue]) Sealy UOIBAISSUOD) Z UOI09S 99S ased|d

juswabeuep ¥

Me|SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 68



1S €10z AInr | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

199418 JNYY 9oulld
uinquaq ay} Jano Bupjoo aue Ajuanepp ‘Bunyied Jeo aue| yoeg ‘slawop [euoniped; yum Buipjing Jaulo)

Page 69

aue] Asjanep) uo Bupjied Jeo auepoeq ayl Jo MaIA .

aoeds uado |ew.ojul pasniapun e

soljuadoud paye|) ul sjelajew pue sajAls SMOPIM JO Ajoliep -

swuele Jelbing -

abeubis an|q yym paoe|dal pue parowas abeubis }oalis |euoljipel} swos .

sloop woJ} syybijepis pue jybijue) sse|b pauie)s Jo [eAOWdy




¢10z Ainp | mejsigny pue adeld uAqly | |esieiddy Jejoeley) ealy uoieAlasuo) AjI) usspiaqy  gg

wswalelsulal Bulies uo asuepinb dojpasq -
By 921140 PUT 1SOAN Y} Ul SUOISUIXd Uo aouepinb dojpaaq -
aouepinb Bunybipooyy dojereq

(sasredas jleunwiwiod pue saijiadold Juswaua) 0} paebal yym
Ajleroadsa) siaumo Ayiadoud se suonebijqo Jisyy pue sbuipjing ouo}sIy
ulejulew 0} MOY UO UOIJewWwJojUl ‘ealy UOIBAISSUOY) BU) JO dNnjeA
pue A10]sly ay} Jo aleme aJe slaumo Ajadoud ainsus 0} uoedonpy -
I00U9S IBUILIBID SLj 30 3Sam U} abeubis pue ainjuiny }19a41S JO UOESI|BUONRI JO JuBWadueyug -
0} 9oeds uado |ew.ojul 8y} uo Juswdojereq - ISP Huinj oS 4 nestjeuoned Jo e
s|el@1ew pue suonodoud ‘ajA1s [euonipes)
aoeds uado [ewojul 8y} ulyim Juswdoeasq -
JO 9S0U} YlIM SMOPUIM JO Juswaoe|dal pue Jieday -
eale siy} uiyum juswdojansp sjeudoiddeur ainyny 0}

1s0| 8q Aew yoiym sabeueb jo eale ‘aueT |jwapeds JO YlION - By UOREAISSUOD B3 JO I8j0BIEYD BU) O} ppE

pue juswidwod ‘1oadsal jey suoisusixa Ajenb ybiq -

sobeseb |enuapisal abie| Jo yuawdojonsp onayiedwAsun - ooeds Uado 2O J0 9SN BroIdW| -

juswdojansp onayjedwAsun o} 108lgns aq Aew aro0l9) q
uAq|y pue aueT uAqy jo uonounl ayj 1e sasiwaid abeles) . ulnqua ay} Jo aouasaud ay) adueyuy -
S|[em AJEPUNOG 1O [EAOWSY] - sjuswdojonsp mau 1oy |esieldde 1xajuod

pue juawale)s ssaooe pue ubisap jo uona|dwon) -
suopenbe./uoissiwed Buluue|d Jo $3L0B1G 10 JUBWSOI0MS JO KO« Ayojed si siy) aleym seale pieAlinoo Juol) ul uoneloban ajejsuley .
eale Jajoeleyod ay) Jo Jajoeleyd ay) 0} ajejal

J0 109)8. Jou saop jey) Juswdojansp onayedwAsun - SPJeALIN0D JUOJ Ulim posea.oul

S| 10 suiewsa. uonejabon Jo saibap ybiy ainsug -

suolsua)xa pue Bunyled Jeo 0] anp suapleb
sBuljiel uoJl }sed |euopiped) Jo Juswajeisulal pue Jiedoy

Jeal pue pJeAluinoo juody 8y} ul uoneaban Jo sSoT .

suoIsualxe pue Buppied Jed 0} anp jJuswdoljaasp pue| 3oeq Jo 150] U939 9NBY 9SL)} 819UM $931) 1994)S Sjejsuldy -«

s|jem Azepunoq pue juawdojorap jo uleyed |eulblio 8y} JO SSOT - eale yied [ewio} 8y} ulyym aoeds uado ay) AlisiaAlq

Me|SIqNY pue a9e|d UAQlY €

Page 70



€G

€10z AInp | mesigny pue aoe|d UAqly | |esielddy Jejoeley) ealy uoleAlasuo) A)D ussplaqy

(aue asIyL }Jo) ‘e0e|d JOSPUIA
SOU ||B ‘Peoy [[eyapuymm
sou ||e ‘eoe|d AajJenep
sou ||e ‘aueT Asjlanepn

SOU ||e }98.}S BLIOJOIA

(192418 UIYIMS 1S 0G 40 3
1ed Buipn|oxa) aue aA0lIL) uolun

00€-9%Z ‘G0€-1¥Z ‘@A0ID uolun
69-€9 19948 9ISyl

8€1-82| ‘19ans Asjuels

peoy ||iwepeds

aueT |lwapeds

|[o0yoS youal4 ‘ebpo ‘jooyos
Jlewwels) usaplaqy ‘Yyainyy 1eaas
aUBYS JaWLIO) ‘LN0Y B|IAIB|\ ‘SOU UBAD

891-8G| ‘sou |le |8L-0. 1994S sua)S
SOu ||e ‘aoe|d auaysS

MOY UIUIMS 1S

SOu ||e JealiS UIyIMS 1S

aueT aoella] Mme[signy

SOuU ||e ‘@oella] mejsigny

SOu ||e ‘@oe|d me[signy

SOu ||e ‘Yinog uag me|signy

SOu ||e ‘YlON ua@ mejsigny

SOU ||e ‘suaples) usg mejsigny

(N0D 3JIINIBIN) G/ ‘€.-69 1981)S 8s0Y

(esnoH [jlypuowyory) g1 ‘9l
‘SOU Ppo G- ‘99e|d [|IYpuoWyIrY «

SOU |[E 1IN0 [[IYPUOWYILY
Sou ||e ‘eoelIa] suasnp
02Z1-Z ‘€9-} ‘peoy susenp -

(eAy 1S8104 €12 10 M AJUO BpIS Y1Iou ‘BAy
1S8104 €1Z 4O T [|e) YInoS sueT s,usany) .

YlJON 8ueT s,usanp
Sou |[e ‘@jes s,uaanp -
4odnyD Mejsigny ‘sou e ‘suapies) s,usany) .

[ooyos s,ydasor ‘1S ‘yainy)d
SS0I1) s,usanp ‘g-| ‘SsS0l) s,usany -

SOU ||B ‘}9a.1S JNYY 92Ulld -

SOu ||e ‘@oe|d dulogsQ -

(199115 QU S JJO) ‘Sou ||e ‘@oe|d BB\ -
abpo j1ebisalo ‘ewoH sajdoad

PIO Hebysaiod ‘yG-Z ‘GG-/ ‘e s,bury| -

aelg Soer

qn|o Buimog ‘g Buipnjoxe ‘@oe|d UO}IWeH e

SOu ||e ‘9oe|d dU0}Spe|s) «

1noH ueldwels) ‘1uno) Assdwaq ‘@snoH
pue ajes) wiayua|g ‘Sou ||e ‘peoy |jeyuleuno

SOU ||e ‘peoy }salo

(@2€1d |lIypUOWYOIY
1J0) ‘sou ||e ‘@bpo] yebisalo .

|00yoS UAQIY ‘981-8/L ‘L1Z-661 ‘@NUSAY 1S0104 -
SOuU [[e ‘SuapJes) 1un0) sjJeg «

eale UOJJBAIISUOD ME|SIgNY pue ade|d UAQ|Y @y} ul S}9a1)S JO IS

001-Z ‘SOL-] ‘peoy aliysuora( -
Sou ||e ‘@oe|d poomssa(

qn|D Buimog ‘sou |je ‘eoe|d uoyie)

SOuU ||e ‘@oelia] uspie)

yoinyo |edoosidg s At 1S ‘Yyoiny)
90B|d UBpJIe) J||IA[B|\ Jawio} ‘alua)
[BOIPSI\ UBpJE) ‘SOU |e ‘Boe|d Uspie)

81L1-901 ‘6L1-G0L ‘@de|d Uoyblg
sou |[e ‘@oe|d wisyus|g

aueT wisyualg
Z8 ‘@oels] anolbyosag .
/1-€l ‘@oe|d anoibyoseg -

9-1 ‘Mno) aroibyosag -

sou ||e ‘eoe|d p|elisuooeag

SOu ||e ‘peoy mainiegq -

88-78 ‘€6-6. ‘Peoy Aojysy -

(apis yyiou) ‘eue] As|ysy -

9LL-¥0l ‘GZL-€LL ‘@A uoslepuy -
SOu ||e ‘@oella] UAQY -

Sou [|e ‘@oe|d UAQlY

(VD Ul sepIs yjoq s1eym pus
1som }deoxa apIs Ylou) ‘aueT UAQY -

9 ‘¢ ‘) ‘anou9 UAQY -

Sou ||e ‘eoella] Heqly -
BAISN|OUl GE-| 198.1S Jaq|Y «
(192418 Maq|V Jo) ‘BueT Haqy -

Page 71



aoella] anolbyossag :wopnog
190RII8] oV aoe|d uoje) :doj




Agenda ltem 2.3

Notice of Review

NOTICE OF REVIEW

UNDER SECTION 43A(8) OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997 (AS AMENDED)IN
RESPECT OF DECISIONS ON LOCAL DEVELOPMENTS

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCHEMES OF DELEGATION AND LOCAL REVIEW PROCEDURE)
(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (APPEALS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

IMPORTANT: Please read and follow the quidance notes provided when completing this form.
Failure to supply all the relevant information could invalidate your notice of review.

Use BLOCK CAPITALS if completing in manuscript

Applicant(s) Agent (if any)
Name  [RUSSELL GIBSON FINANCIAL | Name [ CHRISTINE DALZIEL |
SERVICES
Address | /0 AGENT Address | HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

CARDEN CHURCH
6 CARDEN PLACE

Postcode Postcode | ABERDEEN, AB10 TUR

Contact Telephone 1 Contact Telephone 1 | 01224 388 700

Contact Telephone 2 Contact Telephone 2

Fax No Fax No

E-mail* | |  E-mail* [PLANNING@HFM.CO.UK |

Mark this box to confirm all con;act should be

through this representative:
Yes No
* Do you agree to correspondence regarding your review being sent by e-mail? [Z D

Planning authority LABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL i

Planning authority's application reference number [ 140714 |

Site address 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN, AB25 1XQ

Description of proposed [ EXTENSION TO EXISTING OFFICE TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL
development OFFICE AND SUPPORT ACCOMMODATION

Date of application [ 18/05/2014 | Date of decision (if any) [ 31/07/2014 |

Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of the decision
notice or from the date of expiry of the period allowed for determining the application.

Page 1 of 4

Page 73



Notice of Review
Nature of application

1. Application for planning permission (including householder application) M
Application for planning permission in principle D
3. Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit

has been imposed; renewal of planning permission; and/or modification, variation or removal of

a planning condition)
4. Application for approval of matters specified in conditions

N

Reasons for seeking review

]

1. Refusal of application by appointed officer M

2. Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period allowed for D
determination of the application

3. Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer |:|

Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any
time during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enable them
to determine the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures,
such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or inspecting the land
which is the subject of the review case.

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the
handling of your review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a
combination of procedures.

1. Further written submissions m
2.  One or more hearing sessions IZ
3. Site inspection []
4  Assessment of review documents only, with no further procedure I_—_I

if you have marked box 1 or 2, please explain here which of the matters (as set out in your statement
below) you believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a
hearing are necessary:

TO ALLOW FOR FULL CONSIDERATION OF THE ASPECTS OF THE PROPOSAL.

Site inspection

In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:
Yes No
1. Can the site be viewed entirely from public land?

2 s it possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry? g D

If there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an
unaccompanied site inspection, please explain here:

Page 2 of 4

Page 74




Notice of Review
Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all
matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Note: you may not
have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review at a later date. It is therefore essential that
you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish
the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

If the Local Review Body issues a notice requesting further information from any other person or body,
you will have a period of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by
that person or body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all matters you wish to raise. If necessary, this can
be continued or provided in full in a separate document. You may also submit additional documentation
with this form.

PLEASE SEE ENCLOSED REVIEW STATEMENT

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the Yes No
determination on your application was made? E]

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising new material, why it was not raised with
the appointed officer before your application was determined and why you consider it should now be
considered in your review.

ALTERNATIVE EXTERNAL MATERIALS PROPOSED FOR THE DEVELOPMENT
(PARTICULARLY IN RELATION TO THE TERRACED ROOF) HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED. DUE
TO THE LACK OF ANY OPPORTUNITY TO NEGOTIATE ON THE DEVELOPMENT
PROPOSALS, WE HAD NO OPPORTUNITY TO DISCUSS THIS WITH THE PLANNING
OFFICER PRIOR TO DETERMINATION.

Page 3 of 4

Page 75




Notice of Review
List of documents and evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with
your notice of review and intend to rely on in support of your review.

AS LISTED IN COVERING LETTER:

REVEW STATEMENT
PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT
PLANNING SUPPORT DRAWINGS

Note. The planning authority will make a copy of the notice of review, the review documents and any
notice of the procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until
such time as the review is determined. It may also be available on the planning authority website.

Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm you have provided all supporting documents and evidence
relevant to your review:

M Full completion of all parts of this form
M Statement of your reasons for requiring a review

g All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings
or other documents) which are now the subject of this review.

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or
modification, variation or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval
of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved
plans and decision notice from that earlier consent.

Declaration

I the applicant/agent [delete as appropriate] hereby serve notice on the planning authority to
review the application as set out on this form and in the supporting documents.

o !

CHRISTINE DALZIEL FOR HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

Date [29 OCTOBER 2014 |

Page 4 of 4

Page 76




PLANNING REVIEW STATEMENT

EXTENSION OF EXISTING OFFICE
ACCOMMODATION

6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

OCTOBER 2014

On behalf of Russell Gibson

w%& RUSSELL GIBSON

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

=

HALLIDAY | FRASER | MUNRO

Page 77



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

CONTENTS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 1
1 INTRODUCTION 4
2 DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY 5
3 PLANNING APPLICATION 7
4 PLANNING POLICY 15
5 CONCLUSION 18

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension at 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 78



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

6 Albert Street lies within a traditional terrace block stretching between Albert
Terrace and Carden Place. This is a popular business district within the West End
of Aberdeen, and the vast majority of properties in the area are in commercial use.
Large numbers of these commercial properties include extensions to the original
building. The site is identified as being within the West End Office Area in the
Local Development Plan, which actively encourages commercial enterprise. The
appellant, Russell Gibson Financial Services, occupies the entire building and has
done since 2010. They are expanding rapidly and have increased the number of
employees by 50% in the past year. A meaningful extension to their existing
property will allow this successful local business to remain in this prestigious
commercial location and ensure the building remains in active use now and in the
future. The future of this business remaining in such a significant location should
not be underestimated and should be an important consideration in the
determination of this review.

The existing building is listed and located within a conservation area. However,
in reviewing National and Local planning guidance, it is clear that this does not
mean a moratorium on new development. Conservation and development are not
mutually exclusive. It is commonplace in Aberdeen, particularly in the West End
Office Area to extend buildings at the rear and allow for further high quality
commercial accommodation. The key to ensuring traditional buildings remain in
use, rather than left empty is to adapt the building to serve its modern
requirements. This is clearly apparent throughout the West End area, to the
benefit and continued success of this part of Aberdeen.

The frontage of 6 Albert Street is the principle elevation and the view from which
this building (and indeed the terrace) is understood and appreciated. It will
remain entirely unchanged. Furthermore, garden ground along Albert Walk to
the rear has already been taken up with car parking and hard standing, as well as
the extension to the adjoining property. Surely a well designed extension would
contribute more to the purpose of the building, than simply removing the garden
ground for car parking?

The plot itself extends to 6.5 metres wide, which is particularly narrow in the
context of the surrounding properties. In order to provide a meaningful floor area,
allowing for desk areas and circulation space, the extension expands to a 6 metre
width, which will allow for 2 desks adjoining each other. The proposal includes a
small basement, a ground floor which reflects the length of the adjacent extension
to 4 Albert Street, and a small first floor meeting room. It is not proposed to create
a full length two storey extension. The glazed link between the existing building

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 79



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

Vi.

Vii.

viii.

and the proposed extension will provide separation between old and new, and
ensure that the extension sits as ‘lightly’ as possible against the traditional
building.

Conservation Area Interim Guidance states that an extension should “not normally
exceed 30% of the rear garden” and “not normally extend to more than 70% of
the feu width”. However, this is not a strict ‘hard and fast’ rule, and needs to be
considered within the context of this narrow 6.5 metre plot. We have provided a
sketch to show what an extension of these proportions would provide. This would
lead to an unviable development that is not fit for purpose, and lead to a 1 metre
wide strip of land between two high walls. We question the benefit that this land
would provide and suggest it would be difficult to access, hard to maintain and
lead to an unattractive plot layout.

We appreciate that the extension at 4 Albert Street is the only existing one on the
terrace, however, despite it being the only one it is present on the terrace showing
the demand for office space in this location. Furthermore, the rear areas of each of
the properties has altered over time with the inclusion of parking spaces and hard
standing, confirming that Albert Street is no longer occupied by terraced
residential cottages and associated gardens, but has now become a high quality
and highly desirable office area. This can be seen from the alterations and
backland development that has occurred both on this terrace, and on the opposite
side of Albert Street.

The design of the proposed extension has been carefully considered. The
proposed material palette has been chosen to complement the granite building.
The pressed metal rain screen cladding panels and full height glass will be of a
high quality and the colour of the proposed elevations has been chosen to
complement and respond to the darker hues in the granite. Examples of similar
cladding materials and how well it complements traditional materials has been
show in Appendix 2. We do not consider the extension to be “at odds” with the
existing building, but is a modern extension to the traditional building within the
constraints of a narrow plot.

Any extension to the rear of this property, given there are only three existing
windows would require to use the original openings for access. We believe that
the use of the existing opening on the ground floor would be the most logical,
practical and least disruptive option. The link to the original building through
glazed corridors has been carefully designed to ensure that the extension will sit as
‘lightly” as possible on the building and ensuring minimal disruption to the terrace
and building line.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 80



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

Xi.

The extension proposed is not a full storey on the first floor, it is simply a small
annexe of 22m2. The design is entirely reflective of modern, rear elevation design.
We maintain that the design of the extension is of a high quality and has been
carefully considered with the original listed building in mind. It is an honest
modern design, rather than being a pastiche mimic of the traditional building. The
inspiration for much of the design came from existing extensions of a similar style,
which clearly show that modern architecture can be incorporated into and
complement existing traditional buildings (refer Appendix 2).

There have been no statutory objections to the planning application and only one
adjoining neighbour has submitted a representation.

In conclusion, we would therefore respectfully request that this review be
sustained and Full Planning Permission granted.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 81



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

1 INTRODUCTION

1.1 This Planning Review Statement has been prepared by Halliday Fraser Munro,
Chartered Planning Consultants and Architects in relation to the refusal of an
application for Full Planning Permission for the ‘Extension to existing office to
provide additional office and support accommodation’ at 6 Albert Street,
Aberdeen (P140714). The application was refused by Aberdeen City Council
under Delegated Powers on 31 July 2014. The following reasons for refusal
were used:

“The proposed rear extension due to its scale and mass is contrary to the
Interim Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Managements Plan, July 2013, which is a material consideration for extensions
within Conservation Areas, and Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic
Environment Policy, and Local Development Plan Policies D1 (Placemaking
and Architecture) and D5 (Built Heritage), and Managing Change: Extensions
(Historic Scotland). In particular, the extension is overly long, wide and high,
and obscures many of the features of the building, which is Category B listed,
including dormer window, windows, and the eaves. Due to the design of the
rear extension, being bulky, it would appear as an alien feature, particularly at
first floor level within the terrace obscuring the eaves which is a unifying
feature of the terrace and the traditional dormer window. The proposal would
not preserve the setting of the listed building nor would it preserve the
character of the Conservation Area from within public areas of which it would
be visible.

The proposed demolition of the boundary wall to accommodate additional car
parking is considered unacceptable. The wall, which runs parallel with Albert
Walk and part way into the feu, contributes to the character of the Conservation
Area and defines the historical feu. The deterioration of back lanes and
removal of boundary walls would have an adverse impact on the setting of the
listed building and would not preserve or enhance the character of the
Conservation Area, contrary to the Interim Supplementary Guidance
Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan, July 2013,
Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic Environment Policy, Local
Development Plan Policy D5 (Built Heritage), and Managing Change: Setting
(Historic Scotland).

The proposal, if approved, would set an undesirable precedent for similar
developments in the Albyn Place / Rubislaw Conservation Area that would
adversely affect and undermine the special character of the area as a result of
the impact on the rear lane and rear feus, and on the terrace of listed buildings.”

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Ofiice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 82



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

2.3

This statement sets out the reasons for seeking a review of the proposal and the
matters to be taken into account. We believe that the application was not given
fair consideration by the Planning Service, therefore there has been no
opportunity for negotiation and potential amendments to the proposal; that the
reliance on the guidance relative to the Conservation Area has been
overemphasised; and the comments regarding the design are overly critical.

Throughout this report, we will address the issues raised within the decision
notice, however it should be noted that the length of this decision is extremely
unusual, and despite the decision reaching three paragraphs in length, only
two policies are mentioned.

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY

6 Albert Street is one of a row of plots, sitting within a traditional terrace block
stretching between Albert Terrace and Carden Place. The plot extents to 0.08
acres and comprises the original B-listed granite terrace cottage (built circa
1849), a small front garden area, a rear garden and car parking. The terrace
itself it category A-listed. The existing building consists of three floors,
including the ground floor, a basement and an attic.

This is a popular business district in the West End of Aberdeen, and Russell
Gibson Financial Services have accommodated the entire 3-storey building
(including basement, ground and attic floor) since 2010. Indeed, the Local
Development Plan zones the site within the West End Office Area. 6 Albert
Street is one of the narrowest plots within the area at 6.5 metres wide. The
remaining 8 plots the terrace are at least 8.5 metres wide. All plots on this
terrace, and indeed the terrace on the opposite side of Albert Street are in
commercial office use. The adjacent property at 4 Albert Street has a rear
extension, as do a number of the properties on the opposite side of Albert Street
(See Figure 1 on Page 6).

The development proposed includes the addition of an extension to create
further commercial accommodation to the rear of the original building. In
terms of the scale of the proposed extension, it includes a small basement
(extending to 17 m?), a ground floor to provide open plan office space
(extending to 86 m2?) and a small meeting room on the first floor (extending to
22 m?).

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Baody, Aberdeen City Council
Office extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 83



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

11

Figure 2: Photograph of Terrace along Albert Street

2.4  The proposed extension will sit ‘lightly’ against the existing building as a glass
link has been included within the design of the extension that will minimise the
visual and physical impact on the existing structure and reduce the bulk of the
development. This glass corridor will also ensure that there is an honest break
between the old and the new, and ensure that the building can be clearly read.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014

Page 84



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

3.1

3.2

The proposed extension will provide additional floorspace for Russell Gibson, a
financial services firm who have been in the same building for some five years
and are keen to remain in this prestigious commercial location. This extension
will allow for much needed facilities within their office, allowing for a
meaningful expansion of this successful local business and ensure they can
remain within their building for years to come.

Russell Gibson have grown over recent years, and now employ 10 people.
This is forecast to continue, with staffing levels rising by 50% in 2014 alone. A
letter of support was submitted to the Planning Authority from Russell Gibson,
which we have attached in Appendix 1.

It should be noted, that at 6.5 metres wide, the plot is particularly narrow. The
proposed extension responds to this. In order to provide a meaningful floor
area and allow for desk areas and circulation space across the width of the
ground floor, the entire 6 metre width of the site is required. The overall height
of the proposed extension responds to the existing building lines with the
highest point matching the levels of the dormer window.

The proposed basement measures approximately 5 metres wide. The ground
floor is proposed to extend to 6.5 metres wide by 14.9 metres in length, and the
small first floor meeting room would extend to 4.5 metres wide to 5.5 in length.
The glazed corridor connecting the original building to the extension is to
extend to 2 metres in length to ensure and ‘honest’ break between the old and
new. The scale of the extension is accordingly in keeping with, and subservient
to the existing building.

PLANNING APPLICATION

A pre-application meeting with the planning service raised concerns regarding
the initial development proposals and the scale of the development in terms of
potential impact on the Conservation Area. Therefore, the initial proposal was
reduced and the first floor element of the extension was decreased significantly
prior to the submission of the application. By that point, a new case officer
who had not been involved in the pre-application discussion had been
appointed to determine the application.

We have not had the opportunity to meet with the Planning Officer at any point
during their consideration of the application. We have received two emails
containing information, however one of these was received the day that the
refusal notice was signed, therefore too late to influence any discussion. In

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 85



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRQ PLANNING

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

order to have meaningful correspondence and understanding of the issues
raised by each party, a meeting would have been more productive than
sporadic email correspondence. Furthermore, we did not received a copy of
the letter of representation submitted by the neighbour, or receive an indication
of the issues raised. We were therefore not provided any opportunity to
respond to their concerns.

No statutory consultees have objected to this application, and only one letter of
representation was submitted.

Report of Handling

Following the Officer’s Report of Handling being published online (following
the Decision Notice being issued), we have only now had the opportunity to
address numerous concerns raised by the Planning Officer. The Report of
Handling highlights a number of points which we have not had the opportunity
to discuss with the Planning Service due to the lack of communication and
willingness from them to deliberate the case.

In the discussion section of the Report of Handling, the Case Officer raises a
number of points for consideration, which we will review in turn below:

Listed Building and Conservation Area
The first paragraph of this section on page 5 of the Report of Handling states
that the terrace in which 6 Albert Street is located:

“is characterised by uniformity, and apart from 4 Albert Street which has a
single storey extension to the rear, much of it has remained unaltered in terms
of extensions”

We appreciate that the extension at 4 Albert Street is the only existing one on
the terrace, however, despite it being the only one it is present on the terrace
showing the demand for office space in this location. Furthermore, the rear
areas of each of the properties has altered over time with the inclusion of
parking spaces and hard standing, which shows that Albert Street is no longer
occupied by terraced residential cottages and associated gardens, but has now
become a high quality and highly desirable office area. This can be seen from
the alterations and backland development that has occurred both on this
terrace, and on the opposite side of Albert Street.

The following paragraph in the Report of Handling states that the extension:

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (QOctober 2014

Page 86



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.9

3.10

“would not preserve the setting, but rather it would have an adverse impact on
the listed building, and the terrace, by eroding the historic feu pattern because
the extension would erode the spatial relationship of the building to the
original garden...this is contrary to the key principles of Historic Scotland’s
Managing Change Guidance on Extensions”

We do not accept that the extension would have an adverse impact on the
listed building, as evidenced by the 3D visuals of the proposed extension (See
Appendix 3). This building has been in office use for several years and, unlike
a number of the units within the terrace has retained an area of garden ground.
However, it is commonplace in Aberdeen (particularly in the West End) to
extend the buildings to the rear and allow for further high quality commercial
accommodation. This has occurred significantly in the West End Office Area
(in which the site is located) as identified in the Local Development Plan. This
does not mean that there is an adverse impact on the building, but simply that
the building is being adapted to serve its modern use to the benefit and
continued success of this part of Aberdeen.

The key issues as set out in Historic Scotland’s Managing Change Guidance on
Extensions are as follows:

e Most historic buildings can be extended sensitively.

e [Extensions — must protect the character and appearance of the building;
should be subordinate in scale and form; should be located on a secondary
elevation; and must be designed in a high-quality manner using
appropriate materials.

We maintain that the proposal complies with these key issues. This guidance
recognises that the fact a building is listed or of historical value, does not
preclude it from being extended. The proposal does protect the character and
appearance of this traditional granite ‘cottage’. The glazed link between the
original building and the extension provides a clear differentiation between the
historic and modern elements, and the frontage of the building, which gives the
building its character, remains entirely unchanged. Furthermore, the extension
is located to the back of the building and therefore a secondary elevation. The
extension has been thoroughly considered and has been designed in contrast
and in respect of the existing building. The materials proposed have been
carefully selected to complement the original granite and will be of a high
quality finish both inside and out, enhancing the setting of the original building.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Office extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014}

Page 87



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.12

3.14

3.15

Paragraph 4 on page 5 contains an extract from the Council’s Interim
Supplementary Guidance: Conservation Areas and contains a number of key
considerations which we wish to comment on. These are taken in turn below.

“The Council’s Interim Supplementary Guidance: Conservation Area...notes

that in relation to rear extensions:

- Any extension should allow the listed building to be understood and
appreciated;

Firstly we would point out that, although it is appreciated that this document is
a material consideration, it is interim and guidance. With regard to the first
point, the extension has very much been designed as an ‘honest’ modern
extension to the original building. Given the size of the building and the fact
that only two elevations are visible (front and rear), the rear elevation regardiess
of the size of any extension, would be obscured to some extent. The glass link
was created to ensure minimal visual and physical disruption to the terrace and
reinforce the break between the old and new. The existing dormer will
effectively create the link to the first floor annexe; however the height of the
extension does not sit higher this existing window. Furthermore, there will be
no alterations to the front of the building, which is the principle elevation from
which this building is understood and appreciated. The extension will not be
seen from this principal elevation.

The proposed material palette has been designed to complement the granite
building. The pressed metal rain screen cladding panels and full height glass
will be of a high quality and the colour of the proposed elevations has been
chosen to complement and respond to the darker hues in the granite. Examples
of similar materials and how well it complements traditional materials has been
show in Appendix 2. We do not consider the extension to be “at odds” with
the existing building, but is a modern extension to the traditional building
within the constraints of a narrow plot.

- The form, scale, design and materials of any proposed development
should complement and relate to the principal building and not normally
exceed 30% of the original rear garden size;

With regard to the second point, we consider that the proposed extension
responds to the constraints of the narrow plot and relates to the building with
the use of materials complimenting the granite. With regard to the size of the
extension, the guidance states “not normally exceed 30% of the rear garden”.
It must be considered that this is not a normal plot in the sense that it is very
narrow. If the extension was to be reduced to cover only 30%, then the

10

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 88



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.16

3.18

extension simply would not be viable and would allow only 3 extra desks in
total, and amount to an extremely small extension (see Figure 3). From the
wording in the guidance, it clearly recognises that these percentage restrictions
cannot be applied to all instances.

- Where an extension is centrally positioned across the rear of the listed
building it should not normally extend more than 70% of the feu width;
and should respect the location of existing windows and doors;

Again, these guidelines are not a hard and fast rule for all extensions. The
wording clearly states that the extension should ‘not normally’ extend more
than 70% of the feu width. It does not say they ‘should never extend more than
70%’. With the plot itself being only 6.5 metres in width and should the
extension be reduced to 70%, it would lead to an extension of only 4.5 metres.
This would not allow any significant workspace to be created and furthermore
would lead to a narrow, meaningless strip of ground on the eastern boundary,
extending to around 1 metre, which would create an unmanageable, left over
area of ground and create amenity and safety issues. The area would be
encased with solid walls on both sides (both from the neighbouring wall and
elevation of the extension) meaning access to the land would be difficult, hard
to maintain and lead to an odd layout of the plot.

In response to the Planning Officer’s assessment that the extension would cover
the windows and doors, we would point out that any extension to the rear of
this property, given there is only three windows would require to use the
original openings for access. We believe that the use of the existing opening on
the ground floor would be the most logical, practical and least disruptive
option. The link to the original building through glazed corridors has been
carefully designed to ensure that the extension will sit as ‘lightly’ as possible on
the building and ensuring minimal disruption to the terrace and building line.

Should the extension be reduced to comply with the suggested guidelines of no
more than 30% of the back garden area and no wider than 70% of the plot, this
would lead to an extension of 110m2 (external) with a 63m2 internal floor area
resulting in a wall to floor ratio of 0.57 (see Figure 3). National legislation as
set out by the British Council of Office Best Practice states that any office
development should have no greater than a 0.4 wall to floor ratio, or the
development would not be considered viable. Halliday Fraser Munro has
extensive experience in designing high quality office accommodation, and
understands the requirements of successful commercial developments in line
with local and national guidance.

11

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Bady, Aberdeen City Council
Office extenston to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 89



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.19

3.20

30% orreargardenground

TO% width sassssnssnsns

LILY REXLIL ]

Nelghbouring watl

Nelghbouring Extension

Figure 3: Sketch showing extension at 70% width and 30% of plot area.

- In general extensions should not be greater than single storey in height
above ground level unless: (i) the design is of an exceptionally high quality
and/or (ii) it can be demonstrated...that a larger extension is required to
act as enabling development;

In relation to the fourth point regarding the height of extensions as referred to in
the Council’s Interim Guidance, we would again point out the wording which
states “in general, extensions should not be greater than a single storey in
height...unless the design is of an exceptionally high quality”. This does not
state that they should never be more than a storey high. Furthermore, the
extension proposed is not a full storey on the first floor, it is simply a small
annexe of 22m2. We disagree with the Planning Officer’s assessment that the
extension is not of a high quality. The design is entirely reflective of modern,
rear elevation design. There are significant examples of modern extensions on
traditional buildings across Aberdeen, and indeed Scotland and Halliday Fraser
Munro has been involved in numerous examples of this. We maintain that the
design of the extension is of a high quality and has been carefully considered
with the original listed building in mind. It is an honest modern design, rather
than being a pastiche mimic of the traditional building. The inspiration for
much of the design came from existing extensions of a similar style, which
clearly show that modern architecture can be incorporated into and
complement existing traditional buildings (refer Appendix 2).

Despite this extension not being required to secure the viability of the building
as indicated in the guidance, it does ensure that this successful local business
can remain in this important strategic location and continue to grow and thrive.
The future of this business remaining in such a significant location should not
be underestimated and should be an important consideration in the
determination of this review.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Office extenston to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 90

Albert Street



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

- Any proposed development will be assessed in terms of its impact on the
adjoining listed buildings.”

With regard to the final point raised in the first paragraph on page 6 regarding
the consideration of the extension on the adjoining listed buildings, we do not
consider that there will be an adverse impact on the terrace as a whole. There
is already an extension to the adjoining building at 4 Albert Street, and back-
land developments are predominant along the remaining terrace in the form of
car parking and hard standing, including the demolition of a number of the
boundary walls. The important and historic setting of the buildings on this
terrace is essentially related to the frontage of the buildings with the impressive
streetscape of Albert Street. We do not consider that the building line to the
rear of the properties is a key characteristic of the conservation area, rather the
uniform building line facing onto Albert Street is the key feature that requires to
be retained.

The Conservation Area Appraisal itself recognises that the buildings in this
location are used as commercial properties, and acknowledges that former
garden space within the character area now contains extensions, hard standing
and car parking. Significantly, this part of the conservation area is located
within the designated West End Office Area, where commercial proposals are
encouraged. We consider that the proposal would preserve the character of the
conservation area, as a part of the city characterised by high quality commercial
offices.

The erection of this high quality extension at 6 Albert Street will ensure that this
listed building remains in commercial use. The way in which the extension has
been linked to the existing building maintains the traditional building line and
terrace. Although the building is listed, it still needs to be adaptable to
accommodate its modern use and retain flexibility to ensure it continues to be
viable in the future.

Scale and Design of Extension

The second chapter in the Discussion section in the Report of Handling relates
to the design of the extension. The third paragraph on page 7 states that “the
length of the extension is considerably longer than the original building, it is as
wide as the feu, and would be taller than a single storey in height”. This is the
case, however the original building itself was originally an Aberdeen ‘cottage’
and is only around 11 metres deep, therefore any extension would have to be
longer in order to create any meaningful additional floorspace. This extension
is the same length as the adjacent extension at number 4 Albert Street. As we

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 91



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.25

3.26

3.27

3.28

3.29

3.30

have discussed, the width of the feu extends to only 6.5 metres and
demonstrated the problems created by reducing the width. Furthermore as
stated previously, the Interim Guidance on conservation areas does not
preclude the erection of extensions greater than one storey. This is not a full
second storey, only one room.

The following paragraph in the Report of Handling states that “the extension to
the rear of number 4 Albert Street demonstrates the harm that can occur by
such long and wide extensions”. We disagree with this statement, and would
suggest that that development demonstrated the harm that can be caused by
poorly designed extensions. Furthermore, the plot at number 4 is almost
double the width of number 6, therefore there may have been an opportunity to
reduce the width of this extension.

A further point raised in this chapter is that the extension would result in
“overdevelopment of the site”. Given the size of the feu, an extension of any
size is going to have an impact. The extension is the same width as the original
building, however a degree of separation between the existing building and the
extension is achieved through the glazed corridor, which respects the original
building, rather than ‘merging’ the two together

Amenity

The last paragraph on page 7 states that the development would cause a “loss of
light to a number of the rear windows and would cause over-looking concerns
from the link corridor and the terrace above” at number 8 Albert Walk. The
Report then goes on to state that a single storey option had been discussed with
ourselves as agents, to overcome these amenity issues.

We would firstly like to point out that we have never received a copy of the
objection letter, or discussed the content of this with the Planning Officer,
therefore have never had the opportunity to address these issues. Furthermore,
we have never discussed the option of a single storey extension with the
Planning Officer throughout their consideration of this application.

Although we have not been provided the opportunity to respond to the
concerns raised by the neighbour, we would point out that in regards to
overshadowing, the window that would be affected would be the ground floor
window closest to Russell Gibson. Even if the extension was reduced to a
single storey, this would have the same impact on this window.

With regard to potential overlooking from the link corridor, we would suggest
that this would be minimal given that this glazed section is simply a passage

14

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson {October 2014)

Page 92



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

3.31

4.1

4.2

4.3

way. We would be happy to fit opaque glazing to this section to ensure that no
overlooking can occur. Again however, we have not had the opportunity to
discuss this with the planning officer. Finally, the terrace on the roof will be
used extremely rarely and when it is, it will be in the evenings, when it is likely
the adjacent office will be closed.

Access and Parking

We note the comments made in the Report of Handling on page 8 relating to
the retention of the boundary wall to the rear of the property. We have already
stated to the Planning Officer that we would be happy to retain the wall and
that this can be included within the proposal. Please see the Proposed Site Plan
[A5032/P(-)02].

PLANNING POLICY

Scottish Planning Policy

The new Scottish Planning Policy (SPP) was published in June 2014, and
contains a chapter entitled ‘Valuing the Historic Environment’, which is relevant
to this case.

Policy Principles (Para 137)

This paragraph states that the planning system “should enable change in the
historic environment which is informed by a clear understanding of the
importance of the heritage assets affected and their future use”. We consider
that the proposed development maintains the importance of the historic
building and includes a modern, attractive design to create meaningful
commercial floorspace for the future use of the building as office
accommodation in this area of Aberdeen.

Listed Building (Para 141)

This paragraph states that “change to a listed building should be managed to
protect its special interest while enabling it to remain in active use”. The
special interest of the building on its frontage to Albert Street remains unaltered
and the extension to the back of the building is clearly separated. The special
and historical interest of the building is very much the terraced frontage and the
features found around the windows and doors on this principle elevation.
These features remain unchanged. The surrounding area is very much
established as a commercial centre in Aberdeen city, therefore this extension
will allow the building to remain as such.

Conservation Areas (Para 143)

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 93



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

This section states that “proposals that do not harm the character or appearance
of the conservation area should be treated as preserving its character or
appearance”. We do not consider that the proposed extension will adversely
impact on the character or appearance of the Albyn Place / Rubislaw
Conservation Area, for the reasons outlined above. The design and quality of
the extension is such that it will have no adverse impact on the Conservation
Area.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan (2012)
The key planning policies relevant to the proposed extension area, contained in
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012 are summarise below:

Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking

Policy D1 encourages high standards of design and identifies a range of factors
that are required to be considered. The policy highlights factors such as siting
scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation and details as important in
achieving high design standards. This has been considered through the design
of the proposed extension, as follows:

e The scale of the building relates to existing building lines and
neighbouring properties.

e The overall floor area of the extension is less than that of the existing
building and in visual terms, is clearly secondary to the existing building.

e The proposed material palette will complement the existing building,
providing an honest break between the old and new.

e The extension has been designed to work with the operational
arrangements of the commercial occupiers.

e The extension has been designed to sit as ‘lightly’ as possible against the
existing building, with the glass link minimising the visual and physical
impact on the existing structure.

e ltis clear that the extension will not only be of a high design standard and
quality, but that it will also serve its purpose as a much-needed and
commercially viable extension for the commercial use of the building
today and in the future.

Policy D1 also requires new development to make a positive contribution to its
setting. We would propose that the extension would preserve, if not contribute
to the conservation area. The high quality finish and materials will result in a
successful modern extension to an existing building with historical merit.

16

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Office extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 94



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

4.8

4.9

4.10

4.12

Policy D5 - Built Heritage

Policy D5 requires that the proposals in conservation areas and listed buildings,
must comply with Scottish Planning Policy (SPP). We have set out above out
consideration of the proposal against the SPP, and therefore in accordance with
Policy D5. We maintain that the design and quality of the proposed extension
would meet the policy principles as set out in SPP and will not have a
detrimental impact in the overall conservation area and listed building.
National and local policy appreciates that simply because a building is listed,
does not prohibit any changes to it to occur. This innovative design will
complement the existing building and is a good example of how a modern
design can be accommodated on an attractive traditional building.

Policy B13 — West End Office Area

The proposed extension is located within the West End Office Area, therefore
Policy B13 applies. This policy states that applications for a change of use for
office purposes will be favourable. Furthermore, the supporting text states that
the location is a high quality office area on the edge of the City, where the
Council will encourage and promote continual commercial development. The
proposal is entirely in line with this Policy and will deliver additional high
quality office accommodation.

Although the Discussion section of the Report of Handling does not address
Policy B13, page 11 states that:

“in principle an extension may be acceptable, the proposed extension is
considered excessive”.

We have previously shown what extension would be permitted if the guidelines
were strictly adhered to, which would result an un-viable extension (see Figure
3), and this does not offer suitable or high quality office floorspace. The
occupiers wish to remain in this building, and extend the building not only to
serve their purposes now, but also in the future. Extending the building within
these confines would not be economically viable and would not ensure the
long term viability of the building.

We would suggest, therefore, that the proposal complies with SPP, SHEP and
the provisions of the local development plan.

17

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Bady, Aberdeen City Council
Ottice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014

Page 95



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

5 CONCLUSION

5.1 This report has demonstrated that the proposed extension to the existing office
accommodation at 6 Albert Street complies with relevant planning policy and
will maintain, and enhance the character of the surrounding conservation area.
The proposal will allow an existing successful local business to remain in the
area and expand. The proposed extension will allow a modern, appropriate
extension to an existing traditional building to ensure that this property
continues as a successful commercial property both now and in the future.

5.2 The high quality design and finish of the proposed extension is not a pastiche
mimic of the existing property and nor should it be. The proposal will
demonstrate that high quality modern architecture can complement traditional
buildings and ensure that the building remains in use.

5.3  The Interim Guidance states that extensions should ‘not normally’ be more than
30% of the plot and ‘not normally’ be wider than 70% of the plot. However
this is not a hard and fast rule, and needs to be considered in the context of this
narrow 6.5 metre plot. To extend the building within these limitations would
lead to an unviable development that is not fit for purpose.

5.4  Insummary:

e The site is located within the West End Office Area, where Local
Development Plan policy B13 encourages commercial development;

e The entire building frontage, and adjacent terrace will remain unaltered.
The uniform street frontage and the features within the terrace are what
makes the building special and are why the building is listed. The
proposed development will have no impact on this;

e The extension has been clearly separated from the listed building by a
glazed link to retain the original building line and clearly define the old
and new;

e The extension is not greater in length to the adjacent extension at 4 Albert
Street. It also does not encroach further into the plot than any of the hard
standing or car parking along the terrace;

e This is not a full two storey extension, but instead a small meeting room
space is to be accessed off the first floor.

e The development will not have a negative impact on the surrounding area,
on the contrary, it will create an attractive, high quality feature to the rear
of the property;

e The development will allow a successful local business to remain in the
area and ensure the building remains in active use now and in the future.

P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 96



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

5.5  We therefore respectfully request that this review be sustained and Full
Planning Permission granted.

19
P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Counci
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014}

Page 97



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRQO PLANNING

Appendix 1:
Letter from Russell Gibson to Planning Officer

20
P2001: Appeal to Local Review Bady, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Alber! Street, Russel! Gibson (October 2014

Page 98



o

7 RUSSELL GIBSON

>3 -
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

6 Albert Street,
Aberdeen, AB25 1XQ

T 01224 264999

01224 264990
russellgibson.co uk
info@russetlgibson co uk

The Planning Department
Aberdeen City Council
Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Ref ARB/TGH/HAS
29" April 2014

Dear Sir/Madam

Re Application to extend the office space at 6 Albert Street

Russell Gibson was established in 2008 to provide a bespoke financial planning service to its
clientele being predominately business owner and entrepreneurs based in the City.

Since inception the company has been rewarded for providing a high end service based
proposition by an average annual year on year increase in turnover of 30% p.a. This has
come from a predominately fee based income stream. This increase in turnover has been fed
by existing client referrals. The expectation is to expand these services to client bases
throughout Scotland and major UK Cities.

We moved to Albert Street in 2010 and have gradually upgraded the fabric of what had
become a tired building over the years. This was undertaken to assist in housing the
increasing staff numbers required to service the growing business needs.

As the business has grown we have recruited a number of staff and are in the process of
filling two further senior positions bringing the number to 10. We have also taken the stance to
provide student internships from the early years and have taken on a full time trainee financial
planner from this source. The expectation is a further two staff members will be required by
the turn of the year seeing the staffing levels rise by 50% in 2014 alone.

The expectation is that over the next 5 to 10 years the company turnover will treble and staff
numbers increasing to around 20 for the head office over this period.

As an organisation we are at the forefront of our industry not just on a local basis but
nationally within both Scotland and the UK. All three planning advisors hold Certified Financial
Planning Status and it is a requirement of the Company that advisors need to attain this
higher level of academic performance (well above the industry standards) before they can
represent the organisation in an advisor role.

The Company's offices are located in the heart of what we see is the Financial/Professional
Services District of Aberdeen with many Accountancy and Legal practices located in the
vicinity. It is important for ourselves, clients and fellow professionals that we are able to be
located in Albert St where we can utilise our skills and integrate with the financial and service
professional communities.

With many oil industry organisations leaving the city centre to rehouse in large office spaces
on the edge of the City we feel our application to develop our current accommodation is timely
in that it remains important to continually upgrade the fabric of the traditional offices spaces in

Russell Gibson Financial Management Ltd is authonsed
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Registered in Scotland No SC333657

Registered Office R&A House, Blackburn Business Park
Woodburn Road, Blackburn, Aberdeenshire AB21 OPS
Directors Alan R Ball, Tom G Hyslop

Page 99



Ag,u )
the West End of the City so they remain fit for purposes in the 21* Century. We feel that both
Aberdeen and specifically Albert St is the best location for our business.

To date we have rejected the stance of many of our direct competition who have housed their
organisations in the central belt of Scotland and only entered the city to see clients keeping
their staffing costs low and not putting anything into the community. As an organisation we
support local business at every opportunity and have retainer contracts utilising services with
providers of IT, PR and various trades to name just a few. In addition we support the local
VSA Charity both by way of sponsorship (currently main sponsor of the VSA PGA Golf event
15% May) as well as closing our doors for a day each year to utilise the staff services in doing
good deeds for whatever the VSA have identified as a meaningful project.

It is our long term desire that when we expand into the rest of the country we do it with a base
in Aberdeen rather than the reverse. The ability to expand the organisation within our existing
building goes a long way to ensure this will happen with the increasing jobs being provided
within Aberdeen City Centre as well as our ability and need to utilise other local business
providers.

We hope that the Council look favourably on our application which we would look to develop
to a high specification.

CcM

Director

Page 100



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

Appendix 2:
Images of similar materials

21
P2001: Appeal to Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014)

Page 101



Examples of similar materials on extensions to traditional buildings:

o

e AT e - b

SF S el . {
o 9 P "_—-1-'
A 3 o

Page 102



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO PLANNING

Appendix 3:
Photo Image of Extension

P2001: Appeal {o Local Review Body, Aberdeen City Council
Oftice extension to 6 Albert Street, Russell Gibson (October 2014

Page 103

22



Page 104



HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO
PLANNING

P2001/CD
29 October 2014

Aberdeen City Council

Planning and Sustainable Development
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischall College

Broad Street

ABERDEEN

AB10 1AB

Dear Sir / Madam,

NOTICE OF REVIEW

PLANNING PERMISSION FOR AN EXTENSION TO AN EXISTING OFFICE TO
PROVIDE ADDITIONAL OFFICE AND SUPPORT ACCOMODATION
APPLICATION REFERENCE: 140714

For Russell Gibson Financial Management

I refer to the above project and enclose a completed Notice of Review Form and the
following documents to form a Notice of Review in respect of the refusal of application
140714 — Planning permission for an extension to an existing office to provide
additional office and support accommodation:

Completed Notice of Review Form;

Location Plan [A5032 /P (-) 01];

Proposed Site Plan [A5032/ P () 02];

Floor Plans [A5032 / P (-) 03];

Proposed Elevations [A5032 / P (-) 04);
Proposed Rear Elevation Plan [A5032 /P (-) 07];
Planning and Design Statement;

Travel Plan [dated March 2014];

Letter from Applicant to the Planning Service [dated 29" April 2014};
Planning Review Statement

Decision Notice [dated 31 July 2014];

Officer’s Report of Handling.

Following the Local Review Body’s consideration of the submitted information, a
single hearing session is respectfully requested. This would allow the opportunity to
outline the circumstances of the case directly to members of the Local Review Body.

| trust that the enclosed information is sufficient to allow the Review to be registered
and progressed. Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to
contact the undersigned.

Yours faithfully

Christine Dalziel
Senior Planning Consultant
Halliday Fraser Munro

Page 105

CARDEN CHLREH
6 CARDEN PLACE
ABERDEEN
AB10 1UR

TELEPHONE
(01224) 388700

FACSIMILE
(01224) 388777

E-MAIL
PLANNING@hfm.co.uk

OFFICES IN BELFAST,
DUNDEE, EDINBURGH
AND GLASGOW

CHARTERED
ARCHITECTS

CHARTERED PLANNING
CONSULTANTS

LAND USE
CONSULTANTS

URBAN DESIGNERS

SPACE PLANNERS

PARTNERS

JOHN HALLIDAY
DiP ARCH (ABDN)

ARIBA ARIAS

DAVID HALLIDAY
BSc (HONS)
PG Dip ARCH (ABDN)

DIRECTOR OF PLANNING
Bos G REID

BA(HONS) MCD
MRTP1 FRICS

REGIONAL DIRECTOR
STEVE CRAWFORD

B5SC (HONS) MRTPI




RUSSELL GIBSON

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

6 Albert Street,
Aberdeen, AB25 1XQ

r 01224 264999

01224 264990

w: russellgibson.co.uk

e info@russellgibson.co.uk

The Planning Department

Aberdeen City Council

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB Ref ARB/TGH/HAS

29™ April 2014

Dear Sir/Madam
Re Application to extend the office space at 6 Albert Street

Russell Gibson was established in 2008 to provide a bespoke financial planning service to its
clientele being predominately business owner and entrepreneurs based in the City.

Since inception the company has been rewarded for providing a high end service based
proposition by an average annual year on year increase in turnover of 30% p.a. This has
come from a predominately fee based income stream. This increase in turnover has been fed
by existing client referrals. The expectation is to expand these services to client bases
throughout Scotland and major UK Cities.

We moved to Albert Street in 2010 and have gradually upgraded the fabric of what had
become a tired building over the years. This was undertaken to assist in housing the
increasing staff numbers required to service the growing business needs.

As the business has grown we have recruited a number of staff and are in the process of
filling two further senior positions bringing the number to 10. We have also taken the stance to
provide student internships from the early years and have taken on a full time trainee financial
planner from this source. The expectation is a further two staff members will be required by
the turn of the year seeing the staffing levels rise by 50% in 2014 alone.

The expectation is that over the next 5 to 10 years the company turnover will treble and staff
numbers increasing to around 20 for the head office over this period.

As an organisation we are at the forefront of our industry not just on a local basis but
nationally within both Scotland and the UK. All three planning advisors hold Certified Financial
Planning Status and it is a requirement of the Company that advisors need to attain this
higher level of academic performance (well above the industry standards) before they can
represent the organisation in an advisor role.

The Company'’s offices are located in the heart of what we see is the Financial/Professional
Services District of Aberdeen with many Accountancy and Legal practices located in the
vicinity. It is important for ourselves, clients and fellow professionals that we are able to be
located in Albert St where we can utilise our skills and integrate with the financial and service
professional communities.

With many oil industry organisations leaving the city centre to rehouse in large office spaces
on the edge of the City we feel our application to develop our current accommodation is timely
in that it remains important to continually upgrade the fabric of the traditional offices spaces in

Russell Gibson Financial Management Ltd is authorised
and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority

Registered in Scotland No. SC333657

Registered Office: R&A House, Blackburn Business Park,
Woodburn Road, Blackburn, Aberdeenshire, AB21 OPS
Directors: Alan R Ball, Tom G Hyslop

Page 106



S
the West End of the City so they remain fit for purposes in the 21* Century. We feel that both
Aberdeen and specifically Albert St is the best location for our business.

To date we have rejected the stance of many of our direct competition who have housed their
organisations in the central belt of Scotland and only entered the city to see clients keeping
their staffing costs low and not putting anything into the community. As an organisation we
support local business at every opportunity and have retainer contracts utilising services with
providers of IT, PR and various trades to name just a few. In addition we support the local
VSA Charity both by way of sponsorship (currently main sponsor of the VSA PGA Golf event
15" May) as well as closing our doors for a day each year to utilise the staff services in doing
good deeds for whatever the VSA have identified as a meaningful project.

It is our long term desire that when we expand into the rest of the country we do it with a base
in Aberdeen rather than the reverse. The ability to expand the organisation within our existing
building goes a long way to ensure this will happen with the increasing jobs being provided
within Aberdeen City Centre as well as our ability and need to utilise other local business
providers.

We hope that the Council look favourably on our application which we would look to develop
to a high specification.

Ala-Bal MAXHONS) LLD DIP PFS AlIFP CFP™™
Director

Page 107



APPLICATION REF NO P140714

1 ¥ . : -
BCME A\
EOINME Y
‘. A _:..FO ‘
AL/

PLANNING & SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT
ABERDEEN Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street,
CITY COUNCIL ABERDEEN. AB10 1AB

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Refusal of Planning Permission

Halliday Fraser Munro
Carden Church

6 Carden Place
Aberdeen

AB10 1UR

on behalf of Russell Gibson Financial Management

With reference to your application validly received on 13 May 2014 for Planning
Permission under the above mentioned Act for the following development, viz:-

EXTENSION TO EXISTING OFFICE TO PROVIDE ADDITIONAL OFFICE AND
SUPPORT ACCOMMODATION
at 6 Albert Street, Aberdeen

the Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act hereby
REFUSE Planning Permission for the said development as specified in the
application form and the plan(s) and documents docketed as relative thereto and
numbered as follows:-

A5032/P(--)01; A5032/P(--)02: A5032/P(--)03; A5032/P(--)04;
A5032/P(--)05; A5032/P(--)06.

The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-

The proposed rear extension due to its scale and mass is contrary to the Interim
Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management
Plan, July 2013, which is a material consideration for extensions within Conservation
Areas, and Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic Environment Policy, and Local
Development Plan Policies D1 (Placemaking and Architecture) and D5 (Buiit
Heritage), and Managing Change: Extensions (Historic Scotland). In particular, the
extension is overly long, wide and high, and obscures many of the features of the
building, which is Category B listed, including dormer window, windows, and the
eaves. Due to the design of the rear extension, being bulky, it would appear as an
alien feature, particularly at first floor level within the terrace obscuring the eaves

GORDON McINTOSH
DIRECTOR

Page 108



APPLICATION REF NO P140714

Continuation

which is a unifying feature of the terrace and the traditional dormer window. The
proposal would not preserve the setting of the listed building nor would it preserve
the character of the Conservation Area from within public areas of which it would be
visible.

The proposed demolition of the boundary wall to accommodate additional car
parking is considered unacceptable. The wall, which runs parallel with Albert Walk
and part way into the feu, contributes to the character of the Conservation Area and
defines the historical feu. The deterioration of back lanes and removal of boundary
walls would have an adverse impact on the setting of the listed building and would
not preserve or enhance the character of the Conservation Area, contrary to the
Interim Supplementary Guidance Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
.Management Plan, July 2013, Scottish Planning Policy, Scottish Historic
Environment Policy, Local Development Plan Policy D5 (Built Heritage), and
Managing Change: Setting (Historic Scotland).

The proposal, if approved, would set an undesirable precedent for similar
developments in the Albyn Place/ Rubislaw Conservation Area that would adversely
affect and undermine the special character of the area as a result of the impact on
the rear lane and rear feus, and on the terrace of listed buildings.

The plans, drawings and documents that are the subject of this decision notice are
numbered as follows:- A5032/P(--)01; A5032/P(--)02; A5032/P(--)03; A5032/P(--
)04;

A5032/P(--)05; A5032/P(--)06.

Date of Signing 31 July 2014
Dr Margaret Bochel

Head of Planning and Sustainable Development
Enc.

Gordon Mclntosh
Corporate Director

Page 109



APPLICATION REF NO P140714

Continuation

NB. EXTREMELY IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS REFUSAL OF
PLANNING APPROVAL

The applicant has the right to have the decision to refuse the application reviewed by the planning
authority and further details are given in Form attached below.

Regulation 28(4)(a)
Form 1
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

Notification to be sent to applicant on refusal of planning permission or on the
grant of permission subject to conditions

1. If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority to —
a. refuse planning permission for the proposed development;

b. to refuse approval, consent or agreement required by condition
imposed on a grant of planning permission;

c. to grant planning permission or approval, consent or agreement
subject to conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under
section 43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within
three months from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be
made on a ‘Notice of Review' form available from the planning authority or at
http://eplanning.scotland.gov.uk/.

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to —

Planning and Sustainable Development
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council
Business Hub 4
Ground Floor North
Marischal College
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AB

2. |f permission to develop land is refused or granted subject to conditions and
the owner of the land claims that the land has become incapable of
reasonably beneficial use in it's existing state and cannot be rendered
capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any development
which has been or would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on
the planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner
of the land’s interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and
Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997.

Gordon Mcintosh
Corporate Director

Page 110



R

-
R
2%

L\-

o
¥ !
L
- i

RUSSELL GIBSON

FINANCIAL MAMAGEMENT

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT

OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN, AB25 1XQ

11| ebed

PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO
ISSUE 01, MAY 2014



2L obed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

INTRODUCTION

This Planning and Design Statement has been
prepared by Halliday Fraser Munro, Chartered
Architects and Planning Consultants.

The document is written in support of a
planning application to develop a 127.2 sgm
extension of the existing office accommodation
at 6 Albert Street, Aberdeen. It will
demonstrate how the proposal has been
carefully considered within the immediate and
wider context.

The extension is proposed to the rear of the
existing building to provide additional space for
the applicant’s growing business - including
open plan, meeting, storage and staff rooms.



€l ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

CONTENTS

1.0 LOCATION

2.0 CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS

3.0 SITE/BUILDING APPRAISAL

4.0 EXISTING BUILDING

5.0 DESIGN CONCEPT

6.0 DESIGN STATEMENT

7.0 PLANNING STATEMENT

8.0 PROPOSAL DRAWINGS



v 1| ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

b e T UNRULLALULATY
.
B M B

B Prod  fow

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

1.0 LOCATION

6 Albert Street is located within a popular
business district of Aberdeen city centre,
namely the West End Office Area. It sits within
a traditional terrace block, on a prominent
street running south to Union Street and north
to Rosemount.

6 Albert Street is located within the southern
part of the terraced block and has a narrow
plot—measuring approximately 6.5m at the
widest point (from boundary to boundary).

The site covers approximately 0.08 acres and
comprises of a traditional B-listed granite
terrace cottage, built circa 1849, with a small
front and large rear garden space and a car
park to the rear. The plot and buildings are
entirely in office use— contained over 3
storeys (including basement, ground and attic
floor).




PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

=~

o o @3@ - AP

‘ 2 - --if = \-_:"'

O@dﬁ A AT srai i \
i b b

-U To Queens Road Y v —— T —— —— L 3 \\\.\>/\-\'
l i 2
8 ﬁﬁﬂmﬁﬁ ii ﬂﬂfj %MW@D@ \\(ﬁ\ O\
D — — W \ _\,. 2P\
_y Figure 1: Site Analysis Holburn Street
6)]
‘? é/“ A N (;\‘ -’ p &)/ //:‘\‘\f \).«, - o T \\ \\ \ e = r'_‘__i
s 27 4 /»({ a2 3 @/r ./_/.\J/ “ /\} /\ = \\ \ P - i"-] “7‘
o N Q(’\C\ &%‘3@/“? 2 \)/ X oo . \‘{ e AaAC ﬂ//\ /} X % y - I_q,'m]] ﬂ i
& o 1o e s AL r. - & ] L% iy
%J JC?(“ 3 - - i E’\ i\ﬁ?\ﬁ 2 §< 0 /Q) 1T E [
” Ry ALy :
o\

| B oo
RGNS S\Q&\
] Fﬂd&};\/ y (\’/\&X\ \\ \}

W i

”

g
™ . I L [(\ ‘e
e~ [CHOOCO O .-JJ.£7 AN ¥ 'S
- Eo IS

I \
- il ) 3 o
a5 1 11U} b o i N

\

2\ o
\

\

Figure 2: Building Footprint Analysis

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

2.0 CONTEXTUAL ANALYSIS

FIGURE 1

This diagram highlights the site’s location
within the West End Office area of Aberdeen
(pink hatch) and it's proximity to several
primary thoroughfares through the city centre.
The blue line highlights the Conservation Area
boundary to which this application relates.

FIGURE 2

This drawing identifies buildings in the
surrounding area, which have a similar building
footprint to that envisaged for the office
extension at 6 Albert Street. The elongated
form is common in this district; generally a
result of commercial growth and residential
expansion.

A dark blue hatch highlights where the building
footprint is of a similar length to the proposed
Albert Street extension.



9l ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

LLL

=k
e U

Figure 3: Street view photographs — front

~

Figure 4: Street view photographs — back D

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

Google

3.0 SITE/BUILDING APPRAISAL

KEY FEATURES

Terrace block (3 storeys including attic and
basement floors)

Albert Street—busy thoroughfare

Service lane with access to individual plot car
parking and rear garden space.

Stone walls/hedging/railings used to define
public/semi-private space

OPPORTUNITIES

Neighbouring one storey extension

Levels at rear of property could provide
additional storey of accommodation (basement)

Dual access from existing building and service
lane.

Extension could be built independently of
existing office.

CONSTRAINTS

Limited options for window openings—roof and
rear elevation (to avoid overlooking)

Narrow building width (6.5m approximate)
Limited space for car parking

Storey heights influenced by existing levels at
rear of property



PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION

ey

Gargmn

SECTION

AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

MO,

FIRST FLOOR PLAN

L1 | ebed

B L | /
g | s { &
ol e viaLL B 198 ) w94} c;z;?//’ / &/ ¥ /
gy L e
¢ = A i i |

N :
o b B i e
il ) e 8 Sk | s
7] FEw 4 fal
| ‘ L\ ey s
\ — '

T T = | 1=

s i

7 | 1=

F i " |=

B o, =

o A, ]

- St Pl g e

'™ il e R Hs

f— Oy —— s 15
. K ‘e 5

e e TR .. . 468 3413
S | o 7_,4—_.3%_ —
4 & AREA OF BUSHE
. s sars STONE WLl - 3491 . o R e =
:l' Wi 3480 3720 3697 UPPER WALL LINE 3680 UPPER WAL | INF 383057 (EiGHROURNG BUILDING LINE 36.50
- e R . .
3431 STONE RETAINING WALL |

INING WALL

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

Drawing incorporates topographical survey by Cameron and Ross.

BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

Figure 5: Existing building drawings

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensicns should be checked and confirmed prior fo construction.

g.. 3 2 4 5 1
i I 1

Figure 6:

4.0 EXISTING BUILDING

Rear elevation photograph



gl | ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

GLASS CONNECTION
BETWEEN EXISTING
BUILDING AND
PROPOSED
EXTENSION

VIEWS AND NATURAL LIGHT INTO
OFFICE SPACES AT GABLES AND ROOF
WHERE POSSIBLE (TO AVOID
OVERLOOKING)

Figure 7: Concept Diagram

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

5.0 DESIGN CONCEPT

CONCEPT DIAGRAM KEY

1. EXISTING BUILDING
PROPOSED MEETING SPACE
PROPOSED OFFICE SPACE

PROPOSED STORAGE SPACE
(BASEMENT)

5. EXISTING GARDEN AND CAR PARK

A W N



611 ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

6.0 DESIGN STATEMENT

COMMERCIAL CASE

The extension proposed at 6 Albert Street, is being considered in response to the applicants
growing business and need for additional office, meeting and support spaces.

Russell Gibson Financial Management is a local business and boasts a predominantly local
clientele. They acquired 6 Albert Street in June 2010, in the heart of Aberdeen’s commercial
district, with a view to remain in these premises for the foreseeable future.

The proposed extension would allow the applicant to remain operational in their current location
and continue to attract locally based clients and employees.

DESIGN CONCEPT

The floor plan of the extension has been arranged simply:-

° One meeting room has been provided on the first floor (providing views over the
neighbourhood and offering additional desk space in place of an existing meeting room).

° An accessible WC facility and kitchenette provide much needed facilities which the applicant
is unable to provide at present. Open plan office space is provided to the rear, with natural
daylight provided by a number of roof lights and windows to the gable.

° A storage room is proposed on the basement floor, which will provide much needed paper
and IT storage space. The applicant looked at providing additional desk space on this floor
instead but it was deemed unfeasible after site investigations.

The proposed extension will sit as ‘lightly’ as possible against the existing building. A glass link
will minimise the visual and physical impact on the existing structure and will provide an honest
break between what is existing and what is new.

Three openings have been identified as appropriate connection points between the existing
building and extension.

o On the basement floor, the existing rear doorway will be altered to provide access to the
storage room.

° On the ground floor, the large rear window will be altered to provide access to the open plan
offices.

° On the first floor, the dormer window will be altered to provide access to the meeting room.

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

This approach minimises disturbance of the existing building and provides level access to the
proposed extension. See figure 8.

SCALE

The proposed extension responds to the constraints of the site. As previously highlighted, 6
Albert Street is a particularly narrow plot within the terrace. In order to provide a meaningful
volume of space for desks and circulation, the full width of the site is required (at full width, the
space allows for 2 desks side by side and a corridor for fire escape). The overall height of the
extension will respond to existing site lines—with the highest point matching the level of the
dormer window.

MATERIALITY

The proposed extension has been designed in contrast and in respect of the existing building.
The palette of materials include a high quality pressed metal rain screen, the colouring of which,
will respond to the darker hues in the granite. See figure 9 for examples of a similar cladding
material. Glass will be clear, with manual operation internal blinds providing solar shading.
Access to the roof lights will be provided via the first floor meeting room for ease of
cleaning/maintenance. The extension will be designed with high quality details and finishes (both
externally and internally).

z
RS PuoDE MNE ‘{
|
il ( |
: |
:f

1
,
UPPEL QARPEN
fg_  urres cne

. r -l - Grheoen waLLs
LA |
\

e

Figure 8: Alterations to existing openings Figure 9: Material and form precedents



02| ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

7.0 PLANNING STATEMENT

RELEVANT PLANNING POLICY

Key planning policies relevant to this development proposal are contained within the Aberdeen
Local Development Plan 2012 and are summarised below.

Policy D1—Architecture and Placemaking

Policy D1 encourages high standards of design and requires new development to be designed
with due consideration for its context, to ensure a positive contribution to its setting. It highlights
factors such as siting, scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation and details as important to
achieving this. Each of these has been carefully considered in the proposals for the extension at
6 Albert Street:-

° The overall floor area of the extension (including basement) is less than that of the existing
building and in visual terms, is secondary to the existing building.

o The scale of the building relates to existing site lines and neighbouring properties.
o The proposed extension will allow the continuing success of this business.
° The extension has been designed to work with the existing operational arrangements of

Albert Street in terms of rear access and parking.

° The proposed material palette will compliment the existing building, providing a honest
break between the old and new.

Policy D5—Built Heritage

Policy D5 seeks to protect the character of Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas and limits
appropriate development to that which complies with Scottish Planning Policy. In terms of
extensions to Listed Buildings, the Scottish Historic Environment Policy (December 2011) states
that:

‘The majority of listed buildings are adaptable and have met the needs of successive
generations while retaining their character. Change should therefore be managed to protect
a building’s special interest while enabling it to remain in active use. Each case must be
judged on its own merits but in general terms listing rarely prevents adaption to modern
requirements but ensures that work is done in a sensitive and informed manner.” (SHEP para
3.35)

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

6 Albert Street is a category B listed building (listed on 12/01/1967) and was built around 1849.
The terrace is Grade A listed. It is appreciated that any alterations to this building will demand a
sensitive approach to the surrounding context. As a result, careful consideration has been given
to the material choices, building footprint, building height, building form, opening/window
placement and the overall quality of development.

SHEP recognises that, despite a building being listed, this does not prevent appropriate
extensions being established. The opportunity exists to adapt an old building for modern
purposes, subject to a sensitive design.

Policy B13—West End Office Area

6 Albert Street is located within the ‘West End Office Area’ as identified in the Local Development
Plan 2012. Policy B13 specifically supports commercial office development in this area. It states
that the:

‘...area is a prestigious, high quality office location on the edge of the city centre, readily
accessible by public transport and which also provides off street car parking and space for
expansion... We will encourage and promote the continual development of this area.’
(Section 3.34)

The proposed extension at 6 Albert Street is entirely in line with this strategy, taking advantage
of the ‘space to expand’ to create additional high quality office accommodation. The applicant is
very keen to remain in this area, and particularly in this building, which has been established for
their business.

Albyn Place/Rubislaw Conservation Area Appraisal

The site’s position within the Albyn Place and Rubislaw Conservation Area is a further important
consideration. In terms of the July 2013 Conservation Area Appraisal, Albert Street is defined
within Character area A, described below:

‘Originally built as residential dwellings, the majority of buildings...now house commercial
premises...The majority of commercial premises were not designed with a rear extension
although some have had modest rear ones added.’ (p 10)

The Conservation Area Appraisal identifies a number of ‘opportunities’ and ‘threats’ to the quality
and character of the area. A key opportunity is noted below:

‘High quality extensions that respect, compliment and add to the character of the

10



12| ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

Conservation Area’ (p 52)

Key threats are also highlighted below:

‘Loss of the original pattern of development and boundary walls of back land development
due to car parking and extensions.’ (p 52)

‘Unsympathetic development that does not reflect or relate to the character of the
Conservation Area.’ (p 52)

We propose that the extension to 6 Albert Street is of a high quality, to match that of the existing
building—in terms of design, build quality, material, finish and detailing.

The relevant key characteristics, which are required to be retained/protected/conserved are:

° Linear tree lined streets
° Build line and garden space
o Back lane wall/garage/features—undeveloped residential/developed commercial properties

° Street light fittings

° Ironwork on guttering and down pipes

o White timber sash and case windows

° Two storeys, possibly with basement

° Ashlar granite

° Terraced buildings—either plain detailing or ornate detailing with door and window lintel and

string course, accessed by a fly over

The characteristics which will be affected by this proposal are noted below:

The build line and garden space at the front of the building will remain untouched. To the rear,
the form of the proposed extension will be set forward from the fagade, to ensure that the existing
building line is visible. The scale of the rear garden space does not relate to the current
requirements of the building use—planters and paving will be incorporated at the gable end of the
proposed extension. In terms of Ironwork on guttering and downpipes—the original guttering and
downpipes will be retained as far as possible and will be sensitively re-routed as required for the
addition. Existing white timber sash and case windows will be retained and only where a
connection is required to the proposed extension, will the opening be appropriately altered.

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

Conservation Area Appraisal—Specific Guidance

We have found a conflict between the aims of the West End Office Area and the Conservation
Area guidance; which has lead us to provide the following justifications/statements in response to
some of the guidelines. We have assumed that this list should include Albert Street.

‘The terraced properties in the West End Office Area are all Category B listed buildings and,
as such, are more sensitive to inappropriate development. There can sometimes be a
conflict between the drivers of supporting commercial development on the one hand and
conserving our historic environment on the other. These terraces are:

1-16 (inc) Albyn Terrace;
1-10 (inc) Queen’s Terrace;
1-26 (inc) Rubislaw Terrace’

(P. 19, Section 2.4, Aberdeen City Conservation Area Character Appraisals and
Management Plan, Strategic Overview and Management Plan, July 2013)

The following provides a response to the ‘Guidance for individual named conservation areas—Q/
Albyn Place/Rubislaw Consevation Area, Rear extensions to terraces in the West End Office
Area’ (p 19)

Q1 Relationship to the principal building

‘...Any extension should allow the listed building to be understood and appreciated. The
form, scale, design and materials of any proposed development should complement and
relate to the principle building and not normally exceed 30% of the original rear garden
size...” (p 19)

The extension is set apart from the existing building with a glass link (marked ‘A’ on figure 10) —
ensuring minimal visual and physical disruption to the terrace and reinforcing the break between
old and new. See figure 10. This approach allows the building to be read honestly in terms of how
it has been adapted for current use.

It is impractical to extend the office by 30% within this particular plot. A 30% extension would
not provide sufficient desk space to allow the business to expand effectively. Please refer to the
applicant’s supporting letter for forecasted staff expansion. Given that the applicant is keen to
provide an accessible facility and staff welfare facilities on the ground floor (neither of which are
currently possible), the space left over would amount to only 2 desk spaces (see figure 11). The

11



22| obed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

cost of building an extension of this size compared to the productive output, unfortunately does
not stack up.

The proposed material palette has been designed to compliment the existing. The pressed metal
rain screen cladding panels and full height glass will be of a high quality, with appropriate
detailing and finishes to match the quality of the existing building.

1
]
!

>

P — e ———

Figure 10: Material and form precedents

S |

BEET

L YA

. |

L]

e i

Figure 11: 30% length study

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

Q1 Relationship to the principal building

‘.. The traditional extension building form is an offshoot to the side of the building. Where an
extension is centrally positioned across the rear of the listed building it should not normally
exceed more than 70% of the feu width and respect the location of existing windows and
doors. In general extensions should not be greater than a single storey in height above
ground level (excluding sub basement level if present) unless:

(i) the design is of an exceptionally high quality with reference to scale; massing, materials;
detail and setting and/or

(ii) it can be demonstrated to the satisfaction of the local planning authority that a larger
extension is required to act as enabling development to secure long term viability of the
listed building.’” (p 19)

This particular site is one of the narrowest in the terrace at approximately 6.5m wide. Extending
by 70% (width) is not practical here, due to location of the existing window through which it is
proposed to link the ground floor (existing) with extension. This is the most logical, practical and
least disruptive option to link the two structures. The space leftover (if the extension was to cover
only 70% of the width) would be an unusable and unattractive corridor down the side of the
building—encased on both sides by a solid wall (neighbouring extension/wall and proposed
extension). See figure 12. An extension of this width would also inhibit the provision of a
meaningful office environment (as only one desk could be provided over the width of the building)
and create an unattractive extension in aesthetic terms.

Early in the design process, we explored an option for a larger basement floor with open plan
office accommodation—and a single storey ground floor extension. This provided sufficient space
for expansion, however, was unfeasible due to the location of the foundations of the neighbouring

extension. See figure 13.
et ST ]
‘g’wwwwwﬂ

O {0 B =

!

|----.-——"""‘-—----’----—---7 '
-

J

s = = et —

- e e W -

Mztshhmv% vall - '

Figure 12: 70% width study

12



€2l ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

CONCLUSION

The preceding sections have demonstrated that the proposed extension to the existing office
accommodation at 6 Albert Street will be in keeping with the character of the surrounding locale
and the Conservation Area. The proposal will allow an existing successful local business to
remain in the area and expand. This will be achieved through the addition of an in-keeping,
moderate extension to the existing premises.

° The site lies within the West End Office Area, where Local Development Plan Policy B13
encourages commercial development.

Visual and physical impact on the B-listed terrace building will be minimised as far as
possible and will have minimal impact on the wider terrace.

The extension will be no greater in footprint than the neighbouring extension at 4 Albert
Street and will be in keeping with extensions in the surrounding area.

° The resulting proposed built plot ratio is the most practical solution, given the narrow nature
of this particular plot and the intended growth of the occupier.

The proposed extension is largely contained to one storey (above ground), with only a single
room proposed to the first floor.

The extension will compliment the existing building and be honestly expressed as a ‘new
addition’.

The proposed development will not alter the layout or operation of the plot, therefore
minimising the development’s impact on the area.

Figure 13: Basement foundations

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO 13



I|'I :
RUBISLAW TERRACE

el L b B T T TH:

il




PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

U E | 7 o 04 L a é
Q : 0 o7 p [T @)
& : b dlb d Db : SN v
5 — o

&) v A - T AT -

COLOUR KEY
EXISTING BUILDING
EXISTING BUILDING ALTERATIONS
PROPOSED EXTENSION

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m
1 oy B gy SN LI 1

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO 15



PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

al' L

p— i = | |

2 : :

5| (e m— | e
[ ] | ] [ ] mm = i

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
Fang sabs
Existg roe e Ex) T — :‘-:::h Bosed roum 5.4
: T N = A= 6
- : — j - g T 1

(Open pisn offce (10 persons)

[ il !

oc| ebed

6540 (O;M)

=

- = Esasting front vastauie up 1o antrance Pavement
e of neghibensing baiktng
14800 (or thereby) \V
L
GROUND FLOOR PLAN
- ACCONMMODATION SCHEDULE
N | All areas are as stated or thereby,
All areas represent Gross Internal Areas.
Existing
First Floor 59.1m?
Ground Floor 59.1m?
Basement Floor 59.1m?
Proposed
First Floor 226m?
Ground Floor 86.8 m*
Basement Floor 17.8m?
Existing Car Parking 4 no. spaces
Proposed Car Parking 4 no. spaces
Proposed Cycle Parking 6 no. spaces (external)
0 1 2 3 4 ] 10m

51 gy 5 gy B B 1

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO 16



PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

Parapet
Rooflights

[OOON0AN 1l

Glazed link /\
between existing / \
and proposed

| =+ 6210 (line of

— — — =7 +6210 (line of existing d
High quality pressed metal rainscreen panel * (line of existing dormer)

colour: mid grey i
Glazed balustrade to front (1.1m high)
Glazing :
I s e 0 S
! —_— — — =7 + 2860
|
Glazing I
High quality pressed metal I
in: n | i
T coour mid grey !
Q
«Q
(O]
— EXISTING PROPOSED
N
~ SOUTH ELEVATION WEST ELEVATION

Glazed link
between existing
and proposed

Glazing
Rooflights

Parapet

High quality pressed metal rainscreen panel
colour: mid grey

PROPOSED EXISTING

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction,

NORTH ELEVATION

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m
S Sy — 1

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO 17



8c| ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

+6210 (line of existing dormer) =~ — — — r
+5780 == — — — L | 1 \_.. ‘ |
O .
\\z R . e |-— Proposed meeting room Proposed glazed link Proposed office wilhin existing building Existing affice
i
R o ¢ 4 T e — —— £ 1 L_
P = |
e, %
= - =,
oL, = e | Main buikling efirance
b : .
I wall to be removed A
b v Propased office extension Froposed ghzed lnk Propesed reception within existing buiding sed bolard ropm wilhin exisfing budding
l = iy
— o |l N, |
biocked up
BUILDING SECTION a -a s
|
Froposed basement extension Existing open plarf dfice. ‘ I_ _l_

COLOUR KEY
EXISTING BUILDING
EXISTING BUILDING ALTERATIONS
PROPOSED EXTENSION

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO



62| ebed

PLANNING AND DESIGN STATEMENT OFFICE EXTENSION AT 6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

DOCUMENT PREPARED BY HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

19



Page 130




.
'€ CAMERON-ROSS

CONSULTING CIVIL 6 STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS

A/13414 — RUSSELL GIBSON FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT, OFFICE EXTENSION
6 ALBERT STREET, ABERDEEN

TRAVEL PLAN

INDEX

1. INTRODUCTION

2. POLICY CONTEXT

3. TRAVEL PLAN FRAMEWORK

4, EXISTING TRANSPORT LINKS AND ACCESSIBILITY
5. PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

6. CAR PARKING ASSESSMENT

APPENDICES

APPENDIX A: SITE LOCATION PLAN
APPENDIX B: PROPOSED SITE LAYOUT PLAN
APPENDIX C: TRAVEL QUESTIONNAIRE
APPENDIX D: TRAVEL INFORMATION PACK

Page 131



1.0

1.0

11

1.2

13

1.4

20

21

211

[ CAMERON+ROSS

CONSULTING CIVIL & STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
TRAVEL PLAN
INTRODUCTION

Travel Plans (TP) are new ways of managing the travel of employees and
visitors to and from developments. They allow individual organisations to
promote more sustainable travel behaviour without reducing mobility or
accessibility. The successful implementation of the plan will provide benefits
to the developer and the wider community.

Cameron and Ross present this Travel Plan (TP) on behalf of our Clients,
Russell Gibson Financial Management, for proposed extensions to existing
commercial premises to form further office space on Albert Street, Aberdeen.

Russell Gibson Financial Management is situated in the heart of the city of
Aberdeen on the West side of Albert Street, approximately 40m metres South
of its junction with Carden Place. The central location results in it being well
placed to benefit from numerous bus services and is close to Aberdeen train
station which allows easy access to Inverness, Glasgow and Edinburgh. A
central office development also ensures there are many local amenities for
staff with nearby shops, bars and restaurants.

The total number of employees working from the existing office is 7 full-time
and 1 part-time. The standard working day is 9am to 5pm although the office is
open between the hours of 8am and 6pm.

Of the current employees, 5 full-time live within 2 miles of the office, 2 drive and
3 walk. Outer city, 1 full-time member travels by train and beyond the city 1 full-
time and | part-time car share.

It is anticipated that a further 3 full-time staff will be employed within the next
18 months.

Car sharing among the employees already takes place, with this thought to
continue.

A Site Location Plan is provided in Appendix A.
POLICY CONTEXT
NATIONAL, REGIONAL AND LOCAL TRANSPORT STRATEGIES

The TP takes account the national planning policies within documents
“Scottish Planning Policy (2010)" and PAN75-Planning for Transport. Similarly
this travel plan provides an accessibility assessment of the site by non car
modes including walkRing, cycling and public transport which alongside
Aberdeen City Council, adopts the same vision as detailed in the Local
Transport Strategy, (LTS) to develop "a sustainable transport system that is fit
for the 2ist Century, accessible to all, supports a vibrant economy and
minimises the impact on our environment".

Page 132



212

213

214

215

2.2

221

222

223

3.0

31

3.2

The LTS was developed to set out the policies and interventions adopted by
Aberdeen City Council to guide the planning and improvement of the local
transport network and was developed within the wider policy frameworR
provided by both the Scottish Government and Nestrans (the Statutory
Regional Transport Partnership), including the Regional  Transport  Strategy
(RTS) and National Transport Strategy (NTS), all of which revolve around the
same vision of prioritising sustainable transport modes which are focussed
upon within this TP.

The Aberdeen and Aberdeenshire Structure Plan, North East Scotland
Together, also Rnown as NEST is also considered along with the Aberdeen City
Local Plan.

The above puts the emphasis on “the core objectives of the plan to focus future
development on existing settlements and to reduce both the need to travel and
the environmental cost of travelling”.

The Aberdeen City Local Plan in principle supports office development where
this is shown to be accessible by sustainable modes of travel and is located
close to residential areas.

POLICY CONTEXT SUMMARY

The development satisfies the criteria of the National Planning policies due to
its location close to existing road networks.

The opportunity exists for the use of sustainable transport modes as Union
Street includes the provision to use bicycles within existing bus lanes. Similarly,
the existing Kingswells and Bridge of Don Park & Ride facilities to the West and
North respectively of the city encourages employees living outwith Aberdeen to
use the sustainable service, reducing the need to travel by car, in turn, easing
city centre congestion. Furthermore, the construction of the ParkR and Ride to
the South of the city as part of the "Access from the South" development will
further encourage and promote commuters to the city centre to use this
sustainable mode of transport into places of employment like this central
based development.

The Travel Plan FrameworkR provided below will ensure that the use of
sustainable transport modes is maximised through promotion of the
initiatives set out within the FrameworR. This will focus on shared car trips by
employees and the promotion of available transport modes such as public
transport, cycling, walRing and the introduction of the Aberdeen Car Club.

TRAVEL PLAN FRAMEWORK

Overall Strategy and Objectives

Travel Plans (TP) provide a means of managing the travel of employees, to and
from developments. They allow individual organisations to promote more
sustainable travel behaviour without reducing mobility or accessibility. The

successful implementation of the plan will provide benefits to the developer
and the wider community.

Page 133



3.3 TP Main Aims and Objectives

331 The main aim of the TP is to minimise and reduce the number of trips to the
proposed development by single occupancy vehicle trips through the
promotion of sustainable transport modes.

332 The Travel Plan frameworR therefor identifies the measures required to be
carried out by the developer and the sustainable transport options available to
meet the objectives of the LTS and wider policies. The TP frameworR also sets
out the timescales for the monitoring process.

3.3.3 Initiatives are specified within the TP frameworR in order to:

e Comply with planning conditions

e Be consistent with the Government White Paper by offering wider travei
choices

e Comply with the Scottish Planning Policy (2010)

¢ Promote equal opportunities by offering wider travel choices

e Comply with the Aberdeen City Council’'s Local Transport Strategy,
Nestrans' Regional Transport Strategy and Scottish Government's
National Transport Strategy.

3.34 The TP objective to benefit the local community with respect to:

¢ Reduced congestion
¢ Reduced air and noise pollution
e Safer Travel

3.35 The TP objective to benefit the development with respect to:

e Improved health, reduce stress, a better quality of life, cost and time
savings and a greater travel choice.

e The development will gain through increased productivity of a healthier
workforce.

e [Better access for employees, visitors and deliveries.

e |nteraction between employees and employer on the requirements and
satisfaction of the commuting staff.

3.4 To achieve these objectives, a staged approach to the implementation of the TP
will be adopted and is summarised below.

TP Stage 1. Cameron and Ross will (on behalf of Russell Gibson Financial
Management) prepare and submit for the Council’'s approval this
TP framework, which sets out the measures that will be
implemented by the objective targets, monitoring procedures and
proposed timescales.

TP Stage 2: Planning Approval Stage.

TP Stage 3.1 Developer to appoint a Travel Plan Co-ordinator.

Page 134



TP Stage 3.2 Construct and implement all upfront infrastructure worRs or

initiatives as agreed in the TP.

TP Stage 4.1: Initial review and monitoring of the TP no later than 3 months of

occupancy. This is to include the issue of travel questionnaires to
staff and visitors (if applicable) to determine their travel patterns.
The survey will specifically address:

Employee preference of their current modes of transport.

Employee attitude to changing their preferred mode of transport, if necessary.
Cost effective measures to encourage a shift from private car usage to other
more sustainable modes of transport.

The potential for car sharing and awareness of the car sharing scheme for
employees.

Assess and raise awareness of bus provision.

TP Stage 4.2: Provide results of survey and set targets for mode share shift to

be agreed with Aberdeen City Council no later than one month
after completion of the travel surveys.

TP Stage 5.1 The final stage will be monitoring of progress towards achieving

the targets that have been set. An annual review will be
undertaken in order to measure the success or failure of the TP
for the initial three years and reviewed again at this time.

TP Stage 5.2: Where appropriate the TP will be amended or updated and issued

35

351

352

to Aberdeen City Council for its approval.

Travel Plan Co-ordinator (TPC)

Susan Ball had been appointed by RGFM as the travel plan co-ordinator (TPC).
The TPC will retain a copy of the TP, and will be fully briefed in its aims and
strategies. The TPC will have the necessary authority to promote the plan. The
TPC will have a senior role within the company or have direct support of senior
management.

The principal duties allocated to the TPC are as foliows:
s overseeing the development of the Travel Plan once the development is

complete;

e issuing staff questionnaire forms and ensuring that they are completed and
returned,

e setting up and maintaining a car sharing register for the site;
e maintaining up to date travel information on noticeboards;
e liaising with staff, and visitors regarding travel issues;

e liaising with the local planning authority, Local Authority Public Transport
Unit and bus operators to promote alternative means of transport;

o brief staff with respect to the aims of strategies of the TP.

e monitor, review, implement and promote initiatives to achieve targets.

Page 135



353

354

36

361

37

371

372

373

374

38.

381

382

e selting up a forum with the employees so that travel matters, the
effectiveness of the TP and various initiatives can be discussed.

The TPC will arrange for the review and amendment of the TP annually. Any
changes to the TP will be submitted to Aberdeen City Council for its approval.

The following web links provide the TPC with valuable information relating to
Travel Plans. In particular the TPC should review the “Travel Plan Resource
Pack for Employers” provided by the Department for Transport (D of T) a
CD/hard copy of which can be requested free of charge from the D f T or
downloaded fully from the Internet. The guide can also be obtained from the
Government helpline on 0800 585794.

http/www.dft.gov.uR/pgr/sustainable/travelplans

Existing Conditions and Development Improvements

The following development improvements are to be provided as part of the
development phase and are to be in place prior to first occupancy of the units.

e Staff changing, locker and shower facilities.
e CycleracRks / shelters to be provided at a convenient location.

Travel Database

A base level of current travel patterns will be determined by a staff and visitor
questionnaire survey. A copy of the questionnaire is shown in Appendix C.
The questionnaire aims to determine current travel patterns and establish what
improvements can be made to the existing TP and travel options to/from site.

The questionnaire survey will be carried out within 3 months of initial
occupancy of the development. The base data will be used to construct the
travel database.

The TPC will maintain the staff travel database. The travel database will be
subject to the provisions of the Data Protection Act. To maintain
confidentiality, no details of staff addresses will be taken, only general areas of
residence.

The TPC has a responsibility to maintain the travel database and update the
travel database annually.

PUBLIC TRANSPORT

One of the main aims of the TP is to maximise the opportunities for travel
to/from the development by public transport.

It is therefore vital that the TPC ensures that all public transport information is
provided to employees and visitors.

The TPC will display prominently, (and maintain) public transport information,

Page 136



383

384

385

386

Information on existing bus services in the local area would be provided on
staff/visitor notice boards and intranet sites.

The TPC will promote the public transport information which includes bus
service information, timetables, local bus stop locations and a list of useful
websites.

The TPC should promote the use of buses and develop travel to work by bus
days/weeRs and other organised events to raise the profile of bus use.

All new employees will be provided with travel information, including details of
public transport provision, bus, taxi firms and services.

The TPC will liaise regularly with the local bus operators, in this case First and
Stagecoach, with respect to bus provision and report to them areas identified
for improvement resulting from the staff/visitor travel questionnaires.

The TPC will consider and promote further transport initiatives. These may
include:
e Allow staff shift times to be altered to suit bus timetables.

e Liaise with local taxi and bus firms regarding the guaranteed lift home
scheme.

e Set up a Public Transport User Group.

e Ensure staff are fully aware of all initiatives.

3.9.0 Car Sharing Scheme

391

392

393

“The encouragement of car sharing can assist in reducing the cost of travel to
the workforce and overall congestion on the highway network. This would
result in benefits such as reduced journey times and reducing stress
associated with travelling by car. Details of car share schemes and examples
are contained within the DFT “Travel Plan Resource PacRk".

The advantages of car sharing to work are:

e reduced costs of travel and parRing charges;
¢ reduced congestion on the road networR;

¢ reduction in the demand for parRing on site;

e shared driving reduces stress of commuting.

The principal issues that prevent people from sharing are:
e spatial separation of employee’s housing;
o employees working different shift patterns;

e employees having other responsibilities, e.g. dropping children at school,
shopping etc.

Page 137



394

395

396

310

3.10.1

310.2

3103

The following initiatives will be promoted by the TPC to promote car sharing
between employees:

e The TPC will set up a register of staff who are interested in car sharing to
allow staff to be matched and the names and work telephone numbers of
potential sharers to be given out.

e The car sharing scheme will be advertised through posters on staff notice
boards and new employees will be made aware of the scheme.

e The Nestrans car share database and Aberdeenshire car share database
covering Aberdeen City and Aberdeenshire areas should be displayed
within information boards.

http://www.carshareaberdeeshire.com
http://www.nestranscarshare.com

¢ Consideration of providing preferential parking spaces for multi-occupancy
cars, to be located in favourable locations.

e Supply information to employees to promote car sharing to employees to
highlight the financial and environmental benefits of car sharing.

¢ Promote car share days/weeRs.

Car sharers would decide between themselves how they wish to split the cost
of the journey.

The results of the staff surveys will be used to inform the TPC on the potential
for car sharing and provide an opportunity to review current initiatives.

WalRing Initiatives

The accessibility of the site to pedestrians is highlighted in section 4 of this
report.

The benefits of walking to workR should be promoted by the TPC and
information is to be displayed prominently on company websites and notice
boards.

The travel information packs which the TPC will create are to be provided to all
new employees.

3.10.4 The TPC should particularly promote the fact that the nearest bus stops are

3.1

3011

within easy walRing distance.

Cycling Initiatives
The Scottish Government published the Cycling Action Plan for Scotland

(CAPS) on 25th June 2010, which established a vision that by 2020, 10% of all
journeys taken in Scotland will be by biRe,

Page 138



3.11.2

313

314

315

3116

3117

3.11.8

3.12

3121

3122

3.13

3.13.1

The advantages of cycling to worR are:
e convenience and reliability;
¢ fitness and enjoyment;

e saving money.

The principal issues that prevent people from cycling are:

e not owning a bicycle or feeling confident about using one;
e lack of safe cycle routes and fear of accidents;

¢ fear of bad weather;

e lack of fFacilities at work.

Staff travel surveys will ascertain the proportion of employees in the office who
cycle to workR and identify to others through promotion that cycling is a
possible mode of travel. Secure cycle parRing is to be provided within the
development to positively promote and encourage cycle use.

Other initiatives may be considered by the TPC to encourage the use of cycling.
e Providing free cycle helmets to employees considering cycling to work.
e Provide employees with free cycle proficiency training
e Setup a cycle accessories equipment pool to be used by employees.

Appendix D also contains useful information relating to the benefits of cycling,
list of useful websites and cycling incentive schemes and this should be
provided/promoted by  the TPC to all visitors and employees.

The TPC will consider walRing and cycling promotion days/weeRs to encourage
further use of these travel modes.

The TPC should promote the uptake of the cycle to work scheme.

Delivery and Commercial Traffic

The development generates minor servicing movements throughout the typical
working day. Management of this site traffic is essential in regulating the air
quality, noise and traffic flow in the vicinity of the site.

The TPC will review and assess the impact of commercial traffic.

Plan Monitoring, Assessment and Targets
To enable the success of this TP, the TPC will be responsible for ongoing

monitoring and regular assessment. The first monitoring report shall be
submitted within 6 months of occupation of the development.

Page 139



3.13.2

3133

3134

3136

313.7

3138

314

3141

314.2

3143

Once the development is in operation, the monitoring and assessment
procedure will be conducted annually and will involve:

e Employee surveys;
e comparison of earlier (base) surveys;
e establish performance against targets.

In order to measure the success or failure of the TP initiatives, it is important
that a realistic set of targets are adopted. These targets could be set to achieve
and quantify the success of the TP.

In conjunction with the Aberdeen City Council Travel Plan Guidance and Local
Plan Strategy to increase the mode share of sustainable transport modes for
trave! to work. The baseline mode share data has been obtained from the initial
staff survey and is contained in Table 1 below.

Mode Baseline (%)
Car Driver 38%
Car Passenger 127%
Walk 30%
Cycle 0
Bus 0
Taxi 0
Rail 12%
Other 0]

Table I: Staff mode share targets

The staff survey has provided the typical behaviour which indicated a good
model split.

The TPC should review the progress towards the aims of the TP by the use of
further questionnaires and other information resources.

The TPC will amend the TP where necessary at the annual review, with the
agreement of Aberdeen City Council.

Programme

The questionnaire survey of employees (Appendix C) will be carried out no later
than 3 months after occupation opening of the development. This will allow the
monitoring to be submitted within 6 months of the development being
occupied.

The TPC will arrange a meeting with employees to discuss and promote the
aims of the TP.

The surveys would be carried out again every 12 months and the information

will be compared to the targets set. The results will be set out in the updated
TP and reissued to Aberdeen City Council for approval. Updated mode share

Page 140



3144

41

42

43

4.4

441

442

443

targets and initiatives must be agreed and implemented no later than one
month of completion of the annual review.

If the targets are not met, the occupier will investigate the need for further
measures and these will be set out in the updated TP.

EXISTING TRANSPORT LINKS AND ACCESSIBILITY
Introduction

A review of the current transport infrastructure links and accessibility for the
proposed development site has been undertaken for all travel modes.

Pedestrian Accessibility

Within PAN 75, a maximum threshold of 1600m is considered for a walRing
catchment to be broadly in line with typical observed travel behaviour. This also
corresponds to a typical journey time threshold of 20 to 30 minutes as
identified within the “Transport Assessment and Implementation a Guide”
(2005 TAI).

As the development is located with in the central business district, the area is
well served with pedestrian footpaths with suitable crossings conveniently
located throughout, creating ease of access to city centre shopping areas,
nearby facilities and to further transport modes.

Cycling Accessibility

A 5.0Rm catchment zone is considered for cyclists of which from the
development, the 5.0Rm increment satisfies a large proportion of Aberdeen.
The (TAI, 2005) identifies a maximum 40 minute cycle journey time (8Rm)
which is achievable with the use of existing bus lanes en route for cyclists.

As can been seen within the Aberdeen Cycle Map, produced by the Aberdeen
Cycle Forum - a voluntary group encouraging and developing cycling within
Aberdeen, there is a vast amount of cycle route options and infrastructure
within the city centre, linkRingto the wider network of the city. The map
includes cycle facilities such as cycle lanes, as well as cycle shops, places to
lock bikes, recommended quiet routes and recreational routes around the City

There are a number of cycle route options nearby the development in Huntly
Street, and as mentioned at the start of this report, Union Street enables
cyclists to make use of the existing bus lanes. The National Cycle Network
Route (NCRI), passes nearby the development, which enables cyclists to travel
both North and South of the development whilst linking in with recommended
routes shown.

Similarly, Aberdeen City Council have developed a Core Paths Plan with the
vision to "form a complete paths network throughout the City, encouraging
healthy and sustainable access opportunities for all*. The core paths network
caters for all user types and abilities, including cyclists.

Page 141



Yo Xy & @ Wl  ABERDEENCITY
N | _ CENTRE KEY

)g\* Ca\Alley DY
Bicycle Parking

W
Bike Shop

Care Needed

Toucan Crossing ! useful Pedestrian
Crossing

Recommended Route
On Road Cycle Lane

o Bus, Cyde and Taxi Lane
Dual Use Path

Busy but Useful Road
Signed Route

National Cycie Network, Route 1

Dual Camageway
Other Road

Restricted Road & Pedestnanised
Rail

Page 142



45

451

452

46

47

Public Transport

The nearest bus stop and shelters are located on Union Street, a short walR
from the development. The Travel Information Pack contained within Appendix
D confirms the details of the numerous bus services in operation. Table 2 gives
a brief summary of the public transport services.

Service Journey Typical Time Interval
Number Between Services
First Bus 1 Garthdee - Bridge Peak time 12 minutes
of Don Off peak 20-30 minutes
First Bus 2 Garthdee - Peak time 12 minutes
Ashwood Off peak 20-30 minutes
First Bus 13 City Centre — Bridge | Peak time 30 minutes
of Don Off peak 30 minutes
First Bus 13A City Centre — Sea Peak time 30 mins
Beach
First Bus 40 Park and Ride 15 minutes
Service
Stagecoach | X50,250,260,|| Ellonto Aberdeen 20-30 minutes
267,268

Table 2: Summary of Existing Public Transport Provision

These examples confirm that there are daily services operating in the area with
numerous scheduled buses throughout the day. The bus service would allow
employees to use this mode to travel to and from the site to suit standard office
hours.

As previously stated, the TPC is required to makRe visible all available bus
timetables and routes to staff on a notice board or via alternative methods such
as company intranet.

Rail NetworRk

Again, due to it's central location, the city centre train station is within a
suitable walking distance. This mode of transport provides employees and
visitors frequent train services linking Aberdeen with Huntly, insch, Inverurie,
Dyce (bus link to airport), Portlethen, Stonehaven, LaurenceRirk and
destinations further afield.

Car Club

A Car Club has been set up within Aberdeen city centre, which is an
organisation that owns a number of cars which are shared amongst its
members. Members simply have to book a car, via the phone or the internet,
when they need it and are charged on a pay-as-you-drive basis.

Members of the club benefit in that they do not have to own a car themselves,
therefore saving them money and removing the need to find a parking space
which can be difficult in Aberdeen City Centre. The Car Club provides a cheap,
green and convenient alternative to car ownership. As well as individual
membership, future occupiers of this development can benefit from the
availability of corporate membership. As indicated below, a car club vehicle is

Page 143




47.1

472

48

481

482

51

52

permanently located for booking nearby the development on South Silver
Street.

The developer through the Travel Plan is encouraging the end-user to include
car clubs within the transport options for their business.

Co-wheels was appointed and the Car Club was launched in April 2012. Twelve
cars are now located around Aberdeen at:

Albyn Place - a short walk from Albert Street
Rosemount Viaduct

Littlejohn Street

Hollybank Place

South Silver Street

Queen Street

East Craibstone Street

KKittybrewster Depot

There are a variety of cars to choose from, most of which are under 100g/C0O?
so they are clean and green. There are also different sizes:

Hyundai i10’s and Kia Picanto's;

Ford Fiesta's and Kia Rio's;

Vauxhall Meriva; and

Kia Sedona, for those requiring a 7 seater

Accessibility Summary

It is demonstrated that the site has pedestrian and cycling accessible links
within the required catchment area, thus enabling potential employees residing
in these areas to use these modes.

Public transport services provide daily services, enabling the proposed office
development to link with the wider city and neighbouring towns.

The Travel Plan (TP) should be provided in order to maximise the usage of

sustainable transport mode opportunities that exist in order to limit the use of
single occupancy trips.

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

Proposed Development

The proposals for this development consist of a two storey extension to the
rear of 6 Albert Street. The intention is to add additional office space, meeting
room and storage.

The proposed site layout plan is contained within Appendix B.

Page 144



6.1

6.12

6.2

6.3

6.4

CAR PARKING ASSESSMENT

Car ParRing

The required car parRing levels based on Aberdeen City Council's current
Transport Supplementary Guidance is shown in Table 2 below. Where it is
proposed to extend an existing building, parking provision should be based on
the Gross Floor Area of the existing plus proposed building area. Within this
guidance, there are 3 parRing standard zones - the city centre, inner city and
outer city. This development falls within the city centre, requiring car parRing
allocations of 1 space per 80m? GFA.

The proposal would result in the formation of 127m? floor area of offices /
meeting room and storage space, in addition to the existing 177m? within the
existing offices.

Usage Current Maximum Spaces Spaces
ParRing Standard Required Provided
Existing 1 space/50m"” 3
177m?
Office Extension 1 space/50m? 2
127m?
Existing and 5 4

office extension

This proposal provides a total of 4 parkRing spaces, this being 80% of the
maximum requirement. As identified within this report, due to the availability of
varying transport links within the vicinity of the area and on street parRing
available on neighbouring streets, this is considered acceptable.

Cycle ParRing

In accordance with the Aberdeen City Council's development guidelines, cycle
parking should be provided to equate to a minimum of 4% of the total parRing
provision.

In this instance this equates to 1 cycle space however to encourage cycling as
an important sustainable transport mode, the allocation of additional cycle
spaces is welcomed. It has been requested that 6 cycle parRing spaces be
made available within this development, all of which should be to a minimum
specification of Sheffield type cycle racRks, conveniently located, secure,
adequately lit and well signed. To encourage use of such cycle infrastructure,
changing, locker and shower facilities are to be provided for employee use.

END OF REPORT

RAG

Page 145



APPENDIX A

Site Location Plan

Page 146






APPENDIX B

Proposed Layout Plan

Page 148



TR — .
20~ 7 OV ‘0N Bwg
Loz Aenge y ]
v mh ‘g
wig @5 pesodosd

NIIaH3GV 18343 Heay 9
uojsuaix 3 asyyQ pasodosd

MOOWED + HONNIOC? « BONND © LSVATE + NIKRESY

OANNW FISVAL AVAITIVH

!

Page 149



APPENDIX C

Travel Questionnaire

Page 150



TRANSPORTATION QUESTIONNAIRE

{NB: Visitor and residents’ questionnaires based on this questionnaire would be tailored to suit their travel habits)

in line with current Local and National Transport Policy, green transport initiatives are
being promoted by your employer. As a result all employees are being asked to spare a
few moments in filling out the following questionnaire, providing a gauge of current
travel patterns and future changes to this.

Please return this questionnaire to the Travel Plan Co-ordinator

1. Indicate Sex? Male D Female D

2. Home postcode? l I | | | r I I |
3. Do you have access to a car to travel to work? Yes D
o O
4. What is your normal main mode of travel to work?
(tick one only)
Walk D Bus |:| Motorcycle I:l Train I:l
Cycle l:l Taxi L__I Car on Your Own D Car with Others I:I
Car and Park and Ride I:I
For questions 5 to 8, if you travel to work using this mode please ignore question and move to next
one.
3. Which reasons influence your decision not to walk to work?
(please tick all that apply)
- Live too far away D
- Personal safety D
- Quality of route (lighting, signing, crossing etc.) I:l
- Bad weather I:I
- Prefer other mode D
6. Which reasons influence your decision not to cycle to work?

(please tick all that apply)

Live too far away

Personal safety

Quality of cycle route (lighting, signing, crossing etc.)
Facilities at work are poor (i.e. lockers etc.)

Prefer other mode

Page 151

HiNInin.



Reasons for not travelling via bus.
(please tick all that apply)

- Live too far away from bus route

- Buses are too infrequent

- Personal safety

- Reliability of buses is poor

- Too expensive

- Not enough information on routes, bus times.

- Prefer other mode.

HiN{En

Other (please describe)

Which reasons influence your decision not to travel via train?

(please tick all that apply)

- Live too far from rail network

- Trains area too infrequent

- Personal safety

- Reliability of rail service is poor

- Too expensive

- Not enough information on routes, train time.

- Prefer other mode

NN

Prefer other (please describe)

What would be required to persuade you to leave your car at home when travelling to work?

Page 152



10.

14.

Are other modes of travel available to you?
(please tick all that apply)

Yes, walk
Yes, cycle,
Yes bus

Yes, other
Yes, car share
No

If you do travel to work by car, where do you generally park your vehicle?

Pay and display car park
Off Street parking
Park and Ride

With this development having no car parking, has this forced you to seek alternative means of travel

to the car?

Yes
No

How many passengers normally travel in your car?

o

W

If your answer to Question 13 was one or more, please go to Question 15.

Reasons for travelling alone?

(please tick all that apply)

- Using car for Essential to perform job.
- Unaware of anyone willing to car share.
- Car sharing is inconvenient.

- Prefer travelling alone.

Page 153

Himninn .

[]
L[]

[

[]
]

H|N N

HiEIEEN



Which of the following would most encourage you to car share?

- Help in finding car share partners with similar work patterns,
- Free taxi home if let down by car driver

- Reserved car parking for car sharers
- Other,

|

Other (Please describe)

Which of the following changes would encourage you to cycle to work? If you already cycle to
work which would you most like to see? (Tick no more than 2).

- Safer, better lit cycle paths.

- Improved cycle parking at workplace.

- Improved cycle changing facilities and lockers at workplace.
- Arrangements to buy a bicycle at a discount.

- Other,

NN .

Other (Please describe)

Which of the following changes would encourage you to use public transport for your journey
to/from work? If you already use public transport what improvement would you most like to see.
Please tick no more than 2.

- More direct bus routes.

[

- More frequent bus service.

- Better lighting at bus shelters and workplace footpaths
- Discount tickets/passes available at work

- More convenient bus drop off points

- Public transport information

- Other,

HiNEIEn

Other (Please describe)

How aware are you of the following Travel Plan initiatives. Please tick appropriate box.

Very Aware Vaguely Aware  Unaware
- Car share database _ - -
- Guaranteed lift home scheme [ - |
- Local Public Transport Information — — —

- Employee Travel Information Packs

- Existence of Travel Plan Coordinator

- Local Cycle Routes.

If you have any further comments you wish to make please use the space provided below.

Page 154



APPENDIX D

Travel Information Pack

Page 155



OF[FICGE DEVELOPMERNT
MALEBERT STREET
ABIE

RDEENRN]
TRAVEL INFORMATION PAGK

Want to save money travelling to work— yes!
Want to help the environment — yes!

Want to get fit as part your daily routine — Yes/
Fed up off traffic congestion — Y&s/

This travel plan provides the answers to achieve the
above.

In line with government and Local Councll policies
Your Company set out measures in this Travel Plan
to promote sustainable transport modes with the
main goal of reducing travel by single occupancy
vehicles.

For more information contact:
Company Travel Plan Co-ordinator Susan Ball

Page 156



Site Plan:

B983

» o Aberdeen City Centre
& 3
Whid Stocket Ad 3 ) & ABERDEEN
'3 D % ?g,
geechgove ™ (e“”c & & _ Z ~ N\ 2
‘uqe & L g%c' 2 A~ 6 ] @
2 \
: e %y %, 2 (4)
H * 4o H % 3 Vr‘e; x o’
: e 2 & uct A\
L 5 ¢ v % ™ ‘{as
%ﬁ e e %, o
Baial: e @, Slains Costle 2
o ?, 4
v 2 = Aberdeen Regel
e, Mantime Museum
Hundy 5t s, o6
P @ &3 O
o g A4 0,,&“‘ ) st E P @ w
oes® 2 R K5 3k Music Hall # SRS
3 RO Spim i I MELE g % 9
L Rubsslaw Church Cenlre % P ) 5 (T @ 2 )
- A\ ~ .
Y e 4 3 SN Abert Terrace @ TE o g AKX e
3 (ora e Rutxslaw Terrace Ln » Shopping Cenire
et o Queen's Cross Chuch £ § Aberdeenst: b3
puslow oxe™ e 5 ‘% 5 (1) %
ot Albyn P \ o
L o8 & 4 Rubrslaw S
g oS R C Diocese Of Aberdeen Feqace Gardens we¥
ove 1) o &
@ (3)
< N\
9] Stanley 5t o
k- 8 st
= 8 U nk
S \s 3. & Spnd
wcc‘“u\ G\,&“’“‘ ?:p A &
- A e -
[} O¥ 13
7:- ot § Ro$ N*Twﬁ
v e W
% 0“0{\ a 5 0
2 0
'%‘, (\‘“6 & 3"%.,»} g
3 K i 2 . My, E
= & & s R
ot g, & ¥ g ® A

Train Station, Bus Station, Shopping Centre — Approximate 16 minutes
walking distance (1.3 km)
Woolmanhill Hospital — Approximate 12 minutes walking distance (1 km)

BMI Albyn Hospital — Approximate 7 minutes walking distance (0.5 km)

Shopping Centre, Pharmacy, Post Office — Approximate 20 minutes walking
distance (1.6 km)

Shopping Centre, Pharmacy — Approximate 13 minutes walking distance
(1 km)

ONORORORO

Grampian Police Force Headquarter Aberdeen Division, Aberdeen Sheriff
Court — Approximate 20 minutes walking distance (1.6 km)

Page 157



Walking Benefits:

Walking to work is a form of healthy exercise that can be fitted into your daily routine, making you
feel good, produces no pollution and is totally free.

List of useful websites:

www .qet-about.com
www.whi.org.uk
www.ramblers.org.uk
www.walkit.com
www.walkingforhealth.org. uk
www_livingstreets.org.uk

Health Benefits:

- Walking is better than low salt diets for lowering blood pressure;

- Walking a mile a day significantly:
- reduces risks of coronary heart disease (by 50%)
- reduces risks of a stroke (by 66%)

- Brisk walking can help prevent cardiovascular disease, colon cancer, osteoporosis and
diabetes, researchers believe,

- Walking one mile in 20 minutes uses as much energy as 10 minutes moderate exercises and is
a lot easier.

Economic Benefits:

- Walking will save you money in comparison to taking your car.

Other Benefits:

— Pedestrians absorb lower levels of pollutants from traffic fumes than other road users.

Take Part in

THE NATIONAL WALK To WoORK WEEK

ON
12-16 MAY 2014
visit - www.livingstreets.org.uk for information.

Page 158



Walking Distance Threshold Map:

ovost Fraser Or

poe Ot
v

tdannofield
o
paryes®

()
.«.0““

U, » &
Cairncry Rd

oy il

Kutyhrewster

PH(30\ hY

e 400m walking catchments
w 1600m walking catchments

Page 159



Cycling Benefits:

List of useful websites:

www.nationalcyclingstrategy.org.uk
www.cycligscotland.org
WwWw.cyclescheme.co.uk
www.cycletoworknow.com
WWW.sustrans.org.uk
www.bikeforall.net

www.tfl.gov.uk
www.pedaling.com

Health Benefits:

- Cycling 20 miles a week can reduce the risk of coronary heart disease (by 50%)
- Cycling at 10 miles an hour will burn off 400 calories every hour.

Economic Benefits:

- During rush-hour, a bicycle is about twice as fast as a car.
- Maintenance of a bicycle is less expensive than a car.
-~ Abicycle can be parked just about anywhere, so no more expensive car park bills.

Other Benefits:

- Cyclists absorb lower levels of pollutants from traffic fumes than other road users and
produce no pollution.

Useful information:

Take Part in

THE NATIONAL CYCLE To WORK WEEK

visit - www.bikeweek.org.uk for information

Page 160



Cycling Distance Threshold Map:

Kittyhrewster
>

1
e - |

. SN, J
\ " Countosswelis Rd - 9 v
N S East Tullos

(o
oo Industrial Estate

Cutis Altens Indusinal Estate

Altens
Bieldside
Banchory Devenick

~ 5000m cycling catchments

Page 161



Tax-free bikes for work

Employees and employers benefit in many ways when they sign up to a Cycle to work
scheme.

For example;

www.cyclescheme.co.uk

Cyclescheme is the UK's number one provider of tax-free bikes for the Government's Cycle to Work
initiative - employees make big savings on new bikes, employers get a healthier workforce and save
money too! Cyclescheme has a great track record in helping employers of all sizes to set up and run
successful Cycle to Work schemes. Thelr innovative online system is simple to use, and they have
decades of industry experience and a vast supplier network of over 1,400 independent bike shops.

How it works

+ You visit one of over 1,000 participating bike shops to select the bike and equipment that you
want. Enter your postcode in the box on the right to find your nearest partner stores. You will be
given a paper quote, and you can use Cyclescheme's online tool to apply for your chosen package
by entering the details online and requesting a secure voucher,

+ Once you have requested a secure voucher, your employer confirms eligibility and approves the
request. Cyclescheme will send them an invoice for the bike package, and a hire agreement is
sent to you to sign, As soon as the bike is paid for, the secure voucher is sent to you.

« Your hire payments are deducted from your gross monthly salary. At the end of the hire period
your employer has the option to offer the bike to you. If you want the bike you pay a Fair Market
Value payment to own it outright.

+ You contact your chosen bike shop to arrange collection. You'll be asked for photographic 1D
when collecting the bike and equipment,

Help your employer help you!

A cycle to work scheme is a great incentive for employees, and companies can save money too -
every bike processed through the scheme means an employer's National Insurance saving.

When your employer contacts Cyclescheme, they will provide a full information pack which will tell
them all about how the scheme operates. They can even download it from the cyclescheme website.
The good news: once your employer is on board cyclescheme help them administer the scheme and
you should be on two shiny new wheels before you can say "where are my cycle clips?”

PAYE only — sorry

Your employer has to be willing to run the scheme before you can get your bike, This is because the scheme
can only run through what is known as a salary sacrifice, where you agree to temporarily reduce your wages to
pay for the hire of goods - in this case a bike and equipment. The scheme is available to UK tax payers who pay
PAYE. Please note that the self-employed cannot take part in the scheme.

Page 162



www . cycletoworknow.com provide a similar scheme for smaller companies

Contact them at
Contact@CycleToWorkNow.com

Or call the help desk on

020 7183 1316 or 01793 250 063.

You choos€ a nice shiny

hike from our range

1 : | O T e"!po et ac lIlOlI y-
ou p( y V i} \- /

You get tax breaks

save yourse\f money-...

Page 163



Bus Timetable and Stops:

Bus timetable and general information can be obtained from the following website links:

www transportdirect.info
www.travelinescotland.com
www firstgroup.com
www.stagecoachbus.com
www.nationalexpress.co.uk
WWW.megabus.co.uk
www.get-about.com
www.citylink.co.uk

tel. 0871 200 22 33

tel. 01224 591 381

tel. 0871 266 33 33

Route Maps from some of the following services are included within _this Travel

Information Pack and indicate bus stops in close proximity to Albert Street

_{a g & & ~.nu
3 T s,
m\\\o“?\ :.\'}\\ 5" 08y, /%g) < ‘eq"s an
‘ Qé» L "Z;_v .§°§ Uppes Denbuf® ove™®
* % ® 19
Gy W\
"S\LQ (e™® A = e o
5 e}‘\\t / s\*e‘\es 5‘«:“ .
Abesd
%”"/)g,/ v, Grammar ;im 2 q\\q %:,
Z% : . < =
&'909 '\\ wad St e
. ",
Huntly St %y
A
Dsno‘“ e ‘%’ 2 a ‘Z’— //Q”I/ 4
SToP 0 ¥ % t f N
L. % - = 3
o > (3 [%] (%3
;A\)cf‘\‘_o & g0 o @2% ‘%c ﬁc} i o
% f/}- 9.‘} \“\\0
I3 g\\q <
2 © Albert Terrace »
° < 2 g a0
ga‘de“ @ Rublslaw Terrace La :978 Tmstie 5 Gilcomston South Church (k) ¥
& 2
Queen's Terrace BUS STOP:; K
< Bus ¥
Albyn Terrace 4 h] ST W
Albyn Pl Rubislaw G ﬁ AQ78
E Temace lﬁ"'"’ St Matgaret s [ icus Jople
) T School for Girls “\\\\"\ Park inn By N
. o BUS STOP o8 Radisson Aberdeen e
Service Service Journey Typical Time Interval
Operator Number Between Services
Northfield - Aberdeen - . .
. . Peak time 8-10 minutes
First Bus 11 Kingswells - Aberdeen - .
Northfield - Off peak 15-30 minutes
. . Peak time 20 minutes
First Bus 13 Scatterburn - Golf Links .
Off peak 30 minute
Peak time 10 minutes
First Bus 23 Heathryfold - Summerhill )
o Off peak 15-30 minutes
Peak time 30 minutes
First Bus 27 City Centre - Airport Off peak approx..90
minutes
Stagecoach 218 Westhill - Aberdeen Royal Approx. 90 minutes
Infirmary

Page 164




11 Firstf5
Route of Servies 1
e et
T e Ut ant [
[—— 0
e
Oter
Firet rrmesten bock [
FWT 110
Northficldy . Temace
o poga{ e
h\c £ ow
3 - sx
o Smcketil Rosds gy biton Road
r ?' B 1]
g £ ] (
By = 20 WISt z
e 4 Pw:" : L i =
2 % £ | 3
9 E foad \ I_-lyg_m,g“n
I3 3 City Centre
B Laag s:ram: weun R § Hatcheon et i
Ehu. = o Woodens Sveet \ gmmﬂu
14 . o Broad Street
skana  Poay Sl oy o 3
. Woodond ¥ z
Cramairtm » 3 Bf  sonrne \ UtinStrest
o e N e, S =
wdt® W s e

23 First %5

23
Heathryfold Manor Avenue %
o %
Provest Rust 2
Drive %
Hifton Clifton Road
o
« \
Fowis Temce
Lewis Road 5
4 " ®m| ] : ¥
i Mousthooly
g West North
Sheddocksley @ Summeshil) g % ¥ ! ol
23 Hospital  Department - Union
g G2 % Streel
. ¥ 2 Castie Street
Holurn
%, Junction N
o x
o Abm Piage Aberdeen
Aberdeen| <
City Centre #
{se0 entrgement for |
ity Centra boarding poirts)

Page 165



First 5

iunh ¥ ’ Aberdeen
— \ - e City Centre
“«6‘ adl ‘ Senshel By
: e e
‘Pﬁ f.ﬂ. + Boa-Acceed c.mm
e = o 0% Route of Service 13
.b Aberdsen . & £t Aecirew's Bus ed b
. O, o, BRE Sevee 1 tn ot ks
chuts = Bus stops served by B
5 Service 13 to Scatterbum
Terminus Points [+)
Otfer bus stops .
Other bus served reatds
First information kiosk s
FWT- 15812 evtes Cimech 5\ 0 B Baigownie A 8
= ridge
N\ - of Don
Scatterburn ' \ \ M: = — 7
e e \\ \\- s
55 el ) 4
gg 25 o &q
hoa | T gl < Seaton
T 7 %& oGolf Links
efrace Byron Avenue S Macher Opy
Provest Fraser Dive 5 ~— ;
g
Mastick Rdé@ ‘;"g- E
Sreentem A9 prastriek, £
Fernhill ~ Shops g £
Drive g
st cfbardesn
ca | entre
Department ;.Y » £
g I City Cemtre
% Road  ing's Gate \
2 . Union
Kings Cross ;%lgalamhall
%}% Queens
v c Albyn
. e RE
gt

Page 166



Howe
Moss
Crescent

Firstf5

R Aberdeen
Gyl \ s City Centre
&
5
y‘&k ia g e
Weotmatal Poles
== "q?% 4 Iﬁﬂ G LES
frrod o S Asdrewy
T8 Cey Cowncd Tebeoth
o Bm__ wZte . | S, .'TE .
Aberdeen A . i o
James D'y -

Greal Nathe,,
Ry
%
Y
- ngwﬂd Aberdeen
Woodh City Centre
Houes e Lteeymh
o ity Certre boarding pols)
(= — o Guild Street/
:::::;:Ierm by 27 z Union Square
1o Airpert B g
Bus served by 27 {
L & £ King's Cross %
Terminus Points [+] AR
Other bus stnps . 3 GJ R . ‘
Diher bus served roads % w“ﬁ“ &Pbm £ Junction %
Firs! Information kiosk 7 h) Y.
, 5
FWT -22812 £

Page 167



Car Sharing Benefits:

Economic Benefits

- Car sharers will be given preferential car park spaces.
- Travelling with others may reduce your transport costs by up to £1000.

Other Benefits:

- Car sharing even one day a week will reduced congestion and poliution by 10%

Useful website:

www.carshareaberdeenshire.com

Take part in the office car share day/week.

Aberdeen Car Club:

What is it?

A Car Club is an organisation that owns a number of cars which are shared amongst its members. Members
simply have to book a car, via the phone or the internet, when they need it and are charged on a pay-as-you-
drive basis.

Members of the club benefit in that they do not have to own a car themselves, therefore saving them money
and removing the need to find a parking space which can be difficult in Aberdeen city centre. The Car Club
provides a cheap, green and convenient alternative to car ownership.

As well as individual membership, future occupiers of this development can benefit from the availability of
corporate membership. As indicated below, a car club vehicle is permanently located for booking nearby the
development on South Silver Street.

Co-wheels was appointed and the Car Club was Jaunched in April 2012. Twelve cars are now located around
Aberdeen at:

Albyn Place
Rosemount Viaduct
Littlejohn Street
Hollybank Place
South Silver Street
Queen Street

East Craibstone Street
Kittybrewster Depot

There are a variety of cars to choose from, most of which are under 100g/CO” so they are clean and green.
There are also different sizes:

Hyundai i10's and Kia Picanto's;

Ford Fiesta's and Kia Rio's;

Vauxhall Meriva; and

Kia Sedona, for those requiring a 7 seater

Additional cars and car parking spaces are being looked at so if you think you could benefit from a Car Ciub
car near you, please let us know at:
transportstrateay@aberdeencity.gov.uk

If you wish to join Co-wheels Car Club then it really is very simple. You can either log onto their website or
phone 0845 602 8030

Just book it, drive it and return it.

Further information is available on the Co-wheels website:

www.co-wheels.org.uk

Page 168



Other Useful Information:

Local Taxi Firms:

Aberdeen Airport Taxis
Central Taxis

ComCab

Rainbow City Taxis
Spalding Taxis

Local Private Bus Firms:

Central Coaches

Falcon Coach Hire

Mairs Thistle Executive Hire
Gordons Travel

Bains Coaches

First Aberdeen

01224 775555
01224 890089
01224 353535
01224 878787
01224 741640

01224 890089
01224 697569
01224 772772
01651 781919
01651 872825
01224 650065

Page 169



c < S .
g O 25 2 ¢
tttttt




1.1 obed

g 03 04 a §
*5 _ I 0 L W = O ©
2 L N % Q \Q 2
< ) O /= 7 ] E
~ ey B <
_____ S ] A4
- L] T | g TN o5
% 22222 2. 7 7 . e . v \
NOTES
1. 4no. car parking spaces
2. Proposed office extension
3. Glazed link between proposed and existing
4.  Existing building
5. Existing main entrance
6.  Neighbouring building extension
7. 6no. cycle parking spaces
COLOUR KEY

|| EXISTING BUILDING

| | EXISTING BUILDING ALTERATIONS

|| PROPOSED EXTENSION

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m
L r b I

Proposed Office Extension

” :
. . 6 Albert Street, ABERDEEN
. Proposed Site Plan
HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO ; Scale: 1:100 @ A2

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS * PLANNING CONSULTANTS ) Date: February 2014

ABERDEEN + BELFAST + DUNDEE + EDINBURGH + GLASGOW : Dwg No: A5032 / P(--)02

Copyright of this drawing subsists in Halliday Fraser Munro



2/ abed

5550 (or thereby)

L l

d 1

=

a._ § I | i da
o . . IWW; Circulation space fire rating to be
|| | | | | |
| line of neighbouring building
FIRST FLOOR PLAN
(;/ \i @;vesﬁbule '. g l::qz:\:eegted as @ @ et Eaiie (6 e
a @EE % | Open plan office (10 persons)  Giass parton Glass door — a
é JJ I-I- JJ I-I- J_| U Kitchen : L % .
oo | A o os
=0 d|lDh dlD |5 B
///f :: .hc‘a?e xlis ing Audio wall
—_ 4 @:ﬁ;ni-ngs* OE"_! ['gtazed opdphhos in root . !Ee-do_peni ﬁ__! __ éi fep
..... = = | PSRN )% oy )
— - | I I I I I i |\"\ . ?/'4' = Existing front entrafice vestibule Up to entrance Pavemen t
Standrdpaing ey e ?WWWWWWWM cusgwat |
14900 (or thereby) {
7

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

ACCOMMODATION SCHEDULE

\\\\\?:‘
\ All areas are as stated or thereby.
§ All areas represent Gross Internal Areas.
§ Existing
AN First Floor 59.1m?
g 5, Ground Floor 59.1m?
5 3 Basement Floor 59.1m?2
N 52 \ Proposed
m\\\\\\\ § First Floor 22.6 m?
LB Ground Floor 86.8 m?
] Basement Floor 17.8 m?
Existing Car Parking 4 no. spaces
Proposed Car Parking 4 no. spaces

Proposed Cycle Parking

6 no. spaces (external)

0 1 2 3 4 5 10m
LI LI 1 I 1 I |

Please note that a detailed building survey has not been undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.

BASEMENT FLOOR PLAN

Proposed Office Extension

" :
ﬂ : 6 Albert Street, ABERDEEN
COLOUR KEY :
. Proposed Floor Plans

HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO | FeTnesuLone C sele 1100 @ A2

|| EXISTING BUILDING ALTERATIONS
CHARTERED ARCHITECTS * PLANNING CONSULTANTS : Date: February 2014
A5032 / P(--)03

|| PROPOSED EXTENSION .
ABERDEEN -+ BELFAST + DUNDEE » EDINBURGH + GLASGOW . Dwg No:

Copyright of this drawing subsists in Halliday Fraser Munro



Parapet

Glazed link

OO0

between existing
and proposed

Glazing

A,
7N

High quality pressed metal

rainscroen panel
colour: mid grey

SOUTH ELEVATION

EXISTING

{- = + 6210 (iine of gxisting dormer)

High quality pressed metal rainscresn panel
colour: mid grey

Glazed balustrade to front (1.1m high)
Glazing

PROPOSED

Clazed link
between existing
and

¢/ | abed

Glazing

Parapet

High quality pressed metal rainscreen panel

colour: mid grey

NORTH ELEVATION

HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO

CHARTERED ARCHITECTS « PLANNING CONSULTANTS

ABERDEEN + BELFAST + DUNDEE + EDINBURGH + GLASGOW

PROPOSED

EXISTING

— — — =7 + 6210 (line of existing dormer)
= 4 5760

—— 5 + 3360
. ]

WEST ELEVATION

Please nots that a detailed building survey has not besn undertaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.

Proposed Office Extension
6 Albert Street, ABERDEEN

Proposed Elevations

Scale: 1:100 @ A2
Date: February 2014
Dwg No: AB032 / P(--)04

ot o v i s Habidr S s



v/ | abed

WEST ELEVATION
Please note that a detailed building survey has not been underlaken.
All dimensions should be checked and confirmed prior to construction.
0 1 2 3 4 5 10m
LI L7
; Proposed Office Extension
a " 6 Abert Strest, ABERDEEN

< Proposed Terrace Elevation (Rear)

HALLIDAY FRASER MUNRO : Scale: 1:100 @ A2

‘CHARTERED ARCHITECTS * PLANNING CONSULTANTS : Date: October 2014
ABERDEEN + BELFAST + DUNDEE - EDINBURGH + GLASGOW N Dwg No: A5032 / P(--)07

o e S st n M Frases v



Agenda Item 3.1

Signed (authorised Officer(s)): BAADS FARM, PETERCULTER
REMOVAL OF CONDITION 1 (CONTROL
OF OCCUPANCY) FROM PLANNING
PERMISSION REF:P120873
For: Mrs Diane Cheyne

Application Type : Section 42 Variation

Application Ref. : P141149

Application Date  : 07/08/2014

Advert : Can't notify
neighbour(s)

Advertised on : 27/08/2014

Officer : Gavin Clark

Creation Date : 23 September 2014

Ward: Lower Deeside (M Boulton/A
Malone/M Malik)
Community Council: Comments

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

DESCRIPTION

The site is located in the countryside some 3.5km to the north west of
Peterculter, to the east of Baads and a group of houses known as Hillcrest
Courtyard. The site comprises unused agricultural land, extends to 2.3 hectares
and is located to the east of Hillcrest Courtyard. In general, the surrounding land
to the north and south rises gently up to the site, which is located on the crest of
the hill. To the north, east and south are fields, while to the west and across an
access track are six houses. Access to the site is initially via a 350 metre long
tarred, single track, private road that serves seven houses and an agricultural
shed and then along an unsurfaced track for a further 80 metres.

RELEVANT HISTORY

An application for planning permission (Ref: 140187) was refused under
delegated powers in March 2014 for the removal of Condition 1 (Control of
Occupancy) from Planning Permission Ref: 120873. The current application
relates to the same proposal, but with further justification provided via the
applicants solicitor and chartered surveyor.

Planning permission (Ref: P110648) was approved by Planning Committee,
against officer recommendation on the 11th October 2011 for the erection of a

Page 175



residential dwelling, garage and associated stud farm. Conditions were applied to
the planning permission restricting the occupancy of the house to a person
employed full time in the stud farm business and the dependants, widow or
widower of such a person, the phasing the development to ensure that the
stables and associated infrastructure are constructed and available for use prior
to the commencement of the construction of the house and garage, restricting the
hours of construction, requiring the submission of schemes of all external lighting
and drainage/sewage facilities, the submission of samples of all external finishing
materials and the provision of landscaping and tree planting on the site.

Planning permission (Ref: 120873) was approved under delegated powers on the
27th July 2012 for a variation to condition 7 to allow for the disposal of sewage
effluent by means of a suitable primary and secondary treatment system as
designed by a qualified engineer.

PROPOSAL

This application is submitted under the provisions of Section 42 of the Town and
Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, and seeks deletion of Condition 1 of
planning permission P120873.

Condition 1 states: “that the dwelling house hereby granted planning permission
shall not be occupied by any person other than a person employed full-time in the
stud farm hereby granted planning permission and the dependants, widow or
widower of such a person in accordance with the planning authority's policy of
restricting isolated developments in the countryside unless specifically required in
connection with an essential rural occupation”. The reason for the above
condition was to preserve the amenity and integrity of the Green Belt and in
accordance with Policy 28 of the Aberdeen Local Plan.

Supporting Documents
All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this

application can be viewed on the Council’s website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref.=141149

On accepting the disclaimers enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

Letter from Solicitor (Gavin Bain & Company) — dated 25" July 2014
Letter from Solicitor (Gavin Bain & Company) — dated 14" January 2014
Letter from Chartered Surveyor (Shepherd’s0 — dated 15" May 2014
Supporting Statement — Suller and Clark Planning Consultants
Supporting Statement — from Architects — dated 11" March 2014

Page 176



CONSULTATIONS

Roads ProjectsTeam — no observations

Environmental Health — no observations

Enterprise, Planning & Infrastructure (Flooding) — no observations

Community Council — Culter Community Council have objected to the
application for the following reasons:

1.

The proposal would be contrary to the Green Belt policies within Scottish
Planning Policy and also Policy NE2 (Green Belt) of the Aberdeen Local
Development Plan;

Concerns about the use of sections of SPP which are aimed at rural areas
outside of Green Belts and that the proposal is also reliant on advice from
the Chief Planner, which was aimed primarily at developments located out
with the Green Belt.

REPRESENTATIONS

Four letters of objection have been received. The objections raised relate to the
following matters —

1.

Removal of the occupancy condition would permit the dwellinghouse to be
occupied by persons not associated with the stud farm business;

That Condition 2 of the planning consent requires that the stud farm is
brought into use before any construction of a dwellinghouse or garage,
there appears to be no progress in this regard;

The proposal would set an undesirable precedent for future development,
in that a further dwellinghouse may be required for the operation of the
stud farm business;

Concerns in relation to increases in traffic as a result of development; as
well as safety and noise;

. The materials of the proposed dwellinghouse would be out of keeping with

those in the surrounding area;

. Concerns in relation to drainage;

The proposed development would have a negative impact on the
surrounding landscape;

Page 177



PLANNING POLICY
National Policy and Guidance

Scottish Planning Policy

Paragraph 49 of Scottish Planning Policy states that for most settlements, a
green belt is not necessary as other policies can provide an appropriate basis for
directing development to the right locations. However, where the planning
authority considers it appropriate, the development plan may designate a green
belt around a city or town to support the spatial strategy by:

e directing development to the most appropriate locations and supporting
regeneration;

e protecting and enhancing the character, landscape setting and identity of
the settlement; and

e protecting and providing access to open space.

Paragraph 51 advises that the spatial form of the green belt should be
appropriate to the location. It may encircle a settlement or take the shape of a
buffer, corridor, strip or wedge. Local development plans should show the
detailed boundary of any green belt, giving consideration to:

e excluding existing settlements and major educational and research uses,
major businesses and industrial operations, airports and Ministry of
Defence establishments;

e the need for development in smaller settlements within the green belt,
where appropriate leaving room for expansion;

e redirecting development pressure to more suitable locations; and

e establishing clearly identifiable visual boundary markers based on
landscape features such as rivers, tree belts, railways or main roads30.
Hedges and field enclosures will rarely provide a sufficiently robust
boundary.

Aberdeen City and Shire Structure Plan

Provides a spatial strategy for development, to ensure the right development in
the right place to achieve sustainable economic growth which is of high quality
and protects valued resources and assets, including built and natural
environment, which is easily accessible.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy NE2 — Green Belt: No development will be permitted in the green belt for
purposes other than those essential for agriculture, woodland and forestry,

Page 178



recreational uses compatible with an agricultural or natural setting, mineral
extraction or restoration or landscape renewal.

There are a number of exceptions which apply. Proposals for development
associated with existing activities in the green belt will be permitted but only if all
of the following criteria are met:

The development is within the boundary of the existing activity.
The development is small-scale.

The intensity of activity is not significantly increased.

Any proposed built construction is ancillary to what exists.

Other Relevant Material Considerations

Letter from Chief Planner— Occupancy Restrictions & Rural Housing, 04.11.2011

The letter clarified the Scottish Government’s view on the use of conditions or
planning obligations to restrict occupancy of new rural housing. It stated that a
number of issues have arisen with the use of occupancy restrictions, some of
which have been exacerbated with the current economic situation. Some people
have found it difficult to obtain a mortgage, others to sell the house, or have the
restriction lifted, when they are forced by necessity to move, noting that the use
of occupancy restrictions introduces an additional level of complexity (a potential
expense) in the process of gaining planning permission for a new house.

The letter states that the Scottish Government believes that occupancy
restrictions are rarely appropriate and so should generally be avoided. However,
the letter continues to state that in areas, including Green Belts, where...there is
a danger of suburbanisation of the countryside or an unsustainable growth in
long distance car-based commuting, there is a sound case for a more restrictive
approach.

EVALUATION

Section 42 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as amended)
requires the planning authority in determining the application only to consider the
question of the condition(s) subject to which the previous planning permission
should be granted. The planning authority has the option to approve the
permission subject to new or amended conditions or to approve planning
permission unconditionally. Alternatively the planning authority can refuse the
application, which would result in the conditions on the original application
remaining.

Page 179



Background

Planning permission was granted on the 11" October 2011 for the erection of a
dwellinghouse at Baads Farm. Whilst the site was located within the Green Belt,
where policies are generally restrictive, it was judged that a house was required
to support the proposed stud farm business, which was to be relocated from
another site out with the city boundary. The application was approved against
officer recommendation on the basis “that the application was not contrary to
Policy 28 of the Local Plan as the proposed buildings would not be higher than
the others in the landscape and the proposed business was an agricultural
activity within Policy 28”.

Conditions were applied to the planning permission restricting the occupancy of
the house to a person employed full time in the stud farm business and the
dependants, widow or widower of such a person, the phasing the development to
ensure that the stables and associated infrastructure are constructed and
available for use prior to the commencement of the construction of the house and
garage, restricting the hours of construction, requiring the submission of schemes
of all external lighting and drainage/sewage facilities, the submission of samples
of all external finishing materials and the provision of landscaping and tree
planting on the site.

An application to remove condition 1 was submitted and subsequently refused in
March 2014, as the deletion of the policy would mean that the proposal would be
contrary to Policy NE2 (Green Belt) of the ALDP as well as Scottish Planning
Policy. The current application provides additional justification from the
applicant’s solicitor and estate agent in order to justify the removal of Condition 1.
The reasoning for this refusal was as follows:

“The proposed deletion of Condition 1 of planning permission P120873, relating
to occupancy, is contrary to Scottish Planning Policy and Policy NE2 (Green Belt)
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, which seek to protect the integrity of
Green Belts and, in particular, seek to avoid the granting of individual planning
permissions to prevent the cumulative erosion of a green belt. If it were not for
the specific individual requirements of the business the house would not have
complied with planning policy and ultimately refused. The removal of this
condition would undermine the policies which seek to protect the integrity of the
Green Belt which seeks to safeguard against unsustainable development and
suburbanisation of the area. It was judged necessary to impose Condition 1 to
ensure that the development complied with planning policies. It is judged that
Condition 1 meets the tests set out in Circular 4/1998. The advice in the letter
from the Chief Planner (04.11.2011) has been considered. The proposal to delete
Condition 1 is considered unacceptable in planning policy terms.”

Page 180



Supporting Documents/ Statement

The applicant has submitted a statement in support of their application for the
removal of condition 1. The statement covered the following points:

Letter from Gavin Bain & Co — dated 25" July 2014 & 14" January 2014

e Advises that mortgage lenders are reluctant to lend on land/ property
which is effectively “tied” — which is the case with the insertion of the
occupancy condition, they also advised that that even if lenders were
willing to lend, then potential purchasers are reluctant to proceed to buy
such properties which are subject to such ties as when they come to sell,
the market available to them is restricted. They indicated that the property
had been marketed without success since the 29™ April and whilst some
interest was shown this was removed once they were made aware of the
restrictive occupancy condition;

Letter from Shepherd — dated 15" May 2014

e Advises that the condition severely restricts the potential occupation of the
property if it were to be constructed. Also confirmed that a number of
mortgage lenders would be unwilling to lend due to restriction and as a
result any future purchasers would be restricted to cash buying stud
farmers, which would render the property virtually unsalable.

Supporting Statement: Suller and Clark;

e Advises that there has been a material alteration in the circumstances in
that the applicants have found it impossible to achieve finance for the build
with the occupancy restriction in place. This was confirmed in a supporting
document from the applicant’s solicitor dated 14th January 2014;

e That given the current circumstances, the development of the stud farm
falls within “a recreational use compatible with an agricultural or natural
setting”;

e The statement makes reference to Scottish Planning Policy, PAN 73, the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, Circular 4/1998 and advice from the
Chief Planner.

Comments with reqards to the Supporting Statement:

The supporting statement gave a detailed account of the history and the
reasoning behind the application for the removal of the condition. The supporting
letter did not state that achieving finance would be impossible, but advised that
mortgage lenders are reluctant to lend on land/ property which is effectively tied.

Page 181



It is also unclear from the correspondence submitted from Gavin Bain & Co, as to
the exact number and nature of financial institutions which were approached, and
to what extent they were made aware that a Section 75 Agreement could include
a clause which would allow for the discharge of any restriction of sale, were a
lending bank or building society to be faced with the agricultural business going
into bankruptcy. It is also unclear as to why the property was marketed, as the
original proposal was specifically for the current applicant, who required the
premises to relocate her business from a site near Drumoak.

The supporting statement from Suller and Clark appears to contradict that
statement from Gavin Bain & Co, as this makes reference to the applicants
finding it difficult to finance the project, whereas Gavin Bain appears to indicate
that the applicants have found it difficult to sell the site.

In relation to the comments from Shepherds, they appear to refer to two
mortgages lenders out of a multitude of potential lenders. They did not provide
any written/ documented evidence of responses from the two lenders.

The specific reference to Scottish Planning Policy in the supporting statement is
not considered to be of particular relevance in this instance. The site is not
located within a rural community, and would not be classed as a “fragile or
dispersed community”. Planning Advice Note (PAN) 73: Rural Diversification is
also considered to be of little relevance, which relates mostly to the “remote rural”
areas of Scotland. The site itself is not in a remote location, and in addition, the
surrounding area does not suffer from depopulation.

The proposal relates to the discharge of the condition, which would essentially
allow an application for a dwellinghouse within the green belt with no restrictions.
The proposal is not considered to accord with the terms of the policies of the
Aberdeen Local Development Plan. For the reasons mentioned elsewhere in this
report the proposal fails to accord with Policy NE2 (Green Belt).

The Chief Planners letter and the relevance of Circular 4/1998 are discussed
elsewhere.

Main Issues:

Policy NE2 (Green Belt) permits only certain types of development within the
Green Belt. In their determination of the original planning application, the
Planning Development Management Committee accepted the principle of the
dwellinghouse and associated stud farm business. Although granted in 2011 no
works have yet begun on site. Condition 2 of this consent would ensure that the
stud farm would be constructed, completed and brought into use prior to the
commencement of the construction of the dwellinghouse.

Page 182



Although the guidance from the Chief Planner in November 2011 emphasised
that occupancy restrictions in relation to houses in the countryside are rarely
appropriate and therefore should generally be avoided, it nevertheless clearly
stipulated that in Green Belt locations there is a sound case for a more restrictive
approach. The letter from the Chief Planner therefore implies that a restrictive
approach can be considered appropriate where significant pressure for housing
development exist.

The applicants advise of the requirement to remove the condition due to
difficulties in obtaining a mortgage on site due to the occupancy condition. The
dwellinghouse was essentially granted planning permission in association with
the stud farm business. If it were not for the associated business, then it is highly
unlikely that planning permission would have been granted as the application
would not have complied with the development plan. In effect, it is the associated
stud farm business that allowed the dwellinghouse to be granted in this location.

The letter from the Chief Planner notes that the use of occupancy restrictions
introduces an additional level complexity in the process of gaining planning
permission for a new house. If the Planning Authority deleted the condition it
would result in there being no tie of the dwelling to the stud farm. The house
could be sold onto another party without the business and there would be no
control over this. The site is considerably open in terms of the countryside, it is
not within the existing settlement, and lies within the Green Belt. There is
considerable pressure for housing within the Green Belt, and it is the
development of individual sporadic houses which is seen to cause the
suburbanisation and increase in car borne commuting which is judged
unsustainable. Scottish Planning Policy states that the cumulative erosion of a
green belt's integrity through the granting of individual planning permissions
should be avoided.

Whether Condition 1 meets the tests set out in Circular 4/1998

Circular 4/1998 sets six tests which all planning conditions should meet.
Conditions should only be imposed where they are necessary; relevant to
planning; relevant to the development to be permitted; enforceable; precise and
reasonable in all other respects.

It is considered that Condition 1 meets the test of necessity as it is required to
ensure compliance with the Development Plan. Planning conditions which restrict
the occupation of properties to business are commonly used by planning
authorities where otherwise they could not be supported, and they are referred to
in paragraph 99 of the Circular. Conditions tying the occupation of dwellings to
that of separate buildings (e.g. requiring a house to be occupied only by a person
employed by a nearby garage) should be avoided. However, exceptionally, such
conditions may be appropriate where there are sound planning reasons to justify
them, e.g. where a dwelling has been allowed on a site where permission would

Page 183



not normally be granted. To grant an unconditional permission would mean that
the dwelling could be sold off for general use which may be contrary to
development plan policy for the locality.

Condition 1 is relevant to planning, given that it is required to control the use of
the land, it is relevant to the development permitted, is enforceable, precise and
is considered to be reasonable in all other respects. As a result the condition
meets the six tests.

To ensure that the dwelling remains available to meet the identified need, it may
therefore be acceptable to grant permission subject to a condition that ties the
occupation of the new house to the existing business. It is therefore judged that
the Condition meets the tests specified in the Circular.

Issues Raised in Letters of Representation/ Community Council

The issues raised by the Community Council, relating to accordance with Policy
NE2 (Green Belt), Scottish Planning Policy, Circular 4/1998 and the Chief
Planners Letter have been addressed elsewhere within this report.

In terms of issues raised in letters of representation, the removal of the
occupancy condition has already been addressed. Granting of permission would
result in an undesirable precedent for future development, and it is also noted
that the stud farm would need to be in place prior to the dwellinghouse

The principle of development (particularly relating to design, traffic, drainage and
materials) are not matters to be considered as part of this application, which
relates to the variation of Condition 1 only.

Conclusion:

In conclusion, no new information/ justification has been submitted which would
alter the previous decision by the Planning Authority to refuse permission for the
removal of Condition 1. The reasons for that decision continue to be valid and
relevant and thus the Council’s position remains that given the advice from the
Chief Planner, Scottish Planning Policy and Policy NE2 (Green Belt) it is
considered that Condition 1 is necessary, and ties occupancy of the house to the
proposed stud farm. Planning policies within the Green Belt seek to protect their
integrity and in particular seek to avoid the granting of individual planning
permissions to prevent the cumulative erosion of a green belt. If it were not for
the specific individual requirements of the business the house would not have
complied with planning policy. If the Condition is deleted, there would be no
longer be a tie between the dwellinghouse and the stud business. The house
could be sold off separately from the business.

Page 184



RECOMMENDATION
Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposed deletion of Condition 1 of planning permission P120873, relating to
occupancy, is contrary to Scottish Planning Policy and Policy NE2 (Green Belt) of
the Aberdeen Local Development Plan, which seek to protect the integrity of
Green Belts and, in particular, seek to avoid the granting of individual planning
permissions to prevent the cumulative erosion of a green belt. If it were not for
the specific individual requirements of the business the house would not have
complied with planning policy and ultimately refused. The removal of this
condition would undermine the policies which seek to protect the integrity of the
Green Belt which seeks to safeguard against unsustainable development and
suburbanisation of the area. It was judged necessary to impose Condition 1 to
ensure that the development complied with planning policies. It is judged that
Condition 1 meets the tests set out in Circular 4/1998. The advice in the letter
from the Chief Planner (04.11.2011) has been considered. The proposal to delete
Condition 1 is considered unacceptable in planning policy terms and no sufficient
justification has been submitted from the previous refusal (Ref: 140187) in order
to justify the removal of the Condition.

Page 185



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 186



Malcolm Road,
Peterculter,

92 Aberdeenshire,
AB14 0XB.

28 August 2014.

Mr Gavin Clark,

Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure,
Aberdeen City Council,

Marischal College,

Broad Street,

Aberdeen,

AB10 1AB

Dear Mr Clark,
Planning Application P141149: Baads Farm, Peterculter. Aberdeen. AB14 QPP

Removal of Conditionl (Control of Occupancy) from Planning Permission
Ref: P120873

The members of Culter Community Council (CCC) Planning Sub Group discussed this
planning application at their August meeting and have asked me to raise objections as
follows:

This application seeks to remove Condition No.1 of Planning Permission Ref:
12/0873, which states:

"(1) that the dwelling house hereby granted planning permission shall not be
occupied by any person other than a person employed full-time in the stud farm
hereby granted planning permission and the dependants, widow or widower of such
a person in accordance with the planning authority's policy of restricting isolated
developments in the countryside unless specifically required in connection with an
essential rural occupation - in order to preserve the amenity and integrity of the
Green Belt and in accordance with Policy 28 of the Aberdeen Local Plan."

Much of the applicant’s discussion relies on the advice from the Chief Planner that the use of
occupancy conditions is not promoted and where the authority is satisfied that an adequate
case has been made, it should not be necessary to use formal mechanisms to restrict
occupancy. '

The occupant also quotes PAN 73 relating to Rural Diversification and in particular the
following paragraph:

“in relation to a business, new housing may be acceptable as a complementary

part of a development. It should also be recognised that new housing in rural areas

can play an important part in wider economic regeneration and environmental

renewal especially in remote areas. The provision of appropriately located, well
designed homes, suitable for a range of incomes can help to stem depopulation,

keep young people and skills in the area and help to attract new people and
entrepreneurs.”

Page 187



We would contend that this PAN does not relate to the Green Belt around Aberdeen, where
there is little need for “economic regeneration”, the application does not relate to
“environmental renewal”, it is not a “remote area” and there is no need to “stem
depopulation”. It is clearly meant to apply to areas such as the Western Highlands and
Islands. :

The letter from the Chief Planner, which is selectively quoted also states, “where ... there is a
danger of suburbanisation of the country side or an unsustainable growth in long distance car
based commuting, there is a sound case for a more restrictive approach.”

To us this would suggest that PAN 73 and the letter from The Chief Planner are to be read in
conjunction with Green Belt Acts and Policies and they do not in any way replace or are to be
considered legally superior to those Acts and Policies.

The applicant also states that because of the Occupancy Condition mortgage funding is
“simply not available” and that the Condition is “unreasonably restrictive” and that such a
condition should be avoided.

In support of this they quote a recent appeal decision ref POA-110-2002. However, this
relates to a property in rural Aberdeenshire and the application was for removal of the
Condition on a property which was already built. This is a completely different set of
circumstances from the current application.

Whilst the applicant may be having difficulty in obtaining mortgage funding it is reasonable
to expect that such matters were considered when a business plan was set out for the stud
farm.

In summing up, we at Culter Community Council believe that the applicant’s submissions for
removal of the condition are not entirely relevant to the particular circumstances and that the
policies and advice notes which are distilled into Scottish Planning Policy 2010 in relation to
maintenance and management of the Green Belt and in Aberdeen’s Local Development Plan,
(ADLP) 2012 and Green Belt Policy NE2 should prevail.

Yours sincerely,

Brian W Yule,
Planning Liaison,
Culter Community Council.

Page 188



48

From: - ]

Sent: 02 September 2014 20:23
To: PI
Subject: Planning Comment for 141149

Comment for Planning Application 141149
Name : David and Karen Hainsworth
Address : 3 Hillcrest courtyard

peterculter

ab13 Opp

Telephone : INNNENEGEGE

email-

type:

Comment : Date: 1st September 2014

De Sir,

W._ vould like to object to the planning application no.141149 for the following reasons, 1. This is a development in the
greenbelt and policy 28 states that development is only permitted for essential purposes. Removal of the occupancy
clause would permit the residential property to be occupied by anyone, not someone with an essential rural occupation.
2. Itis a very large residential building and garages, which will be extremely prominent in the landscape. From the
historical maps it is clear there has been no buildings on this site in the past, 3. There has been no development at the
site in respect of the infrastructure of the stud farm since the planning permission was granted, ie no paddocks, no
fencing, no planting of grass or stabling .In fact the area has been completely untended. Condition 2 of the conditional
planning permission is that all the infrastructure of the stud is completed and brought into use before any construction
of the dwelling house or garage. Despite the great urgency of housing the stud farm when the original planning
permission was sought, there appears to be no progress in placing the stud farm at Baads.

4. We are concerned that there could be future applications for an essential residential dwelling associated with the
stud farm business on the same site. Alternatively the business could move to another green field site and apply for
essential residential buildings there. This all leads to erosion of the green belt.

5. This is the second application to amend the planning permission for this site, a previous application was refused, |
don&#8217;t believe that the reasons stated in this second application materially change the conclusion from the
previous planning application.

Gr~ ing of this revision to the existing planning permission would set a precedent, which would lead to more building
ai. more destruction of the greenbelt around Aberdeen.

David Hainsworth
Karen Hainsworth

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we
take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any viruses
transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do
not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its

Page 189



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 190



PI

. S e R
From: ]

Sent: 02 September 2014 18:52

To: PI

Subject: Fwd: Slater Objection to Planning Application 141149

Dear Sir / Madam,

We are writing to object to the recent planning application amendment 141149 from the original planning
application 110648.

We are aware that the applicant is applying to remove a clause to the original planning application which
will decouple the livery business and residential property. It is apparent that the applicant is struggling to
finance the project with this clause in place as they cannot secure a loan for the property. We fail to see why
this is a planning consideration and believe it is a transparent attempt to remove the clause and allow the
proverty to be developed and then sold on, i.e. for commercial purposes. The Council has well established
pl ing regulations which in our understanding do not encompass financial considerations.

It is understood that the applicant states the objections made previously by several parties are invalid due to the
application already being granted. However these points are still very much valid and should be considered
when reviewing this most recent amendment. When considering the points below we remain mystified as to
how planning permission was ever granted.

Having moved in to the area in December 2013, we did know about the previous application but did not
appreciate the effect such a development would have on the surrounding area.

One issue we have noticed is the public road leading to Baads Farm is in bad condition and could not cope with
additional traffic (let alone lorries and horse boxes) going to and from the livery.

The private road leading up to Baads Farm would also struggle to cope with extra traffic and as it has no
passing places this would create major issues for vehicles with trailers having to reverse, potentially resulting in
trailers ending up in the ditch. By inspecting the private road it should be clear to see this.

T.. livery itself and paddock would be too small to support a successful business and it appears that the
business is a guise for building the proposed house and potentially more once the livery is built.

It is stated that there used to be a dwelling on the proposed site. This is untrue and by inspecting the site it is
clear to see that the said dwelling is obviously just piled up building waste left over from the Hillcrest
development. This can be proved by reviewing old ordinance survey maps of the area.

We are concerned that the proximity of the livery to our dwelling and the increased traffic entering and exiting
the livery,will be a danger to our small family (x3 children - 0 yrs, 1.5 years & 3 years) and several other local
children as they move between our dwellings and the children's play area (field) to the north of Hillcrest. This is
predominantly why we moved out of town so the children could grow up in a safer environment.

We were also keen for our children to grow up in a greenbelt area and are concerned that by granting planning
permission for this development (on a greenbelt site) a precedent will be set and more planning
applications will follow. After the refusal of planning permission for the Kennels & Accomodation in 2008 in

1

Page 191



the field to the south side of this site, which I believe went up to the Scottish Executive, we are surprised this
planning application is being considered at all.

On reviewing the plans for the development it is clear that style and proposed materials will not be in keeping
with the surrounding properties which are all very traditional and rustic. Synthetic granite blocks, light grey
render and plastic double glazing will contrast greatly with the traditional features of the surrounding
buildings. The height of the proposed building would be greater than that of the surrounding buildings and the
proposed building will be elevated and in a prominent position which will be clearly visible from the main road
and beyond. The large roof terrace in the proposed design is not in keeping with the surrounding buildings.

There are concerns over the drainage and sewage on the proposed site and this issue will be further
compounded by the excessive amount of land used for roads and hard standings.

Finally I believe it was stated in the original planning application that the livery was urgently needed to re home
horses. With 3 years since the original application, one would question the legitimacy of this claim.

The points raised above warrant the planning department carefully assessment of this planning application and
its review of why the original planning application was ever passed.

Thanks and best regards,
Paul and Marion Slater

(+Angus, Hamish & Lachlan)

P&SD Letters of Representation

Appiication Number: ye ) ‘e e\ .

RECEIVED 03 SEP 2014
/.

= l Sou _/ ‘ MAD

Case Officer Initizls: eCc | —
d: an
Date Acknowledge ‘&—Ir- '

Page 192



PI

From: Nigel Kenrick || R
Sent: 31 August 2014 21:00

To: PI

Subject: Application Number 141149

Attachments: Planning Objection ref Stables & House.pdf
Dear Sir

Please find attached our objection letter.
Regards

Nigel Kenrick

Page 193



Planning Dept The Elms, Hillcrest Courtyard

Aberdeen City Council Peterculter
Aberdeen Aberdeenshire
AB10 1AB AB14 OPP
30™ August 2014
Dear Sir
Re: Removal of Condition 1 (Control of Occupancy) from Planning Permission
Ref:P120873

Proposed Development at: Baads Farm, Peterculter

| would like to object to the above application on the following grounds:-
* Increase in traffic to the single track road '
* Safety
* Noise

We wish to reject the above application on the grounds that nothing has changed since the
previous rejected application.

The reference to mortgage refusal does not alter the fact that this is green belt land. The
previously approved application was based on establishing a viable stud farm business (how
this changes the Green Belt status | do know!), should remain applicable.

Within the planning submission by Suller & Clark there is the statement, “..... the single
house and garage in association with the proposed stud farm was not considered to
have an adverse impact on the surrounding landscape.” As the site of the proposed
buildings is in a raised prominent location the buildings would be clearly visible standing
above the height of the hill behind it and would be seen from the main Deeside Road and
Malcolm Road. Clearly then, this would have an adverse effect on the surrounding
landscape! The proposed building will be higher than the existing adjacent properties.

The Culter Community Council have well established, detailed knowledge of the needs and
aspirations of Peterculter and the surrounding area. With this in mind, it becomes clear that
when the planning officer from Culter Community Council recommended rejection of the
application in their report to Aberdeen Council for the reasons stated above, then their view
should be given full consideration.

There has never been a building on the site as far as any Ordnance Survey and local
knowledge can determine.

Page 194



The Aberdeen City planning department and the Scottish Executive, with good reason, have
rejected a previous application in the adjacent field. This is a quiet rural area and of late we
have had a number of planning applications approved, (recently including the relocation of
Oldfold Stables into the area) all of which has resulted in increased the traffic on the single
track access road which is struggling to cope.

There are some very young children here at Baads / Hillcrest Courtyard who frequently play
on the private roadway. The neighbours are all fully aware and take due care. However, we
have real safety concerns, as customers, deliveries and trader visitors to the stables would
be unaware of the children.

The increased traffic would, of course, have a noise impact in itself and also put a further
burden on the single track road through Anguston which is already in a poor condition and is

struggling to cope.

For the above reasons we request that the planning application is rejected.

Yours faithfully

Mr & Mrs Kenrick

Page 195



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 196



PI

L . _____________________________________________________________________________]
From: - ]

Sent: 31 August 2014 21:28

To: PI

Subject: Planning Comment for 141149

Comment for Planning Application 141149
Name : mr h. siggins
Address : 2 hillcrest, peterculter ,ab14 Opp

Telephone :_

email S

type :

Comment : | made an objection to an almost identical planning application a few months ago and | still have the same
objections, as | have again noted as follows. | also did not receive a neighbour notification letter on this occasion
although | did receive one in the previous instance. | was made aware of this current planning application by word'of
mouth from another neighbour.

) object to this planning application to remove condition 1 from existing planning permission ref p120873 (and now
141149) for the following reasons.

The site is located in the green belt and no case has ever been made for why the greenbelt should be breached.
Approval of the proposal would set a precedent for further housing in the green belt.

The private road leading to The Baads is single track, has no passing places, no turning points and has a hazardous blind
corner. It is unsuitable for additional traffic especially horse boxes and horse transporters on a commercial scale.

The existing planning permission was granted on conditions that a viable stud farming business was to be established.
The house was supposed to be tied to the business for accommodation of the business applicants and their employees.
Removal of this condition would allow the tie of the accommodation to the business to be broken and this would set a
detrimental precedent for all future planning applications in the green belt area.

The original application from 2011 states that the applicant was intending to relocate their stud farm and living
a2ccommodation on site due to problems with extending their lease at that time. Due to the time period of almost

tl years that has elapsed since this original application the planning board should establish if this situation still exists
as valid grounds for the application.

The original application from 2011 further states that there is evidence of an existing dwelling on the land and so the
applicant desired to build a 'replacement' dwelling on the land. There is no evidence of any existing dwelling on this
land so the original statement was incorrect.

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachment to it) is confidential, protected by copyright and may be
privileged. The information contained in it should be used for its intended purposes only. If you receive this email in
error, notify the sender by reply email, delete the received email and do not make use of, disclose or copy it. Whilst we
take reasonable precautions to ensure that our emails are free from viruses, we cannot be responsible for any viruses
transmitted with this email and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your own virus checking
procedures. Unless related to Council business, the opinions expressed in this email are those of the sender and they do
not necessarily constitute those of Aberdeen City Council. Unless we expressly say otherwise in this email or its

1

Page 197



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 198



Agenda Item 3.2

Policy NE2 — Green Belt

No development will be permitted in the green belt for purposes other than those
essential for agriculture, woodland and forestry, recreational uses compatible with an
agricultural or natural setting, mineral extraction or restoration or landscape renewal.

The following exceptions apply to this policy:

1. Proposals for development associated with existing activities in the green belt
will be permitted but only if all of the following criteria are met:
a) the development is within the boundary of the existing activity.
b) the development is small-scale.
C) the intensity of activity is not significantly increased.
d) any proposed built construction is ancillary to what exists.

2. Essential infrastructure, such as electronic communications infrastructure and
electricity grid connections, transport proposals identified in the Local
Development Plan, such as the Aberdeen Western Peripheral Route, as well
as roads planned through the masterplanning of new housing and
employment allocations, which cannot be accommodated other than in the
green belt.

3. Buildings in the green belt which have a historic or architectural interest or
traditional character that contributes to the landscape setting of the city will be
permitted to undergo a change of use to private residential use or to a use
which makes a worthwhile contribution to the amenity of the green belt,
providing it has been demonstrated that the building is no longer suitable for
the purpose for which it was originally designed. (See Supplementary
Guidance on The Conversion of Steadings and other Non-residential
Vernacular Buildings in the Countryside).

4. Proposals for extensions of existing buildings as part of a conversion or
rehabilitation scheme will be permitted in the green belt provided:
a) the original building remains visually dominant;
b) the design of the extension is sympathetic to the original building in
terms of massing, detailing and materials; and
c) the siting of the extension relates well to the setting of the original

building.

Page 199



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 200



- Agenda ltem 3.3

Notice of Review

-NOTICE OF REVIEW

UNDER SECTION 43A(8) OF THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1897 (AS AMENDED)IN

RESPECT OF DECISIONS ON LOCAL DEVELOPMENTS

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCHEMES OF DELEGATION AND LOCAL REVIEW PROCEDURE)

(SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (APPEALS) (SCOTLAND) REGULATIONS 2008

IMPORTANT: Please read and follow the guidance notes provided when completing this form.,

Failure to supply all the relevant information could invalidate vour notice of review.

Use BLOCK CAPITALS if completing in manuscript

Applicani(s) Agent (if any)
Name [As DIANE CREING |  Name S P TIEL
Address [@a PO S FO2AA Address  [lL2itbl fan A PP & AL
AN sroN) | 8T sanEd Ppcw
PETER CulL TRV NVt &
Postcode Y% ofPe Postcode |FBF1 3wl

Contact Telephone 1

Contact Telephone 1

Contact Telephone 2 r

Cortact Telephone 2

Fax No Fax No -
E-mail* | | E-mail*
(¥ L
Mark this box to confirm all contact should be
through this representative:
‘ Yes N
* Do you agree to correspandence regarding your review being sent by e-mail? ' [Q/ﬁ

Planning authority

[eoemead ¢ Yy Ve . |

Planning authority’s application reference number ' [ Elg, It !i = |

Site address

Description of proposed
development

Date of application

3Aa0s R ngugm

(2Ernovi. O con MON | ( LONTRD L OF

COPaICT FIDm CLANIING PECALSSm RETF: PI2(

Note. This notice must be served on the planning authority within three months of the date of the decision
notice or from the date of expiry of the period allowed for determining the application.

38 | 2t . Date of decision (if any) 285702ty

Page 1 of4

_ Page 201




- Notice of Review
Nature of application .

1. Application for planning permission (including householder appfication) . [:]
Application for planning permission in principle ]
3. Further application (including development that has not yet commenced and where a time limit
has been imposed; renewal of planning permission; and/or modification, variation or removat of E\]/
a planning condition)
4. Application for approval of matters specified in conditions D

n

Reasons for seeking review

1. Refusal of apblicaﬁon by appointed officer

2. Failure by appointed officer to determine the application within the period aliowed for
determination of the application :

3. Conditions imposed on consent by appointed officer

DD@

Review procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the procedure to be used to determine your review and may at any
time during the review process require that further information or representations be made to enable them
to determine the review. Further information may be required by one or a combination of procedures,
such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions andfor inspecting the land
which is the subject of the review case.

Please indicate what procedure (or combination of procedures) you think is most appropriate for the
handling of your review. You may tick more than one box if you wish the review to be conducted by a
combination of procedures. ’

1. Further written submissions : , . D
2. One or more hearing sessions : - D
3. Site inspection D
4  Assessment of review documents only, with no further procedure ' [g/

if you have marked box 1 or 2, please explain here which of the rﬁatters (as set out in your statement
below) you believe ought to be subject of that procedure, and why you consider further submissions or a
hearing are necessary: ‘

Site inspection

In the event that the Local Review Body decides to inspect the review site, in your opinion:
’ No
1. Can the site be viewed entirely from public land?

S

2 Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely, and without barriers to entry?

if there are reasons why you think the Local Review Body would be unable to undertake an
unaccompanied site inspection, please explain here:.

Page 2 of 4

I?ag_e 202 -




, Notice of Review
Statement

You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all
matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. Notfe: you may not
have a further opportunity to add to your statement of review at a later date. It is therefore essential that
you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely on and wish
the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review. :

If the Local Review Body issues a nofice requesting further information from any other person or body,
you will have a period of 14 days in which to comment on any additional matter which has been raised by
that person or body.

State here the reasons for your notice of review and all matters you wish io raise. If necessary, this can.
be continued or provided in full in & separate document, You may also submit additional documentation
with this form. A '

PLEsE =€ AaTacae) Pimrsid § ST TEET

Have you raised any matters which were niot before the appointed officer at the time the Yes No
determination on your application was made? D D

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising new material, why it was not raised with
the appointed officer before your application was determined and why you consider it should now be
considered in your review, ‘ ‘ . :

Page 3 of4




{

: Notice of Review
List of documents and evidence

Please provide a list of all supporting documents, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with
your notice of review and intend to rely on in support of your review, :

(VO AIC  LePeacnorns ard @ om draside - TN Nonn
PrsrXBZ. DHTS0 U puEnwEane. S0 o B e
EOSHTCETMVG STATBEST  2ana. Plasryno g APILEANO NS TO lamoue
GNOMONS | — Suiev? G0 CUARK CEBLMNARTTS
EHETER. PEA CrAvind Gl QYD e Qi DABO 255 Sy 200N
E LEM=Z Zona R gdio QND Car@ri1 05O Lo MWAWazraoiv
(S EPeZ fecnn SHEPHERD SRt oaTED (& AT S0l

£ BT R Wil A P RZCATTECT S QTR0 i (rZed S0
(SLEMITRNO I SLUGINIL QOO fcA TN To (ZoMOuS o0 i)
D) ScomM>1 Sameea APBA_ Os2iuon 050 (2. AP2Z1L

A5 GRAMNMDS ZomSidh. ©F  PLArrinic OBLELATOND

Note. The planning authority will make a copy of the notice of review, the review docurhents and any
notice of the procedure of the review available for inspection at an office of the planning authority until
such fime as the review is determined. It may also be available on the planning authority website.

Checklist

Please mark the appropriate boxes to confirm you have provided all supporting documenis and evidence
relevant to your review:

E/ Full completion of all parts of this form
E}/ Statement of your reasons for requiring a review

Q/ All documents, materials and evidence which you intend to rely on (e.g. plans and drawings
or other documents) which are now the subject of this review.

Note. Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or
maodification, variation or removal of a planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval
of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the application reference number, approved
pfans and decision notice from that earlier consent. : _

Declaration

I the applicant/agent [delete as appropriate] hereby serve notice on the pianning authority to
review the application as set out on this form and in the supporting documents,

Date [o%F ] N [T i

Signed

Page 4 of 4

Page 204




Chartered Architects & Planning Consuita;

4 S1. James Place Inverurie
Aberdeenshire ABS] 3UB

www.lippe-architects.co.uk

Planning Statement for Notice of Review for:

Removal of Condition 1 {Control of Occupancy) from Planning Permission Reference
P120873 - '

Baads Farm, Anguéton, Peterculter for Mrs Diane Cheyne

The original planning permission for the dwellinghouse and stud farm at Baads Farm
reference P110648 was granted on 11 October 2011. Although the application was

‘recommended for refusal by officers, Members decided to approve the application and in

accordance with general advice at that time a condition was attached to the permission
limiting the occupancy of the dwellinghouse to "a person employed fuli-time in the stud farm
hereby granted planning permission and the dependents, widow or widower of such =
person in accordance with the planning authority’s policy of restricting isolated developments
in the countryside unless specifically required in connection with an essential rural ’
cccupation....”. Clearly the need for the dwellinghouse at that time was accepted due to
reasons of security and animal welfare.

When a further application P120873 was made to vary one of the conditions attached to that
permission related to foul drainage the application was approved on 27 July 2012 carrying
forward the occupancy condition applied to the original permission. It is Condition 1 of this
latter permission that the appellant wishes fo have removed in line with current Government
advice. '

The Director and Chief Planner for the Directorate for the Buiit Environment of the Scottish - -
Government issued a letter to all Heads of Planning in Scotland on 4 November 2011 with
regard to occupancy conditions and rural housing. While this recognised that there had
once upon a time been a requirement to limit the occupancy of new houses in the
countryside, a number of issues had since arisen with this approach, the main issues being
difficulty in getling a mortgage, difficulties in selling the property and being forced to move.
A further concern was that such restrictions on occupancy of dwellinghouses introduced an
additional level of complexity to the planning process and that they could be infrusive,
resource-intensive and difficult to monitor and enforce. '

The overarching consideration in assessing the acceptability or otherwise of removing the
condition is that Scotiish Planning Policy promotes a positive approach to rural housing and
does not promote the use of occupancy conditions. The letter from the Chief Planner is
absolutely clear that “occupancy conditions are rarely appropriate and so should be
generally avoided” and demonstrated a pragmatic and realistic understanding of the
economic climate and the impact of this on the availability of funding.

Directors .

Willlam K. Lippe, BSc (Hons) ich, Sip. Acch, 8125
Stuart Naysmith, HRC Arch Toh

Fonatintes

Eleanor Alexander, Arch, [ Arch. fuss
Stephen Martin, #izh Chg, Zich. RIZT

vidlizm Ligpe Sachaests Lg.
fony Office. Commerce House, South Strest, Blgin £39 1JE

P 2 05 R i i Om tand Ma T4RL3T




Although work on site has now commenced for the stud building, the appellant has found it
impossible to achieve finance for building the dwellinghouse. This is confirmed in two letters
from the appeillant’s solicitors Gavin Bain and Company most recently dated 25 July 2014 .
and this letter aiso refers to marketing of the site since 28 April 2014 and that potential
purchasers have not taken their interest any further once they became aware of the
restrictive planning condition. Another letter from Shepherd Chartered Surveyors further
verifies that the site is unmarkétable with mortgage lenders refusing to provide finance due
to Condition 1. '

Aberdéen City Council policy provides a welcoming approach to rural development and
allows for limited development in the countryside. There is not a policy in the Aberdeen City
Local Development Plan which requires any kind of occupancy condition if permission for a
house in the Green Belt or Countryside is approved. It also worth noting that in the
immediate neighbouring Authority Aberdeenshire Council, a recent appeal was upheid which
sought to discharge a planning obligation which restricted the occupancy of a house at
Ardlair House, Inverurie (Appeal Reference POA-110-2002). The Reporter allowed the
removal of the obligation as the use of the occupancy condition failed the test of
reasonableness as "there is a general presumption in up to date Scottish Government Policy
against imposing such conditions”. Paragraph 25 of Circular 4/1998 states that "even where
a condition would not be so unreasonably restrictive as to be ultra vires it may still be so
onerous that as a matter of policy it should be avoided. For example, a condition which
would put a severe limitation on the freedom of an owner to dispose of his property, or which
would obviously make it difficult to finance the erection of the permitted building by borrowing
on mortgage, should be avoided on these grounds”. As conditions must meet all six tests of
the Circular, Condition 1 of permission P120873 fails to meet this requirement in failing to
meet the test of reasonableness. '

The application to vary the condition related to the drainage was approved on 27 July 2012
when the advice from the Chief Planner has been in'use for nearly 8 months and should
have been removed from the permission at that time. Indeed the original application was
approved only a matter of weeks before the Chief Planners fetter was issued. Moreover now
with this continued stance being in place for nearly three years, any applications for removal
of conditions should be favourably looked upon especially when there are no policies
requiring their use or retention. - '

As such, it is respectfully requested that the Local Review Body uphold the appeal and grant.
the removal of Condition 1. '




DOCuMmeENR T @

Directorste for the Built Enviror}ment
Jim Mackinnon, Director and Chief Planner

‘%’e Scottish
Government

Heads of Planning //‘

7 DELIVERING
A GANES LEGACY FOR SCOTTLANS

4 November 2011

Dear SirfMadam 7
OCCUPANCY RESTRICTIONS AND RURAL HOUSING

I'am writing to clarify the Scottish Government's views on the use of conditions or planning
obligations to restrict the occupancy of new rural housing. :

Occupancy restrictions are typically used in Scotland to limit the occupancy of new houses in
the countryside either to people whose main employment is with a farming or other rurat
business that requires on-site residency, or to people with a local connection. Sometimes
new houses are tied to particular land holdings, preventing them being sold separately.

Such restrictions have been applied either through planning conditions or Section 75
planning obligations.

A number of issues have arisen with the use of occupancy restrictions, some of which have
been exacerbated by the current economic situation. Some people have found it difficult to
get a mortgage to buy a house with an occupancy restriction. Others have found it difficult to
sell the house, or have the restriction lifted, when they are forced by necessity to move.
While it may be possible to include provisions in the condition or obligation that attempt to
address these issues, any use of occupancy restrictions introduces an additional level of
complexity (and potentially expense) into the process of gaining consent for a new house.
Occupancy restrictions can also be intrusive, resource-intensive and difficult to monitor and
enforce,

Scottish Planning Policy promotes a positive approach to rural housing. It states that
development plans should support more opportunities for small scale housing development
in all rural areas, including housing which is linked to rural businesses. It does not promote
the use of occupancy restrictions.

The Scottish Government believes that occupancy restrictions are rarely appropriate
and so should generally be avoided. :

B5142669
Victoria Quay, Edinburgh EHE 600
www.scotiand.gov.uk

Page 207




D o T EnwaT @

Planning Permission to Remove Condition No. 1 (Occupancy
condition)

" For Planning Reference:P12/0873 - To vary Condition 7 for the
disposal of sewage effluent by means of a suitable primary and
secondary treatment system as designed by a qualified engineer

At: Baads Farm, Anguston, Peterculter

For: Mrs Diane Cheyne

I P

¢ Karine Suller B,S¢, M.Sc, MRTPI ¢ Maren Clark B.Sc (Hnns), MRTPI

Scoutbog Steading, Oldmeldrum Mayriggs, 69 Brechin Road
Aberdeenshire AB51 0BH Kuriernuir DD 4DE

Page 208




Legislation

Section 42 of the Town & Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 allows for the
consideration and determination of applications to develop land without compliance
with conditions previously attached.

it advises, that on such an application the planning authority shall consider only the
question of the conditions subject to which planning permission should be granted,
and’ '

"a) if they decide that planning permission should be granted subject fo conditions
differing from those subject to which the previous permission was granted, or that
should be granted unconditionally, they shall grant permission accordingly.”

Background

A detailed planning application was first lodged on 10th May 2011 (Réf: P11/0648)

for one residential dwelling, garage and stud farm, which was granted permission on

11th October 2011. The application presented a 2.3 hectare site, directly to the east
of Hii!cr_es’i Courtyard, Pofercuiter.

The report to Committee dated 29th October 2011, advised that planning permission
was being sought for a 5 bed house, garage and stable block for a stud farm
business. At that time the application was presented as housing for an essential
worker for the stud farm business. The applicant had been breeding horses for many
years and had set up the business in 2004. The applicant had a number of brood
mares and breeding stallions, the total number at any time being 6 to 9 horses. In
addition to servicing client's mares, the applicant had sold foals from her stock of
offspring. The house was required at the site for animal welfare and security

reasons.

After a site visit Members approved the application subject to the condition subject of
the current application and confirmed that in their opinion the proposal complied with
Policy 28 of the then adopted Aberdeen City Local Plan as the proposed buildings
were not higher than others in the landscape and the proposed business was an -
agricultural activity as defmed by Policy 28.

One of the conditions (Condition 7) of this permission required the submission of a
detailed scheme for the disposal of sewage effluent by means of a septic tank and
suitable secondary treatment system.

A second application (Ref: P12/0873) was submitted to vary Condition 7 to allow the
disposal of sewage effluent by means of a suitable primary and secondary treatment.
This application was approved on 27th July 2012 with the same occupancy | '
condition. Given that this is the most recent application on the site, it is appropriate to

Page 209




seek to vary the condition of this permission. No development has commenced on
the site.

Condition to be varied

This application seeks to remove Condition No.1 of Planning Permission Ref:
12/0873, which states:

"(1) that the dwelling house hereby granted planning permission shall not be
occupied by any person other than a person employed full-time in the stud farm
hereby granted planning permission and the dependants, widow or widower of such
a person in accordance with the planning authority's policy of restricting isolated
developments in the countryside unless specifically required in connection with an
‘essential ruraf occupation - in order fo preserve the amenity and integrity of the
Green Belt and in accordance with Policy 28 of the Aberdeen Local Plan."

There has been a material alteration in the circumstances in that the applicants have
found it impossible to achieve finance for the build with the occupancy restriction in
place. This has been confirmed by the applicants solicitors Gavin Bain and
Company in a letter dated the 14™ January 2014, copy aftached. This letter confirms
that mortgage lenders will not fend on properties with occupancy restrictions as they
have concerns that this will hinder any possible opportunity for resale should a
purchaser default.

Scottish Planning Poliéy and Advice

SPP advises that the planning system should enable the devetopment of well
designed, energy efficient, good quality housing in sustainable locations.

In terms of rural areas the SPP recognises

“Authorities should also set out the circumstances in which new housing out with
settlements may be appropriate, particularly in rural areas. Development plans
should promote the development of rural communities and aim to support and
sustain fragife and dispersed communities through appropriate housing
development. ©

In terms of the Green belt designaﬁon the SPP confirms in Paragra’phr159 that

“Green belt des:gnatron should be used fo direct development to surfable locat:ons
not fo prevent development from happening.”

Paragraph 163 goes on to confirm that

Page 210




*Certain typés and scales of development may be appropriate within a green belt,
particularly where it will support diversification of the rural economy. These may
include:

. development associated with agriculture, including the re-use of historic
agricuftural buildings, _
= woodland and forestry, including community woodlands,
» horticulture, including market gardening and directly connected retailing,
» recreational uses that are compatible with an agricultural or natural setting,”

. In the current circumstances it is submitted that the deveiopment of a stud farm falls
within a “recreational use compatible within an agricultural or natural setting."

PAN 73 Rural Diversification

The Scottish Government confirms its commitment to supporting rural life, rural
communities and the rural economy. -

The PAN recognises that a one size does not fit all and a flexible approach is often
required to help businesses realise their opportunities. The advice confirms that it is
important {o take into account the particular needs or special circumstances of a
business and be realistic about the resources available to them.

The advice provided goes on in relation to confirm that while house-building, in itself,
is not diversification but there are circumstances where,&

“in relation to a business, new housing may be acceptable as a complementary
part of a development. It should also be recognised that new housing in rural areas

" can play an important part in wider economic regeneration and environmental
renewal especially in remote areas. The provision of appropriately located, well
designed homes, suitable for a range of incomes can help to stem depopulation,
keep young people and skills in the area and help to attract new people and
entrepreneurs.” '

Aberdeen City Local Development Plan 2012

The site lies within the identified Green belt and as such Policy NE2 — Green Belt is
of relevance. In general ferms the green belt seeks to maintain the identity of
Aberdeen and the rural communities while avoiding coalescence and urban sprawt,
maintaining the landscape setting and providing access to open space. The policy
restricts development in the green belt for purposes other than those

‘Essential for agricuifure, woodland and forestry, recreational uses compatible with
an agricultural or natural setfing, mineral extraction or restoration or landscape
renewal.” : '

- Page 211




Chief Planner's Advice

Of particular relevance to the current application is the very recent advice from the
Chief Planner related to occupancy conditions which was issued on the 4t
November 2011 and confirmed that

“Scotiish Plénning Policy promofes a positive approach to rural housing. If states that

Dévelopment plans should support more opportunities for smalf scale housing‘
developmment in all rural areas, including housing which is linked fo rural businesses.
it does not promote the use of occupancy restrictions.”

The letter goes on

“In determining an application for a new house in the countryside, it may be
appropriate for the planning authority to consider the need for a house in that
location, especially where there is the potential for adverse impacts. In these
circumstances, it is reasonable for decision-makers to weigh the justiﬁcation for the
house against its impact, for example on road safety, landscape quality or natural
heritage, and in such circumstances it may be appropriate for applicants to be asked
fo make a land management or other business case. Where the authority is
satisfied that an adequate case has been made, it should not be necessary to
use formal mechanisms to restrict occupancy.” '

in the current circumstances it is clear from the decision of the elected members that
the single house and garage in association with the proposed stud farm was not
considered to have an adverse impact on the surrounding landscape. Further the
Councillors confirmed that the stud farm business to be an appropriate use within
this area as such there was sufficient justification to approve the application. In
these circumstances the advice of the Chief Planner does not support occupancy
conditions. '

Circular 4/1998

in considering the appropriateness or otherwise of a condition it is also relevant to
‘consider Circular 4/1998 Use of Conditions in Planning Permissions. This prov;des
six test WhICh all conditions must adhere to, these being

s necessary,
= relevant to planning,

- relevant to the development to be permitted,
« enforceable,

s precise, and -

« reasonable in all other respects.

Page 212



Of particular relevance to the current condition are whether condition 1 is .
reasonable in all other respects this test will be considered in the discussion
below.

Discussion

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 as amended requires that
planning decisions be made in accordance with the development plan unless
material considerations 'indircate otherwise.

Over recent years Scottish Planning Policy has evolved and provides a welcoming
approach to small scale, appropriately located development in the countryside and
allows greater flexibility in the development of small rural businesses. The SPP
confirms that green belt designation should not be used fo prevent development from
happening. The SPP provides instances where development within the green belt is
appropriate, one of these being a recreational use compatible within an agricultural
or natural setting. In the current circumstances it is submitted that the development
of a stud farm falls within this exception and therefore is an acceptable use within the
green belt.

PAN 73 Rural Diversification confirms that in relation to a business, new housing-
may be acceptable as a complimentary part of the development. 1t is submitted that
this application accords with his advice. :

The policies of the Aberdeen City Local Development Plan 2012 provide similar
advice within greenbelt areas. Policy NE2 — Green Belt restricts development in the
green belt however provides some exceptions, one of these being recreational uses.,
it is therefore submitted that the proposal accords with this policy.

As discussed of particular relevance to the current application is the very recent
advice from the Chief Planner related to occupancy conditions was issued on the 4
November 2011 and confirmed that it does not promote the use of occupancy
_restrictions, further advising that where the authority is satisfied that an adequate
case has been made, it should not be necessary to use formal mechanisms to
restrict occupancy. -

‘In the current circumstances it is clear from the decision of elected members that
they considered that the proposed stud farm and associated house are acceptable
within this rural area. Further, the elected members confirmed that the proposed
house would not have an adverse impact on the surrounding area. In these
circumstances, where the development has been fully justified in terms of the
adopted policy the advice of the Chief Planner does not support occupancy
conditions.

Page 213




In relation to Circular 4/1998 Use of Planning Conditions, of particular relevance to
the current condition is whether condition 1 is reasoriable in all other respects. As
confirmed the need for the house in association with the stud business for reasons of
security and animal husbandry has been established. However, as demonstrated by
the attached letter from Gavin Bain the applicant’s solicitor, the required mortgage
finance cannot be achieved as a resuit of this restrictive occupancy condition. This
puts the whole business in doubt and places and unreascnable burden on the
applicant. Similar cases have been upheld on appeal, where the recent Scotfish
Governments advice is against the imposition of such resfrictive occuparncy
conditions. As such it is submitted that the condition fails to comply with the six tests
as provide by Circular 4/1998.

Therefore in conclusion the application site has an extant planning permission for a
residential dwelling, garage and stud farm, the planning documentation referred to
the construction of 1 % storey 3 bed house. As such the principle of the erection of a
single dwelling and associated stud farm business has been established on the
application site. The need for the house to be developed as part of the stud farm
business remains unchanged, that is the owner of the stud farm requires to be on
site o ensure security of the stock and for reasons of good animal husbandry.

At the time that application was granted the elected members confirmed that the
house and associated stud farm would not have a detrimental impact on the
landscape setting and that the use as a stud farm adhered with the polices of the

then adopted Aberdeen City Local Plan. Again, nothing has changed, the house and
associated stud farm will be developed in conjunction with each other, the detailed
design has the approval of Aberdeen City Council and as confirmed will not have an
impact on the landscape setting of the surrounding area.

However, there has been a material change in that the applicants cannot achieve the
required finance due to the restrictive occupancy condition. All Scottish Government
and Aberdeen City Council policy provide a welcoming approach to rural
diversification and allows for limited development in the countryside. The very recent
advice of the Chief Planner confirms that where the policy supports the proposed
development, as in the current instance, then occupancy conditions are not
supported. Further, all conditions must comply with the six tests of conditions
provided by Circular 4/1998, one of these being “reasonable in all other aspects”. In
the current circumstances, as demonstrated by the letter lodged in support of the
application by the applicant's solicitor, the applicant has failed to achieve mortgage
finance of the property. Therefore this occupancy condition puts the entire project in
doubt and places an unreasonable burden on the applicant, as such Condition 1 of
Planning Permission Ref: 12/0873 fails the tests and as a result is not Iegitimate

In light of the above we submit that there is sufficient justification to support the
remaval of Condition 1 of Planning Permission Ref: 12/0873,

Page 214




D O Lo a-n‘@

GAVIN BaIN
& COMPANY

Solicitors and Estate Agents

Date: 25™ July, 2014
Qur ref; GB/LMS
Your ref:

Aberdeen City Council
Department of Planning
Business Hub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Cear Sirs,

" Land at Baads Steading, Anguston, Petarculter, Aberdeen
Matthew Kevin McDonald/Diane Cheyne

We act on behalf of the above named who have received from your Council,
Conditional Planning Permissicn (Reference Number P120873) in connection with
the erection of a dwellinghouse on the Land at Baads. The grant of Conditional
Planning Permission by your Council is subject to infer alia the following provision
namely:- “that the dwellinghouse hereby granted planning permission shall not be

occupied by any person other than a person employed full time in the Stud Farm

As a rezult of this condition being imposad or the development, it cffactively
means that the land (and any dwellinghouse to be erected thereon) would be
rendered unmarketable. The reason for this is that mortgage lenders are
extremely reluctant to lend on land/property which is effectively “tied”. Their
concerns are that if the owner/borrower of the property defaults on their mortgage
payments and the lender requires to re-possess the property then the market
would be extremely limited, i.e. the only individuals likely to be able to buy i
would be people who were cash purchasers - not inortgage dependent. Even If
fenders were willing to lend, then potential purchasers are reluctant to proceed to
buy such properties which are subject to such ties as when they come to sell, the
market available to them is extremaly restricted. :

We have been marketing the property without'success since the 29% April. Whilst
some interest has been shown when potential purchasers have been made aware
of the restrictive planning condition then there interest has been discontinued,

We would ask your Councii to therefore consider uplifting this restrictive condition.
The existing condition effectively renders the property un-marketable,

oy

432 Union Strest
Aberdeen ABID TR

2w, gavin-bain.co.uk
DX AB 40

Farzess Gavin M Bain « Angela W Bryze - Stephen Glepnie - Jokn Hardie « Neil R } Jobnsten + Graham Morrison
. Ars: a5 Wicky Christie - Pamela M Spalding

Page 215




DOC—W@

GAVIN BAIN
& COMPANY

Sclicitors and Estate Agents

Date: 14" January, 2014
Qur ref: GB/LMS
Your ref;

Aberdeen City Council
Department of Planning
Business Mub 4

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sirs,

Land at Baads Steading, Anguston, Peterculter, Aberdeen
Matthew Kevin McDonald/Diane Cheyne :

We act on behalf of the above named who have received from your Council,
Conditional Planning Permission (Reference Number P120873) in connection with
the erection of a dwellinghouse on the Land at Baads. The grant of Conditional
Planning Permission by vour Council is subject to infer alia the foliowing provision
namely:- “that the dwellinghouse hereby granted planning permission shall not be

occupied by any person other than a person employed fuli time in the Stud Farm

As-a result of this condition being Imposed on the development, it effectively
rmeans that the fand (and any dwellinghouse to be erected thereon) would be
rendered unmarketable. The reason for this is that mortgage lenders are
- extremely reluctant to lend on land/property which is effectively “tied”. Their
concerns are that if the owner/borrower of the property defaults on their mortgage
payments and the lender requires to re-possess the property then the market
would be extremely limited, i.e. the only individuals fikely to be able to buy jt
would be people who were cash purchasers — not mortgage dependent. Even if
lenders were willing to lend, then potential purchasers are reluctant to proceed to
buy such properties which are subject to such ties as when they come to sell, the
- market available to them is extremely restricted. :

We would ask your Councl! to therefore consider upiiftirag this restrictive condition,
The existing condition effectively renders the property un-marketable.

432 Union Street
Aberdeen AB10 1TR

viwis gavin-bain.eo.uk
DX: AB 40

Partners Gavin M Bain + Angala W Bruce + Stephen Glennie + Joha Hardle « Neil R ) Johnsten « Graham Marrison
AsT leatns Vicky Christie - Pamela M Spalding

Page 2.1 6




4e477 /sS4 A (p)

. DOCurm enT <
CHARTERED SURVEYDRS
J & E Shepherd » Chartered Surveyors ¢ 35 Queens Road o Aberdeen » AB154ZN «
Legal Post LP1I Aberdeen 2 » - N
Regulated by RICS
Parthers Michael Horpe BSe MRICS Associates
Gzome P Brewster FRICS Darven Lewt D56 (Hons) MAICS Alan ¥ Kepnedy MRICS
lan ] Fergusson BSc FRICS Ewen Spacks BSc MRICS Andrew [ Sykes BLE MRICS
lan W c:mcron MRIES Grseme Stewart DipSurv MRICS Christophiar 1 Petrie MRICS
Christapher 2 Grnyar BSe BRICS Alan Edgar BSc MRICS John T Matkle BSe {Hons) MRICS
Ms. Diane Cheyne Murray Smith MRICS Steven Bamet BLE MRICS Swatt M Dunne, BSC mnis) MRICS
B d Far David B Farguson MRICS D 13all Gunn BSC MRICS Hark McQueen, BLE MRICS
aads rafm Gerry MeChiskey Dip Prap Inv MRICS  Neil Thomson BSc MRICS
A St . J +:alesim Hunter MRICS martin Walte MRICS
nguston . Kevind Angas MRICS Adrlan Storr MRIE.‘S Consuftants
Jamies ¥ Mclatyre BS: MRICS tachlan & R Macfarlang BS¢ MRICS Steghen P Buchpnan BSc FRICS
Peterculter Paul Toylor MRICS Jonathan Reid BLE (Hons} MRICS J0h% 1 Baugan BEC MAICS
A B 1 4 0 P P . 1an Hannon BSc {Hons) MLE MRICS Donal Henretty, BLE HRICS David 1 Talt FRICS
. James Stewart MRICS IRRV Alexander Rennie, BLE MRICS Rian E Smith FRICS
Jzson Begg MRICS lames U Pichardsun MA {Hons} MRICS

Cray Srows BS= MRICS

JWB/IwW

15 May 2014

Dear Ms Cheyne
Development Site, Baads Farm, Angu'ston, Peterculter AB14 OPP
We refer to our inspection of the above subjects on 2 May 2014 for valuation purposes.

We note that the site which extends to 5 acres or thereby received planning consent on 11
October 2011 for the erection of one residential dwelling, garage and assoclated stud farm. °

This consent was subject to a number of conditions the most relevant condition being that “the
dwellinghouse hereby granted planning permission shall not be occupied by any person other than
a person employed full time in the stud farm hereby granted planning permission and the
dependents, widow or widower of such a person in accordance with the planning authorlty’s policy
of restricting isolated developments in the countryside unless specifically required in connection
with an essential rural occupation - in order to preserve the amenity and integrity of the green
belt and in accordance with Policy 28 of the Aberdeen Local Plan”.

This condition will therefore severely restrict the potential occupation of the property if it were
ever to be constructed. We have sought further advice from the two main mortgage lenders In
- the country malnly the Halifax and Nationwide both of whom have confirmed to us that due to this
condition they would not accept the property as being suitable for mortgage purposes. Although
we have not confirmed this, it is most likely that the other lenders in the country will adopt a
similar stance.

Due to the inability of any future purchaser to be able to secure mortgage finance, future
purchasers would be restricted to cash buying stud farmers which would render the property
virtually unsaleable. At the current time it would appear to make no economic sense to develop

the site. '

OFFICES AT . ) :
ABERDEEN QF224 202800 EDINBURGH DL3Z 225 (234 COMMERCIAL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 01352 200454 HAMILEON 01638 537445 MUSSELBURGH 013 851 3456
AYR DI2D2 269567 ELGIN 1343 $53939 INVERNESS 0463 712239 PAYSLEY U141 835 BIM4
COATBRIDGE $1235.436561 FALKIRK A1324 15039 KILMARNOCK DLSE3 520518 PERTH LITIE IR108
CUMBERNAULD 01235 750000 FRASERBURGH 01346 557456 \/ RIRKCALDY 01552 20542 PETERHEAD BLTIS 570754
DUMFRIES 01387 264333 GALASHIELS 01694 750150 ESOE T B ) A LIVINGSTON 81506 416777 ST ANDREWS 0133 477773
DUNRDEE D13R2 2054 GLASGOW 014) 353 208¢ STTRTIITEN Lar e MONTROSE 01674 £75765 SALTCOATS A1700 Jkarie
LRUNFERMLINE 01383722327 GREENOOK ftare 736710 a g e 1 7 smm———




SHEPHERD

SRAXTIARD SLEVETORS

We trust that this clarifies the present situation, however if you require any further assistance in
this matter please do not hesitate to contact us,

Yours fai

J& ESh
Chartere VEyors

Page 218 .




DocmesT @&

Our Ref: EA/4647/S&A(P)
Your Ref: 140187

11* March 2014

FAQ: Gavin Clark _ ‘
Planner (Development Management South)
Planning and Sustainable Development
Enterprise Planning and Infrastructure
Aberdeen City Council

Business Hub 4

Ground Floor North

Marischal College

Broad Street

Aberdeen

AB10 1AB

Dear Sirs
Removal of Condition 1, Baads Farm, Anguston

Thank you for your comments on the current application which have proved very helpful in-
understanding your current thoughts on the application. In response we would remind you of
the background to this application and to the original decision on planning application ref
11/0648 made by the elected members which supported the application. In coming o their
decision 1o grant the original application the elected members confirmed that in their opinion
the proposed stud farm and house associated with this established business complied with
the policies of the Aberdeen City Local Plan, the Minutes of the meeting confirm

“ the application be approved as it was not contrary fo Policy 28 of the Local Plan as the
proposed buildings would not be higher than others in the landscape and the proposed
business was an agticultural activity within Policy 28"

As such in granting consent the elected members were of the opinion that an adequate case
had been made to justify approval of the development in policy terms. With this background
the Chief Planner confirms in his letter to the Heads of Planning that it should not be
necessary to use formal mechanisms to restrict occupancy, see attached letter for reference.
In issuing this recent advice relating to the use of occupancy conditions the Chief Planmer
demonstrated a pragmatic and realistic understanding of the economic climate and the
impact of this on the availability of funding. [t was accepted that occupancy restrictions,
such as that subject of the current application, made approved developments difficult, if not
impossible, as mortgage funding was simply not available.

Page 219




It is submitted that this is exactly'the situation in the relation to the current proposal. The
applicant has an established business and is fully committed to the stud farm and requires
the house for accepted reasons refated to security and animal welfare. However the whole
project is now in jeopardy as a direct result of the occupancy condition which, as confirmed
by the letter lodged in support of the application from Gavin Bain, applicant's solicitor, has
limited any possibility of mortgage funding. In this case we submit that as a result of these
accepted difficulties condition 1 fails to satisfy all six tests provided by Circular 4/1998,
specifically the test which requires .conditions to be ‘reasonable in all other respects”
Paragraph 35 of Circular 4/1998 states ‘

“Even where a condition would not be so unreasonably restrictive as to be ulira vires, if may
stifl be so onerous that as a matter of policy it should be avoided. For-example, a condition
which would put a severe limitation on the freedom of an owner to dispose of his property. -or
which would obviously make it difficult to finance the erection of the permitted building by
borrowing on mortgage, should be avoided on these grounds. An unduly restrictive condition
can never be made acceptable by offering the prospect of inforrmal relaxation of its effect”

This view is confirmed in a recent appeal decision ref POA-110-2002 copy attached. The
appeal sought the discharge of a planning obligation which restricted the occupancy of a
house. The Reporter confirmed that the occupancy restriction failed the test of
reasonableness as :

“There is a general presumption in up to date Scottish Government policy against imposing
such restrictions”.

As a result the Reporter recommended the removal of the occupancy restriction.
In the current circumstances Condition 1 effectively negates the benefit of consent as
morigage funding is not available as a result development is not possible therfore condition
fails the test of reasonableness. Circular 4/1998 requires condition to meet all six tests; in
this instance condition 1 fails the test of reasonableness and is therefore not legitimate.

In these circumstances we would respectfully request that you reconsider your

recommendation. We would be obliged if you could circulate this response and its
enclosures fo the committee members.

Yours Faithfully

ELEANOR ALEXANDER
WILLIAM LIPPE ARCHITECTS LTD

Enc

CE:: client

Page 220



: 'BOCMMW@ |

Directorate for Planning and Environmental Appeals
Pianning Obligation Appeal Notice of Determination

- Th Scottish
S | Government

Determination by Katrina Rice, a Reporter appointed by the Scottish Ministers
Appeal under S75B of the Town and Country Planning {(Scotland) Act 1997 .

Planning obligation appeal reference: POA-110-2002

Site address: Ardlair House, Inverurie, Aberdeenshire AB51 OHQ

Appeal by Donald MaclLellan against the decision by Aberdeenshire Council

Application to modify or discharge the planning obligation APP/2012/2546 dated 26 July
2012 refused by notice dated 22 October 2012 \ .

Modification sought: discharge of the restrictions on the occupancy of Ardlair House
Planning obligation details: Section 75 agreement registered in the Land Register of
Scotland - ABN40949

« Date of registration of the planning obligation: 29 May 2000

» Date of sife visit by Reporter: 24 January 2013

e ¢ o o

Date of appeal decision: 12 April 2013

Determination

I allow the appeal and determine that the planning obligation comprising Clauses Two. and
Three of the agreement referred to above is removed and discharged.

Clause Two reads as follows:

“The Applicants and the Proprietors for themselves and their successors in title to the
application site hereby undertake that the garage and dwellinghouse to be erected thereon
shall only be occupied as residential accommodation by persons employed at Lethenty
Farm and shall not be used for any other.purpose whatsoever. The Applicants and the
Proprietors are specifically prohibited from dispening title to or leasing the said garage and
dwellinghouse to anyone who is not employed at Lethenty Farm.”

Cléuse Three reads as follows:

“The undertaking stated in Clause (TWO) hereof is created a real and preferable burden
upon and affecting the application site and as such.is appointed to be recorded at length or
otherwise to be validly referred to in terms of law in all future conveyances, Dispositions

and other such deeds relating to the application site and the said garage and dwellinghouse .
- to be erected thereon.”

150360 M YO,

Sy N
il 5
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR ‘ [Q@}l ( } g‘.n:&, -
Z N "‘/‘? ",a .

DX 557005 Falkirk www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals L rsroncemone | A

Page 221




POA-110-2002 2

I have dealt with the claim for expenses against the council in a separate decision notice,
also issued today. ‘ '

Background

1. On 2 May 2000 outline planning permission was granted for the erection of a
dwelling house and garage at this site. Prior to the permission being issued the applicant
had entered into a section 75 agreement with the council. Clauses Two and Three of this
agreement were as detailed above and, in short, resfrict the occupancy of the house to
someone employed at Lethenty Farm.

2. The appeltant is now seeking the removal of the above-mentioned Clauses from the
agreement (now referred to as a planning obligation).

Reasoning

3. I consider the determining issue in this appeal to be whether Clauses Two and Three
comply with the five tests in paragraphs 14-25 of Circular 3/2012 - Planning obligations and
good neighbour agreements: necessity, planning purpose, relationship to the development,

scale and kind, and reasonableness.

4, The original outline planning application was approved as a departure from the
Grampian Structure Plan (1997} and the Gordon District Local Plan {1989). The counail
considered that subject to the completion of a legal agreement, (from now on called “he
planning obligation™), restricting the occupancy of the house to persons associated with the
agricultural use of the farm, a departure was justified for the following reasons:

« The special circumstances of the application were not catered for.

¢ The agricultural need case had been justified.
There were no alternative existing buildings within the unit suitable for
occupancy or alternative locations that were less conspicuous.

¢ The site was not considered to be conspicuous in the landscape.
All the agricultural holding consisted of grade 3 classification land.

¢ There was no alternative site available.

5. i accept that the piannfng obligation was necessary, at that time, to make the
proposed development acceptable in planning terms. Without it, the planning application
wouid have been refused.

6. The adopted Aberdeenshire Local Development Plan (June 2012) contains the up-
to-date council policies. Policy 3 — Development in the countryside and SG Rural
Development? - Housing and business development in the countryside would permit
housing development in the countryside where the accommadation is required for a worker
in a primary industry which is appropriate to the countryside and where the presence of the
worker is.essential to the operation of the enterprise. There must be no suitable alternative
residential accommodation available and the new house must be located within the
immediate vicinity of the place of employment. There is no requirement in policy 3 for any

PievLIwst wr\egy

ez
m : N
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR g@? x\{g 0 .‘EZ,@
L‘:’:[’ e A AT

DX557005 Falkirk www.scotland.gov.uk/Tapics/Planning/Appaals coin] NI A

7
%

031y,

T

‘Page 222




POA-110-2002 : 3

type of occupancy restriction. The supporting text of SG Rural Development1 states that to
ensure housing for an essential worker is not sold on, in exceptional cases developers may
be required to enter into a section 75 agreement with the council. A report to the council's
Infrastructure Services Committee on 31 May 2012 stated that the only exceptional
circumstances where an occupancy restriction might be deemed necessary would be in the
instance of farming succession.

7. Circutar 3/2012 was pubfished after the adoption of the local development plan.
Paragraphs 50 and 51 state that imposing restfictions on use are rarely appropriate and so
should generally be avoided. Where the authority is satisfied that an adequate case has
been made, it should not be necessary to use a planning obligation as a formal mechanism
to restrict occupancy or use. As set out in the reasons for departing from the development
plan when the original planning application was approved, the council was satisfied at that
time that an adequate case had been made under agricultural need.

8. The council contends that a similar application made today would not receive
permission as there is no longer an agricultural justification. In my opinion, whether or not
the council would approve the development today is not a determining factor in this appeal.
| must determine this appeal in the context of planning permission having been granted and
the house built. In the event that the planning application had been determined under
current policy | am satisfied that it would not have been necessary o add a planning
obiligation to make the proposed development acceptable in planning terms. The council
concedes that were the application to be permitted today, no occupancy restrictions would
be attached.

0. I acknowledge the arguments of the current occupier of the house and the owners of
Lethenty Farm, that an agricultural dwelling is still necessary on the site for an agricultural
worker and to provide a presence on the farm, particularly given the advancing age of the
current farm owners. However, the removal of the planning obligation would not prevent
the use of the house by an agricultural worker. | am aware that the appellant, who is part-
owner of the property, no longer lives there. In order to release his equity in the house it
may have to be sold. Nevertheless, the current owners of the farm have confirmed that
they have first option to buy the property in the event that it is sold.

10. The appellant maintains that he worked full-time elsewhere when he lived in the
house. Despite the terms of the planning obligation, on the basis of the evidence provided,
it would appear that the occupants of the house have never been permanently employed on
the farm. The farm has therefore operated satisfactorily without more than occasional
assistance from the occupants at busy periods, from 2001, This non-compliance with the
terms of the planning obligation compounds my view that there is no need for the planning
abligation and no exceptional reasons why one is required. Taking into account all of the
above, | find that the planning obligation fails the necessity test set out in circular 3/2012.
The current occupation of the property by a family member who can provide a monitoring
and security presence does not alter my opinion.

11.  I'have noted the council’s concern that there is a danger in removing occupancy
restrictions where there is no ongoing agricultural or other justification for a dwelling which

) IR Y @ :
i : 5 &
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirk, FK1 1XR l@ :J S N

DX557005 Falkirk www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals i N ) ﬁ

p‘\u

Page 223




POA-110-2002 4

was only granted permission on the basis of such a justification. However, Scottish
Government policy has clearly changed and planning obligations should no longer be
necessary to restrict occupancy. In addition paragraph 74 of circular 3/2012 states that any
change in circumstances should be taken into account. In this case, for the reasons given
above, | no longer consider the planning obligation to be necessary and am satisfied that a
modification is appropriate.

12.  The planning obiigation has a planning purpose as it is related to the use and
development of fand. In addition it has a direct relationship with the development proposed
which is for a house in the countryside. | consider, therefore, that it satisfies the second
and third tests of circular 3/2012. The fourth test, related in scale and kind, deals mainly
with infrastructure contributions and is not directly relevant to this case.

13.  The final test is one of reascnableness. | do not consider it reasonable to retain 2
restriction on the occupancy of this house in circumstances where there is a general
presumption in up-to-date Scotfish Government policy against imposing such restrictions.
Furthermore | am not convinced that it is reasonable to retain a planning obligation which
| consider to be unnecessary.

14.  I'have taken into account all other matters raised, including the issue of precedent
and the fact that only one of the four parties who signed the planning obligation has applied
to have it modified, but find none to alter my conclusion below. Finally, | am aware of the
personal circumstances of the parties involved but these cannot form part of my
consideration of this case, which must be based on the planning merits of the proposal.

Conclusion

15.  Circular 3/2012 requires that planning obligations must meet all five tests in
paragraph 14. | consider that Clauses Two and Three fail the tests of necessity and
reasonableness. 1therefore conclude that the planning obligation should be modified to
remove Clauses Two and Three, .

Katrina Rice
Reporter

Advisory note

In accordance with Section 75B of the Town and Country Planning {Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) this determination does not take effect until the date on which this notice is
registered in the Land Register of Scotland. When submitting this deed for registration it
should be identified as a ‘Planning notice of determination’ on the relevant application form.
Further information on the General Register of Sasines and the Land Register of Scotland
is available from the Registers of Scotland, www.ros.gov.uk. '

B dat st o

.7 . 3l %E =Y b Aoy,
4 The Courtyard, Callendar Business Park, Falkirl, FK1 1XR g@?[;! : { “} 5 V\'/’e‘* -
DX557005 Falkirk www.scotland.gov.uk/Topics/Planning/Appeals il SN A CHIE ¥

Page 224




Agenda Item 3.4

Dear Madam/Sir,
Thanks for the notification. We have only 3 points to add to our last two letters, these are:

The original planning permission was granted on the understanding that horses were in
desperate need of rehousing. This application was filed over 3 years ago, so what has
happened to these horses since. Should the original planning permission be reevaluated with
this in mind.

There is a strong feeling that decoupling the house from the livery is a ploy to eventually
apply for additional residences to be erected on the site. Therefore there will not just be a
stables and 1 house but many houses built instead.

The Farmer (Keith Mitchell) owning the immediate surrounding fields has never been
informed of this planning permission. I cannot understand how this has been allowed to
happen, surely the planning commity have a duty to inform and allow ALL stakeholders and
landowners who will be effected.

Thanks and regards,
Paul and Marion Slater

Page 225



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 226



	Agenda
	1 Procedure Notice
	2.1 Delegated report and letter of objection
	6 Albert Street - Letter of Representation

	2.2 Planning policies referred to in documents submitted
	Albyn Place and Rubislaw Conservation Area Character Appraisals and Management Plan

	2.3 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	6 Albert Street - Planning Review Statement
	6 Albert Street - Additional Documentation

	3.1 Delegated report and letters of objection
	Culter Community Council
	Objection 1
	Objection 2
	Objection 3
	Objection 4

	3.2 Planning policies referred to in documents submitted
	3.3 Notice of Review with supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	3.4 Additional letter of representation from objector

